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BSE Ltd. 
Corporate Relationship Department, 
1st Floor, New Trading Ring, 
Rotunda Building, P J Towers, 
Dalal Street, Fort, Mumbai - 400 001 
corp.relations@bseindia.com 
SCRIP CODE: 543261 
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August 3, 2022 

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. 
Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor, 
Plot no. C/1, G Block 
Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra(E), 
Mumbai-400051 
cmlist@nse.co. in 
SYMBOL: BIRET 

Subject: Outcome of meeting of Board of Directors held on Wednesday, August 3, 2022 

Dear Sir/Ma'am, 

We wish to inform you that Board of Directors of Brookprop Management Services Private Limited, 
the manager of Brookfield India Real Estate Trust ("Manager") at its meeting held on Wednesday, 
August 3, 2022, through Audio-Visual Electronic Communication has, inter-alia: 

(a) Approved the Unaudited Condensed Standalone Financial Statements and Unaudited 
Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements of Brookfield India Real Estate Trust 
("Brookfield India REIT") for the quarter ended June 30, 2022. 

(b) Declared distribution of ~ 1708.94 million / ~ 5.10 per unit for the quarter ended June 30, 
2022. The distribution comprises of ~ 820.96 million/ ~ 2.45 per unit in the form of interest 
payment on shareholder loan and CCDs, ~ 20.11 million / ~ 0.06 per unit in the form of 
dividend; ~ 857.82 million / ~ 2.56 per unit in the form of repayment of SPV debt and the 
balance ~ 10.05 million / ~ 0.03 per unit in the form of interest on fixed deposit and income 
tax refund. 

(c) Approved re-appointment of Mr. Shailesh Vishnubhai Haribhakti (DIN: 00007347) as 
independent director on the Board of Director of the Manager for a term of 5 years 
commencing from August 31, 2022, to August 30, 2027, not liable to retire by rotation, subject 
to the approval of the members at the ensuing annual general meeting of the Manager. 

Mr. Shailesh Vishnubhai Haribhakti is an Independent Director of the Manager. He has had 
a five-decade career as chartered and cost accountant, certified internal auditor, financial 
planner and a fraud examiner. 

He is a Board chairman, audit committee chairperson and an independent director at some 
of the country's most pre-eminent organizations including Blue Star Limited, L& T Finance 
Holdings Limited, Bajaj Electricals Limited, ACC Limited and Ambuja Cements Limited. 

Mr. Shailesh Vishnubhai Haribhakti is not related inter-se in terms of section 2(77) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 4 of the Companies (Specification of definition details) 
Rules, 2014 with any of the directors of the Manager. 

Further, Mr. Shailesh Vishnubhai Haribhakti is not debarred from holding office of a director 
by virtue of any SEBI order or any other such authority. 

BROOKPROP MANAGEMENT SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED (Formerly known as BPG India Private Limited) 
Registered Office and Correspondence Address: Unit 1, 4th Floor, Godrej BKC, Bandra Kurla Complex, Mumbai 400 OSl 

T: +91 22 66000700 CIN: U74999MH2018FTC306865 E-mail: bpindia.legal@brookfield.com: reit.manager@brookfield.com 
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(d) Approved re-appointment of Ms. Akila Krishnakumar (DIN: 06629992) as independent 
director on the board of director of the Manager for a term of 5 years commencing from August 
31, 2022 to August 30, 2027, not liable to retire by rotation, subject to the approval of the 
members at the ensuing annual general meeting of the Manager. 

Ms. Aki/a Krishnakumar is an Independent Director of the Manager. She is an experienced 
professional with a long and eminent industry standing, including over 30 years in the field of 
technology. She was previously the President- Global Technology and Country Head- India 
for SunGard Solutions Private Limited. She is currently on the board of Matrimony. Com 
Limited, lnduslnd Bank Limited, Hitachi Energy India Limited and Bharat Financial Inclusion 
Limited. She holds a Master's degree in Management Studies from the Bir/a Institute of 
Technology & Science at Pilani, Rajasthan. 

Ms. Akila Krishnakumar is not related inter-se in terms of section 2(77) of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with rule 4 of the Companies (Specification of definition details) Rules, 2014 with 
any of the directors of the Manager. 

Further, Ms. Akila Krishnakumar is not debarred from holding office of a director by virtue of 
any SEBI order or any other such authority 

(e) Accepted the resignation of Ms. Ruhi Goswami, Vice President & General Counsel as the 
compliance officer of Brookfield India REIT with effect from August 4, 2022. 

(f) Appointed Mr. Saurabh Jain, Company Secretary of the manager as the compliance officer 
of Brookfield India REIT with effect from August 4, 2022. A brief profile of Mr. Saurabh Jain 
is provided below: 

Mr. Saurabh Jain is a qualified company secretary and is an associate member of the Institute 
of Company Secretaries of India ("JCS/"}, having membership No. A 18964. He is a law 
graduate and has more than 17 years of experience of corporate laws, securities laws, FEMA 
etc. He has worked in various capacities in Lumax Industries Limited, Escorts Limited and 
GMR Airports Limited. 

Further, please find enclosed: 

1. Copy of the press release to be issued in connection with the Unaudited Condensed Standalone 
Financial Statements and Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements of 
Brookfield India REIT for the quarter ended June 30, 2022, as Appendix I. 

2. Copy of the investor presentation for the quarterly update as Appendix II. 

3. Copy of Unaudited Condensed Standalone Financial Statements and Unaudited Condensed 
Consolidated Financial Statements of Brookfield India REIT for the quarter ended June 30, 
2022, and the reports of the Statutory Auditors thereon as Appendix Ill. 

The related party transactions during the quarter ended June 30, 2022, are set out in the Unaudited 
Condensed Standalone Financial Statements (refer note no. 27) and Unaudited Condensed 
Consolidated Financial Statements of Brookfield India REIT (refer note no. 42). 

The documents referred above are also uploaded on our website at: 
h ttps:llwww. brookfieldindia reit. in/financial-update sl#res ults 

BROOKPROP MANAGEMENT SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED (Fomie.-ly kno wn a5 BPG India Private Limited) 
Registered Office and Correspondence Address: Unit 1, 4th Floor, Godrej BKC, Bandra Kurla Complex, Mumbai 400 051 

T: +91 22 66000700 CIN: U74999MH2018FTC306865 E-mail: bpindia.legal@brookfield.com: reit.manager@brookfield.com 
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We also wish to inform you that the record date for the proposed distribution to unitholders for the 
quarter ended June 30, 2022, will be Friday, August 12, 2022, and the payment of distribution is 
proposed to be made on or before Thursday, August 18, 2022. 

You are requested to take the above information on record. 

Thanking You. 
Yours Faithfully, 

For Brookprop Management Services Private Limited 
(as a manager of Brookfield India Real Estate Trust) 

Ruhi Goswami 
Vice President, General Counsel & Compliance Officer 
CC: 
Axis Trustee Services Limited 
Axis House, Bombay Dyeing Mills Compound 
Pandurang Budhkar Marg, Worli 
Mumbai 400 025, Maharashtra, India 

DROOKPROP MANAGEMENT SERVICES PRIVATE LIMITED (Former ly known as 0PG India Private Limited) 
Registered Office and Correspondence Address : Unit 1, 4th Floor, Godrej BKC, Bandra Kurla Complex, Mumbai 400 051 

T: +91 22 66000700 CIN: U74999MH2018FTC306865 E-mail : bpindia.legal@brookfield.com; reit.manager@brookfield.com 



Press Release 

BROOKFIELD INDIA REAL ESTATE TRUST REPORTS Q1 FINANCIAL
YEAR 2023 RESULTS 
All figure references are in Indian Rupees, unless noted otherwise 

Brookfield India Real Estate Trust (Tickers: BSE: 543261, NSE: BIRET) (“BIRET”), India's only 100% 
institutionally managed REIT, today announced financial results for the quarter ended June 30, 2022. 
Alok Aggarwal, Chief Executive Officer of Brookprop Management Services Private Limited stated, “At 
Brookfield India REIT, we continue to demonstrate strong operating and financial performance backed by a 
6% increase in our organic growth from the previous quarter. Our gross leasing for this quarter remained 
positive at 311,000 MSF with robust leasing demand from new clients coupled with an increase in leasing 
momentum from existing tenants who have chosen us as their office space partners as they draw up their 
expansion plans and encourage their workforce to return to offices.” 

“With a healthy acquisition pipeline of 6.4 MSF supported by the sustained demand for high-quality assets, we 
are well poised to capture the growing requirement for commercial real estate in India and uphold our 
commitment to drive sustainable long-term growth,” Aggarwal continued.  

The key highlights of the business from Q1 FY2023 were as follows: 
BUSINESS HIGHLIGHTS 

 Achieved gross leasing of 311,000 SF at a 27% re-leasing spread. Additionally, signed expansion
options of 94,000 SF during the quarter

 85% of the new leasing demand for the quarter was from existing occupiers as they continue to
execute their return to office plans

 Quarter end Effective Economic Occupancy at 89%, a 2% increase over Q4 FY2022
 Achieved a 6% growth in Adjusted Net Operating Income run rate from last quarter and have an

additional growth headroom of 15-20% till stabilization
 Robust embedded growth with 9% average escalation on 1.1 MSF of leased area during the quarter
 Completed construction of Tower 11A of 155,000 SF in Candor Techspace N2. The tower is covered

under the Income Support from the Sponsor Group
 Rental collections remained strong at 99% for the quarter
 Continue to monitor the progress on our near-term inorganic growth pipeline of 6.4 MSF of fully built

properties to further increase our scale and operating income

ESG HIGHLIGHTS 
• Completed the submission for the GRESB score for FY2022
• Replaced c.15% of the AHU fans and filters at Candor Techspace G2 to enhance energy efficiency
• Candor Techspace N1 and K1 won the CII Inter Industry Kaizen Competition
• Sponsored a Zero Waste Run at Powai, launching the #Breaktheplastichabit initiative and attracting

2,000+ participants
• On track to fulfil the commitment to establish decarbonization goals based on Science Based Targets

Initiative (SBTi)

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 
 Generated NDCF of Rs 1.7 billion (Rs 5.13 per unit) for the quarter, in line with guidance
 Announced distribution of Rs 1.7 billion (Rs 5.10 per unit) this quarter, with 52% of distributions tax

free for unit holders
 Operating Lease Rentals of Rs 2.0 billion, a 26% increase over the corresponding quarter last year,

primarily due to the addition of Candor Techspace N2 into the portfolio

Appendix I
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 Adjusted Net Operating Income of Rs 2.3 billion, a 38% increase over Q1 FY2022 
 Continue to maintain a strong balance sheet with 31% loan-to-value and AAA Stable rating from Crisil 

 
ABOUT BROOKFIELD INDIA REAL ESTATE TRUST 
Brookfield India Real Estate Trust is India's only institutionally managed REIT, comprising five large campus 
format office parks located in key gateway markets of India – Mumbai, Gurgaon, Noida, and Kolkata. The 
BIRET portfolio consists of 18.6 MSF comprising 14.2 MSF of the completed area and 4.4 MSF of future 
development potential. BIRET has rights to acquire a further 3.7 MSF and rights of the first offer on an 
additional 6.7 MSF, both currently owned by members of the Brookfield Group. 
BIRET is sponsored by an affiliate of Brookfield Asset Management Inc, one of the world’s largest alternative 
asset managers and investors, with approximately US$725 billion of assets under management, across real 
estate, infrastructure, renewable power, private equity and credit strategies and has a global presence across 
more than 30 countries.  
The quality of assets owned by BIRET together with the sponsor group’s expertise in owning and operating 
assets over several years makes it the preferred “landlord of choice” for tenants. 
 
CONTACT DETAILS 
Reema Kundnani 
Email: reema.kundnani@brookfieldproperties.com; Mobile No: +91-9967556572 
 
INVESTOR MATERIAL AND CONFERENCE CALL DETAILS 
BIRET has released information on the results and performance for the quarter ended June 30, 2022, which 
includes (i) unaudited condensed standalone and unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements of 
BIRET, (ii) an investor update presentation. All these materials are available on our website at 
https://www.brookfieldindiareit.in/financial-updates/#results, under the “Investors” section. BIRET will host a 
conference call on August 04, 2022, at 2:30 PM IST to discuss the results. 
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DISCLAIMER 
 
This press release is prepared for general information purposes only without regards to specific objectives, 
financial situations or needs of any particular person. It comprises information given in summary form and 
neither purports to be complete nor guarantees that such information is true and accurate and should not be 
considered as a recommendation to any person to purchase / subscribe to any units, debentures, bonds or 
any other securities / instruments issued or proposed to be issued by BIRET (BIRET Securities). Further, this 
press release does not constitute or form part of any offer for sale or subscription of or solicitation or invitation 
of any offer to buy or subscribe for, or advertisement with respect to, the purchase or sale of BIRET Securities 
in any jurisdiction. 
The information contained herein is based on management information and estimates. For ease and simplicity 
of representation, certain figures may have been rounded. It is only current as of its date/date indicated, has 
not been independently verified and may be subject to change without notice. Brookprop Management 
Services Private Limited (Manager) in its capacity as the manager of BIRET, BIRET, their affiliates and 
advisors do not make any representation or warranty, express or implied, as to, and do not accept any 
responsibility or liability with respect to, any loss, howsoever, arising from any use or reliance on this press 
release or its content or otherwise arising in connection therewith. No responsibility is assumed to publicly 
amend, modify or revise any statements in the press release on the basis of any subsequent development, 
information or events, or otherwise. BIRET does not provide any guarantee or assurance with respect to any 
distributions or the trading price of its units. 
Forward-looking statements involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors, which may 
cause the actual results, financial condition, performance, or achievements of BIRET or industry results, to 
differ materially from the results, financial condition, performance or achievements expressed or implied by 
such forward-looking statements. Given these risks, uncertainties and other factors, recipients of this press 
release are cautioned not to place undue reliance on forward-looking statements. 
This press release also contains certain financial measures which are not measures determined based on 
GAAP, Ind-AS or any other internationally accepted accounting principles, and the recipient should not 
consider such items as an alternative to the historical financial results or other indicators of BIRET 's cash flow 
based on Ind-AS. 
Each recipient will be solely responsible for its own investigation, assessment and analysis of the market and 
the market position of BIRET and should consult its own advisors before taking any decision in relation thereto. 
All terms of the disclaimer forming part of the investor presentation for the quarter ended June 2022 are 
applicable to this press release and this disclaimer is to be read together with such disclaimer. 
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Disclaimer

By reading this presentation (the “Presentation”), you agree to be bound by the following limitations:

This Presentation is for information purposes only without regard to specific objectives, financial situations or needs of any particular person, and should not be disclosed, reproduced, retransmitted, summarized, distributed or
furnished, in whole or in part, to any other person or persons. The material that follows is a Presentation on the information pertaining to key updates of Brookfield India Real Estate Trust (“Brookfield India REIT”). We don't assume
responsibility to publicly amend, modify or revise any statements in the Presentation on the basis of any subsequent development, information or events, or otherwise. This Presentation comprises information given in summary form
and does not purport to be complete and it cannot be guaranteed that such information is true and accurate. For ease and simplicity of representation, certain figures may have been rounded. No representation, warranty or undertaking,
express or implied, is made or assurance given that such statements, views, projections or forecasts, if any, are correct or that any objectives specified herein will be achieved. Neither we, nor any of our affiliates, as such, make any
representation or warranty, express or implied, as to, and do not accept any responsibility or liability with respect to, any loss, howsoever, arising from any use or reliance on this Presentation or its content or otherwise arising in
connection therewith. Unless otherwise stated in this Presentation, the information contained herein is based on management information as they exist as of date/date indicated in this Presentation and estimates. The information
contained herein is subject to change without notice and past performance is not indicative of future results.

Certain information contained herein constitutes forward-looking statements. Due to various risks and uncertainties, actual events or results or the actual performance of Brookfield India REIT may differ materially from those
reflected or contemplated in such forward-looking statements. Although Brookfield India REIT believes that the anticipated future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by the forward-looking statements and
information are based upon reasonable assumptions and expectations in light of the information presently available, you should not place undue reliance on forward-looking statements and information because they involve known and
unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors which may cause the actual results, performance or achievements of Brookfield India REIT to differ materially from anticipated future results, performance or achievement expressed or
implied by such forward-looking statements and information. Factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from those set forward in the forward-looking statements or information include but are not limited to: general
economic conditions, changes in interest and exchange rates, availability of equity and debt financing and risks particular to underlying portfolio company investments. There is no guarantee that Brookfield India REIT will be able to
successfully execute on all or any future deals, projects or exit strategies, achieve leasing plans, secure debt or receive development approvals as set forth in this Presentation. Projected results reflected herein have been prepared
based on various estimations and assumptions made by management, including estimations and assumptions about events that have not yet occurred. Projected results are based on underwriting. Due to various risks, uncertainties and
changes beyond the control of Brookfield, the actual performance of the Brookfield India REIT could differ materially from the projected results. There is no assurance, representation or warranty being made by any person that any of
the projected results will be achieved and undue reliance should not be put on them. Industry experts may disagree with the assumptions used in presenting the projected results.

Any changes to assumptions could have a material impact on projections and actual returns. Actual returns on unrealized investments will depend on, among other factors, future operating results, the value of the assets and market
conditions at the time of disposition, legal and contractual restrictions on transfer that may limit liquidity, any related transaction costs and the timing and manner of sale, all of which may differ from the assumptions and
circumstances on which the valuations used in the prior performance data contained herein are based. Accordingly, the actual realized returns on unrealized investments may differ materially from the returns indicated herein.

In considering investment performance information contained herein, you should bear in mind that past performance is not necessarily indicative of future results and there can be no assurance that comparable results will be achieved,
that an investment will be similar to the historic investments presented herein (because of economic conditions, the availability of investment opportunities or otherwise), that targeted returns, diversification or asset allocations will be
met or that an investment strategy or investment objectives will be achieved. Any information regarding prior investment activities and returns contained herein has not been calculated using generally accepted accounting principles
and has not been audited or verified by an auditor or any independent party. Nothing contained herein should be deemed to be a prediction or projection of future performance.

Certain of the information contained herein is based on or derived from information provided by independent third party sources. While Brookfield India REIT believes that such information is accurate as of the date it was produced
and that the sources from which such information has been obtained are reliable, Brookfield India REIT does not guarantee the accuracy or completeness of such information, and has not independently verified such information or the
assumptions on which such information is based. This document is subject to the assumptions (if any) and notes contained herein.

The information in this Presentation does not take into account your investment objectives, financial situation or particular needs and nothing contained herein should be construed as legal, business or tax advice. Each prospective
investor should consult its own attorney, business adviser and tax advisor as to legal, business, tax and related matters concerning the information contained herein.

This document is just a Presentation and is not intended to be a “prospectus” or “draft offer document” or “offer document” or “final offer document” or “offer letter” or “offering memorandum” (as defined or referred to, as the case
may be, under the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules notified thereunder, and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Real Estate Investment Trusts) Regulations, 2014, Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing
of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008, as amended, or any other applicable law). This Presentation has not been and will not be reviewed or approved by a regulatory authority in India or elsewhere or by any stock exchange in India or
elsewhere. None of the information contained herein (or in any future communication (written or oral) regarding an investment) is intended to be investment advice with respect to a proposed investment.

If we should at any time commence an offering of units, debentures, bonds or any other securities/ instruments of Brookfield India REIT, any decision to invest in any such offer to subscribe for or acquire units, debentures, bonds or
any other securities/ instruments of Brookfield India REIT, must be based wholly on the information contained in an offer document or offering circular (including the risk factors mentioned therein) issued or to be issued in
connection with any such offer and not on the contents hereof. Any prospective investor investing in such invitation, offer or sale of securities by Brookfield India REIT should consult its own advisors before taking any decision in
relation thereto.

The securities of Brookfield India REIT have not been and will not be registered under the U.S. Securities Act, 1933, as amended (“U.S. Securities Act”), or the securities laws of any applicable jurisdiction and these materials do not
constitute or form a part of any offer to sell or solicitation of an offer to purchase or subscribe for any securities in the United States of America or elsewhere in which such offer, solicitation or sale would be unlawful prior to
registration under the U.S. Securities Act or the securities laws of any such jurisdiction.

Brookfield 
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Kolkata (5.7 MSF)
3.1 2.7

Brookfield India Real Estate Trust

India’s first and only 100% institutionally managed REIT, owning 18.6 MSF of class A office 
properties

18.6 MSF
TOTAL AREA

89%
EFFECTIVE ECONOMIC 
OCCUPANCY(1)

7.0 Yrs.
WALE

Delhi NCR 
(11.3 MSF)

Gurugram 3.9 0.1
Noida 5.7 1.6
Total 9.6 1.7

Total Portfolio (18.6 MSF)
14.2

Operating
4.4

Future Dev.

Mumbai (1.6 MSF)
1.6 -

67%

17%

16%

%GAV

(1) Income Support in Candor Techspace N2 is being provided till March 31, 2024 on 828,000 SF of vacant area (including the recently completed Tower 11A). The Committed 
Occupancy of the portfolio is 83%.

(2) As on March 31, 2022. Tower 11A in N2 has been shifted from Under Construction to Operating as the Occupancy Certificate was received in May 2022.
Note: In-place Rent and WALE are only for the Leased Area and do not consider the impact of Income Support throughout the presentation.
Note: N2 is consolidated in the financial statements from January 24, 2022 throughout the presentation.

14.2 MSF
OPERATING AREA

Rs 63 PSF
IN-PLACE RENT

72
OFFICE TENANTS

Rs 160B
GROSS ASSET VALUE(2)

94%
% OPERATING GAV(2)

Brookfield 

0 
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High Quality Properties in Gateway Cities

CANDOR TECHSPACE, NEWTOWN, KOLKATA (K1)
5.7 MSF | 48 ACRES

KENSINGTON, POWAI, MUMBAI
1.6 MSF | 9 ACRES

CANDOR TECHSPACE, SECTOR 62, NOIDA (N1)
2.8 MSF | 19 ACRES

CANDOR TECHSPACE, SECTOR 135, NOIDA (N2)
4.5 MSF |  30 ACRES

Largest Office SEZ in Eastern India Largest IT Park in a key technology hub of Noida

Largest Office SEZ in NoidaLargest Office SEZ in CBD Gurugram

Mumbai’s only Private SEZ located in Powai

CANDOR TECHSPACE, SECTOR 21, GURUGRAM (G2)
4.0 MSF | 29 ACRES

% OF GROSS ASSET VALUE AS ON MARCH 31, 2022

28% 26%

13%16%17%
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7.9 

10.4 

12.3 

11.8 12.2 

0.3 

2.0 

Mar-16 Mar-18 Mar-20 Jun-22

Heading towards Stabilization…

We have recovered back to our pre-covid leased area and are well poised to lease the balance
2.0 MSF vacancy, including in the new towers delivered during the pandemic

LEASED AREA GROWTH (MSF)

Operating Area (MSF) 8.5 10.9 12.7 14.2 14.2

Occupancy 92% 96% 96% 83% + 2%(2) Stabilized 

Expansion OptionsLeased Area

Note: The Operating Area, Leased Area and Occupancy are calculated by including Kensington, G2, N1, N2 and K1 since March 31, 2016.
(1) Includes 0.8 MSF in N2 which has an Income Support until March 31, 2024.
(2) Expansion Options of 327,000 SF.

2.6 MSF

1.9 MSF

1.1 MSF
Ongoing 

Discussions

251,000 SF
NEW LEASING

(Q1 FY2023)

327,000 SF
EXPANSION OPTIONS

(SINCE Q3 FY2022)

1.1 MSF
ONGOING LEASING 

DISCUSSIONS

Balance Lease-up

Prior to the pandemic, we witnessed 2.0 –
2.5 MSF of net leasing every two years. 

12.2

14.2

(1)

Brookfield 

- - -
} 

{ 
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77%

23%

New Tenants Existing Tenants

PENTAIR

Qualcomm

…with green shoots of Expansion demand…

While FY2022 leasing was predominantly driven by relocation and consolidation, we are now
seeing expansion demand from our existing tenants as they commence their “return to office”

FY2022(1)

1.2 MSF
(Anthem Group)

(1) Includes data for N2 for the entire period of FY2022. Excludes expansion options signed in FY2022.
(2) Excludes expansion options signed in Q1 FY2023.

15%

85%

New Tenants Existing Tenants

Q1 FY2023(2)

251,000 SF

Accenture

GE Oil & Gas

Mindtree

XPO
Logistics

Brookfield 

A 
~ TR.LA 

•♦ innovaccer 
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…and strong visibility on our organic growth

(1) Includes escalations, lease-up and margin recovery during the quarter.
(2) Indicates the contracted NOI for leases signed in Q1 FY2023 which will reflect in the NOI in the subsequent quarters.
(3) Incremental cash NOI based on management estimates, net of a) 28% revenue share payable to landowner (GIL) and b) Income Support.
(4) On existing leased areas, we expect NOI Margin to revert to FY2020 levels as occupancy picks up and CAM recovery improves across the properties.

We achieved a 6% growth in the NOI run rate from the previous quarter and have an
embedded growth headroom of 15 – 20% till stabilization

Rs 8,842 
Rs 549 Rs 9,391 Rs 200 

Rs 1,014 
Rs 396 Rs 11,000 

Q4 FY22 NOI
Run Rate

Growth vs PQ Current NOI
Run Rate

Q1 FY23
Lease-up

Vacant Area
Lease-up

Margin
Recovery

Stabilized
NOI Run Rate

(1) (2) (3)

+17%

NOI GROWTH POTENTIAL
(MILLIONS)

+6%

(4)

Brookfield 
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Attractive inorganic growth prospects…

We have an acquisition pipeline of 6.4 MSF of operating class-A properties, which will further
increase scale and operating income

(1) Excludes 87,000 SF of ongoing densification.
Note: We cannot assure that any of the mentioned pipeline opportunities will result in transactions.

Total Area 3.7 MSF

Committed Occupancy 77%

WALE 7.4 Yrs.

In-place Rent Rs 72 PSF

Total Area 2.7 MSF

Committed Occupancy(1) 87%

WALE(1) 4.0 Yrs.

In-place Rent(1) Rs 158 PSF

POWAI BUSINESS DISTRICT, MUMBAI

Prime office and high street retail portfolio in a 250-acre integrated townshipOne of the largest high quality office campuses in Gurugram

CANDOR TECHSPACE G1, GURUGRAM
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… which will broad base the REIT

The pipeline is aligned with our stated strategy of pursuing accretive acquisitions and will
diversify our portfolio

28%

17%39%

16%

ASSET VALUE BY GEOGRAPHY
(% of Gross Asset Value)

51%

15%

15%

19%

TOP TENANT CONCENTRATION 
(% Leased Area)

34%

34%

23%

9%

Gurugram Mumbai Noida Kolkata

39%

12%15%

34%

Top 5 Next 5 Next 10 Others

Top 10 = 66%

Top 10 = 51%

Post acquisition Post acquisition

Note: Post acquisition metrics assume both opportunities being purchased as of June 30, 2022. We cannot assure that any of the mentioned pipeline opportunities will result in 
transactions.

Brookfield 
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Collections
~99%

Operating Lease 
Rentals Collected

~9%
Avg. Escalation on 1.1 

MSF area(1)

• Collections of operating lease rentals remained robust at ~99%

• 9% average escalation on 1,125,000 SF leased area

Leasing
311,000 SF

Gross 
Leasing

89%
Effective Economic 

Occupancy

• Witnessed strong leasing across our assets

• Achieved 251,000 SF of new leasing and 60,000 SF of renewals in
the quarter

• Achieved a re-leasing spread of 27% during the quarter(2)

• Signed Expansion Options of 77,000 SF in G2 and 18,000 SF in N1

Development 
and Capex

155,000 SF
Delivered in May 2022

• Received OC for Tower 11A in N2 in May 2022

• The recent completion is covered under the Income Support from the
Sponsor Group

ESG, Health 
and Safety

~15%
AHU fans and filters 

replaced at G2 to 
enhance energy 

efficiency

GRESB
Completed the 

submission for the 
GRESB score for

FY2022

• Candor Techspace N1 and K1 won the CII Inter Industry Kaizen
Competition

• Sponsored a Zero Waste Run at Powai, launching the
#Breaktheplastichabit initiative and attracting 2,000+ participants

• Mega fire evacuation and demonstration drills conducted jointly with
local fire authorities during the National Fire Service Week (April
2022)

• On track to fulfil the commitment to establish decarbonization goals
based on Science Based Targets Initiative (SBTi)

Q1 FY2023 | Business Highlights

We witnessed strong leasing demand across our assets this quarter with 311,000 SF of gross
leasing and 94,000 SF of expansion options signed

(1) Average escalation is weighted by rent; Average escalation in G2, N1, N2 and K1 is ~14.9% (3 year escalations) and in Kensington is 4.5% (annual escalations).
(2) Please refer slide 28 for details.

Brookfield 
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Millions Q1 FY2023 Q1 FY2022

Operating Lease 
Rentals (OLR) Rs 2,034 Rs 1,616

• 25.9% YoY increase
o Rs 468 million (28.9%) increase due to addition of N2 to the

REIT offset by Rs 50 million (3.1%) decrease primarily due to
vacancies

Revenues Rs 2,910 Rs 2,191

• 32.8% YoY increase
o Improvement in OLR of Rs 418 million (19.1%)
o Increase in CAM and Other revenues of Rs 257 million

(11.7%) due to addition of N2 and Rs 45 million (2.1%)
primarily due to higher physical attendance leading to increase
in CAM revenues (cost-plus contracts) and some occupiers
moving to higher hours of operation

Adjusted Net 
Operating Income 
(NOI)(1)

Rs 2,346 Rs 1,696

• 38.3% YOY increase
o Improvement in OLR of Rs 418 million (24.6%)
o Increase in CAM margins of Rs 28 million (1.6%) due to the

addition of N2 and Rs 26 million (1.6%) primarily due to higher
CAM margin

o Income Support of Rs 178 million (10.5%)

Q1 FY2023 | Financial Highlights

Robust growth with a 38% increase in operating income, supported by the N2 acquisition

(1) Adjusted NOI is the aggregate of reported NOI and the Income Support on N2 in Q1 FY23.

Brookfield 
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Q1 FY2023 | Distributions

Rs 5.10
DISTRIBUTION PER UNIT (DPU)

AUG 12, 2022
RECORD DATE

By AUG 18, 2022
PAYOUT DATE

We are distributing Rs 5.10 per unit, of which 52% is tax-free

Rs 2.45 , 48%

Rs 0.06 , 1%

Rs 2.56 , 50%

Rs 0.03 , 1%

DISTRIBUTION PER UNIT COMPONENTS

Interest on Shareholder Loan
Dividend
Repayment of Shareholder Loan
Interest Income on Fixed Deposits

Rs 1,709 million
DISTRIBUTION (Q1 FY2023)

(1) Includes interest on compulsorily convertible debentures.
(2) Includes interest on income tax refund.

(2)

(1)
■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 
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INNOVATION CLUB

Key Ongoing ESG Initiatives

Through continuous improvements, we ensure efficient, resilient, future-fit assets that
support the needs of our tenants and communities

~15%

N
E

T 
ZE

R
O Energy Efficient Electronically Commutated (EC) Fans 

and Electrostatic (ES) Filters installed in 63 AHU’s serving 
~0.6 MSF of leasable area in this quarter alone

25% direct reduction of energy usage in selected AHUs 
with a payback period of ~36 months

AHU FANS AND 
FILTERS REPLACED 

THIS QUARTER AT G2 

CANDOR TECHSPACE G2

53
IDEAS RECEIVED 

IN
N

O
VA

TI
O

N The 6th edition of the innovation club recognized in-house 
innovations that demonstrate operational cost savings, 
enhanced tenant experience, and safety

The Top 5 ideas utilized minimal cost and modifications to 
achieve estimated annual savings of ~Rs 15 million along 
with other intangible benefits

5
IDEAS RECOGNIZED 

5

E
M

P
O

W
E

R
M

E
N

T

PROSTHETICS DISTRIBUTION 
AT N1 AND G2

57 Hosted prosthetics distribution events in partnership with 
Brookfield Asset Management and Inali Foundation, an 
NGO focused on supporting people with upper limb 
disabilities to achieve self-reliance

PROSTHETICS 
DISTRIBUTED

Brookfield 
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Progress on Net Zero 

We are actively tracking our emissions and are closely working with all our stakeholders to 
achieve a Net Zero carbon future by 2050 or sooner

GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS (‘000 Mt CO2e)(1) ENERGY CONSUMPTION (MILLION UNITS)(1)

WATER USAGE (‘000 KILO LITRES)(1) SOLID WASTE GENERATION (TONS)(1)

1,066 1,147 

435 439 
202 

404 364 

114 120 
63 

FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 Q1FY23

Water Usage Water Recycled

85 
99 

62 61 

14 

17 2 

1 1 

1 

FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 Q1FY23

Scope 2 Scope 1

127 123 

76 76 

34 

FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 Q1FY23

1,922 
1,660 

354 348 101 

FY19 FY20 FY21 FY22 Q1FY23

Note: Consumption reductions in FY2021 and FY2022 are primarily attributable to lower physical occupancy on account of restrictions due to covid.
(1) Q1 FY2023 and FY2022 metrics include N2 from its acquisition on January 24, 2022.

Brookfield 
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Significantly Complete and Stable Portfolio

94% of gross asset value is in operating properties, with an Effective Economic Occupancy of 
89% and a long-dated WALE of 7.0 years

Area (in MSF) Leased Area Metrics

Asset Operating Dev. 
Potential Total Area 

in MSF
# Office 
Tenants

Committed /
Econ. Occ. %

WALE 
(Yrs.)

In-place 
Rent 

(Rs PSF)

Asset 
Value(2)

(Rs Bn)

Kensington 1.6 - 1.6 1.5 8 95%  2.0 Rs 100 Rs 27 

G2 3.9 0.1 4.0 3.3 14 85% 8.0 80 45 

N1 2.0 0.9 2.8 1.6 25 81% 7.3 47 21 

N2 3.8 0.8 4.5 2.9 21 77% 7.9 53 41

K1 3.1 2.7 5.7 2.6 14 84% 7.3 42 26 

Total 14.2 4.4 18.6 11.8 72(1) 83% / 89% 7.0 Rs 63  Rs 160

28%

39%

16%

17%

ASSET VALUE BY GEOGRAPHY(2)

Gurugram
Noida
Kolkata
Mumbai 94%

6%

ASSET VALUE BY STATUS(2)

Operating

Under
Construction /
Development
Potential

(1) 7 tenants are present across more than one office park.
(2) As on March 31, 2022. Tower 11A in N2 has been shifted from Under Construction to Operating as the OC was received in May 2022.
Note: Econ. Occ. % denotes Effective Economic Occupancy.

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 

■ 
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Deep Rooted Tenant Relationships

SECTOR DIVERSIFICATION OF TENANTS

Technology, 50%

BFSI, 10%

Consulting, 
19%

Hardware, 
6%

Healthcare, 
5%

Others, 10%
Tenant # Parks % Leased 

Area
Growth since 

Mar 15(1)

Accenture 3 15% +90%

TCS 3 14% -

Cognizant 3 13% +126%

Sapient 2 5% +147%

Genpact 2 4% +15%

RBS 1 4% +7%

Barclays 1 3% +60%

Samsung 1 3% New

Steria 1 2% -

Legato 1 2% New

Total 66%

TOP 10 TENANTS BY LEASED AREA

(2)

Technology-led, high credit quality tenant roster, with an established track record of tenant
expansion

(1) Adjusted for areas in Kensington, which were inherited in 2017 when the property management was taken over.
(2) Banking, Financial Services and Insurance.

Brookfield 
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New Leasing and Renewals

Tenant / 
Industry Industry Assets Area (SF)

GE Oil & Gas Oil & Gas Kensington 74,000

Accenture Consulting G2 80,000

Amazon E-commerce N1 33,000

Innovaccer Healthcare N1 26,000

Mindtree Technology N1 16,000

Bitpad Technology N1 11,000

New Leasing 251,000 SF

Bluechip
Hospitality F&B N1 25,000

Genpact Technology K1 36,000

Renewals 60,000 SF

Total 311,000 SF

SELECT NEW LEASES / RENEWALS(1)

Rs 89 PSF
AVERAGE RENT ON NEW LEASING(2)

11.3 Yrs.
AVERAGE TERM ON NEW LEASING(2)

1.1 MSF
ONGOING LEASING DISCUSSIONS

Robust leasing success across assets with gross leasing of 311,000 SF during the quarter

(1) Only includes select office leases and renewals.
(2) Average leasing rent and lease term are weighted by area; Re-leasing spread is weighted by rent. These metrics are provided only for office areas.
(3) Please refer slide 28 for details.

30%
RE-LEASING SPREAD ON NEW LEASING(2)(3)

Brookfield 
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New Leasing and Renewals (Cont’d.)

Rent at expiry (Rs PSF)(2) Rs 59 Rs 88 Rs 74 Rs 79 Rs 61

MTM Spread %(2) 0%(3) 22% 61% 18% 11%

1.0 1.0 

0.7

1.1

11%
20% 27%

34%

Q1 FY23 Q2 - Q4 FY23E FY24E FY25E FY26E

LEASE EXPIRY SCHEDULE
Area Expiring (MSF) Renewed Cumulative Expiry (% of Rentals)

KEY HIGHLIGHTS

• Expiries: 24,000 SF area vacated 
during the quarter

• Same-store increase: 53,000 SF 
estimated increase in FY2023 
expiries(1)

0.1
0.0

Portfolio has a well staggered lease expiry profile and provides an opportunity to capture an
attractive mark-to-market spread in the near term

(1) Based on ongoing discussions with occupiers. We will provide updated renewal guidance as and when the ongoing discussions conclude.
(2) Excludes retail and amenity areas.
(3) Largely at-market leases. Please refer slide 28 for details.

Brookfield 
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Property Income | Walkdown

MILLIONS Q1 FY2023 Q1 FY2022 KEY DRIVERS

Income from Operating Lease 
Rentals (OLR) Rs 2,034 Rs 1,616

• Rs 468 million (28.9%) increase due to addition of N2 to the 
REIT offset by Rs 50 million (3.1%) decrease primarily due to 
vacancies

(+) CAM / Other Revenue 876 575

• Rs 257 million (44.6%) increase due to addition of N2 to the 
REIT

• Rs 45 million (7.8%) increase primarily due to increase in 
CAM expenses (cost-plus contracts) and some occupiers 
moving to higher hours of operation

Revenue from Operations Rs 2,910 Rs 2,191

(-) CAM / Other Direct Expenses (742) (494)

• Rs 229 million (46.3%) increase due to addition of N2 to the 
REIT

• Rs 19 million (3.8%) increase due to increase in O&M 
expenses compared to previous year because of higher 
physical attendance

Net Operating Income (NOI) Rs 2,168 Rs 1,696

% Margin on OLR 107% 105%

(+) Income Support 178

Adjusted NOI Rs 2,346 Rs 1,696

Brookfield 
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NDCF | Walkdown

Millions Q1 FY2023

Income from Operating Lease Rentals Rs 2,034 

CAM / Other Revenue 876 

Revenue from Operations Rs 2,910 

CAM / Other Direct Expenses (742)

Income Support 178

Adjusted NOI Rs 2,346 

Property Management Fees (58)

Net Other Income / (Expenses) 30

Adjusted EBITDA Rs 2,318 

Cash Taxes (Net of Refund) 95 

Working Capital and Ind-AS Adjustments 131

Addition of Shareholder Debt in N2 335

Repayment of Tenant Deposits and Brokerage 
Expense (131) 

Cashflow from Operations Rs 2,748 

Capex (370)

Net Financing Activities(1) 601

Non Refundable Advances 85

Interest Cost on External Debt (902)

NDCF (SPV Level) Rs 2,161

(1) Including debt drawdown and interest on fixed deposit & security deposit, and netted of investment in fixed deposits, other borrowing cost, and unspent debt drawn during the period.
(2) The variance between SPV level NDCF and REIT level NDCF is primarily on account of the addition of shareholder debt in N2.
(3) Includes changes in working capital and net of interest on fixed deposit and on income tax refund.

Millions Q1 FY2023

NDCF (SPV Level)(2) Rs 2,161

Interest on Shareholder Debt 860

Dividends 22

Repayment of Shareholder Debt 1,196

Investment of Shareholder Debt in N2 (335)

REIT Expenses(3) (24)

NDCF (REIT Level)(2) Rs 1,719

NDCF per Unit (REIT Level) Rs 5.13 

Distribution per Unit (REIT Level) Rs 5.10

Brookfield 
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Summary Balance Sheet

MILLIONS JUNE 30, 2022

Liabilities and Equity

Total Equity Rs 87,585

Borrowings(1) 52,246

Security Deposits 4,815

Other Liabilities 2,930

Total Rs 147,577

Assets

Investment Property Rs 134,970

Investment Property Under Development 962

Cash & Cash Equivalents 2,084

Other Assets 9,561

Total Rs 147,577

NOTES:
a) Other Liabilities include trade & other payables, capital creditors, statutory dues, deferred income & provisions
b) Other Assets include Income Support receivable, income tax advances, security deposits, restricted cash balances, unbilled revenues, trade & 

other receivables 

Our business is well-capitalized, backed by a strong balance sheet

(1) Outstanding borrowings of Rs 52,582 million adjusted for processing fee of Rs 336 million which has been netted off. 

Brookfield 
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Capital Structure and Liquidity

Simple capital structure, low-cost asset level debt and significant debt headroom will continue
to be our strengths

Rs 50.5B
NET DEBT(1)

Rs 3.1B
UNDRAWN COMMITTED 

FACILITY

SPV GROSS DEBT SUMMARY (MILLIONS)(2)

ASSETS KENSINGTON G2 + K1 N1 N2 CIOP TOTAL

Shareholder Debt by REIT (12.5% p.a.p.q.) Rs 5,974 Rs 10,948 Rs 2,541 Rs 5,568 - Rs 25,031

External Debt (7.16% p.a.p.q.) 8,440 25,650 3,770 14,722 - 52,582

Total SPV Debt (Gross) Rs 14,414 Rs 36,598 Rs 6,311 Rs 20,290 - Rs 77,613

Less: Shareholder Debt by REIT (25,031)

Consolidated REIT Debt (Gross) Rs 52,582

7.16%
AVERAGE INTEREST RATE(2)

AAA Stable
CRISIL

31%

49%

Brookfield REIT Regulatory Cap

HEADROOM IN LTV(3)

(1) Gross Debt of Rs 52,582 million net of Cash and Cash Equivalents of Rs 2,084 million.
(2) As on June 30, 2022.
(3) Gross Asset Value as on March 31, 2022.

Brookfield 
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Brookfield Group’s Footprint in India

CATEGORY IDENTIFIED ASSET ROFO PROPERTIES OTHER BROOKFIELD ASSETS

Total Area 3.7 MSF 6.7 MSF 18.2 MSF

Operating Area 3.7 MSF 4.3 MSF 12.5 MSF

Markets Gurugram Mumbai Bangalore, Chennai, Pune

Rights REIT has the sole option to 
purchase

REIT has a right of first offer when 
existing shareholders trigger sale NA

Validity August 2022 February 2026 NA

Brookfield Group owns a high quality pan-India office portfolio spanning 29 MSF

CANDOR G1, GURUGRAM

POWAI BUSINESS DISTRICT, MUMBAI

EQUINOX, MUMBAI

ECOWORLD, BANGALORE

ECOSPACE, BANGALORE

Brookfield 

■ 



26

Detailed Lease Expiry Schedule

Year / Asset Area Expiring (‘000 SF) % of Gross Rentals In-place rent at Expiry (Rs 
PSF)(1)

Q2 - Q4 FY2023E
Kensington 448 33% Rs 111
G2 189 6% 88
N1 40 1% 65
N2 197 7% 52
K1 121 4% 47

Total – REIT 994 11% Rs 88
FY2024E

Kensington 707 39% Rs 87
G2 6 0% -
N1 233 13% 40
N2 45 2% 56
K1 1 0% -

Total – REIT 994 9% Rs 74
FY2025E

Kensington 109 10% Rs 148
G2 229 7% 92
N1 288 17% 45
N2 49 1% 63
K1 3 1% -

Total – REIT 678 6% Rs 79
FY2026E

Kensington 0 0% -
G2 241 7% 96
N1 45 3% 48
N2 349 11% 54
K1 469 20% 51

Total – REIT 1,104 8% Rs 61

(1) Excludes retail and amenity areas.

Brookfield 

■ 



27

Q1 FY2023: Occupancy Bridge

ASSET MARCH 31, 2022 JUNE 30, 2022

AREAS IN  ‘000 SF OPERATING 
AREA

LEASED 
AREA

COMMITTED 
OCCUPANCY

NEW 
LEASING

GROSS 
EXPIRIES RENEWALS OPERATING 

AREA
LEASED 

AREA
COMMITTED 

OCCUPANCY

Kensington 1,558 1,409 90% 74 - - 1,560 1,483 95%

G2 3,877 3,232 83% 80 (0) - 3,881 3,312 85%

N1 1,949 1,507 77% 97 (48) 25 1,952 1,579 81%

N2(1) 3,609 2,891 80% 0 (0) 0 3,764 2,891 77%

K1 3,061 2,577 84% - (36) 36 3,061 2,577 84%

REIT 14,054 11,616 83% 251 (84) 60 14,218 11,843 83%

Existing Towers 12,813 10,934 85% 191 (84) 60 12,822 11,101 87%

Towers Completed 

during covid(2) 1,242 682 55% 60 - - 1,396 742 53%

(1) Change in Operating Area in N2 is primarily due to the addition of Tower 11A (155,000 SF), which was completed in Q1 FY2023.
(2) Towers completed during covid include Tower 5 and Amenity Block III at N1 and Towers 11 and 11A at N2.

Brookfield 
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Q1 FY2023: Re-leasing Spread

ASSET SPREAD ON NEW LEASING SPREAD ON RENEWALS TOTAL RE-LEASING

AREAS IN  ‘000 SF AREA SPREAD(1) AREA SPREAD(1) AREA SPREAD(1)

Kensington 74 113% - - 74 113%

G2 80 (9%) - - 80 (9%)

N1 36 (2%) 25 - 61 (2%)

N2 - - 0 - 0 -

K1 - - 36 0% 36 0%

REIT 191 30% 60 0% 251 27%

(1) Spreads are calculated only on Office areas.
Note: Re-leasing spread is not applicable on first generation leasing in newly completed towers. Hence, no spread is calculated on 60,000 SF of new leasing in the quarter.

Brookfield 
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Property Income | Consolidation Details

MILLIONS
INCOME FROM 

OPERATING LEASE 
RENTALS (OLR)

REVENUE FROM 
OPERATIONS NET OPERATING INCOME (NOI)(1)

Q1 FY2023 Q1 FY2022 Q1 FY2023 Q1 FY2022 Q1 FY2023 % OLR Q1 FY2022 % OLR

Kensington Rs 438 Rs 435 Rs 476 Rs 463 Rs 413 94% Rs 402 92%

G2 576 632 837 889 606 105% 675 107%

N1 220 184 397 299 238 108% 197 107%

N2(2) 468 - 724 - 495 106% - -

K1 333 364 476 540 334 100% 385 106%

CIOP - - 133 73 83 - 37 -

Intercompany 
Eliminations(3) - - (133) (73) - - - -

Total Rs 2,034 Rs 1,616 Rs 2,910 Rs 2,191 Rs 2,168 107% Rs 1,696 105%

Income Support - - - - 178 - - -

Adjusted Total Rs 2,034 Rs 1,616 Rs 2,910 Rs 2,191 Rs 2,346 - Rs 1,696 -

(1) The NOI at SPV level is presented without intercompany eliminations.
(2) Q1 FY2022 OLR, Revenue and NOI for N2 was Rs 398 M, Rs 561 M and Rs 409 M respectively.
(3) Revenue earned by CIOP gets eliminated with corresponding operating and maintenance expenses at SPV level. 

Brookfield 
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Ongoing Capex and Upgrades

ONGOING PROJECTS(1)
ESTIMATED 

COMPLETION DATE
PENDING COSTS 

(MILLIONS)

Asset Upgrades/Tenant Improvements

Kensington Q4 FY2023 Rs 184 

G2 Q3 FY2023 176

N1 Q3 FY2023 196

N2 Q4 FY2023 290

K1 Q3 FY2023 24

Sub Total Rs 869 

New Development 

K1 – Mixed Use Development Q1 FY2026 2,207

Sub Total Rs 2,207

Total Rs 3,077 

Rs 3,077 million of capex projects underway across new tower developments and upgrades 
to existing towers. Capex including interest during construction to be financed through debt

(1) Capex budgets have increased for additional asset upgrades and tenant improvements:
- Asset Upgrades: Podium, lobby, façade and canopy at Kensington; food court and gym at G2; landscaping, external developments and ongoing fitouts at N1;
and landscaping and façade upgrades at N2.

- Tenant Improvements: At Kensington, G2, N1 and K1.

Brookfield 
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Research Coverage

RESEARCH HOUSE ANALYST EMAIL ID

Ambit Karan Khanna Karan.Khanna@ambit.co

Axis Capital Samar Sarda Samar.Sarda@axiscap.in

Bank of America Kunal Tayal Kunal.Tayal@bofa.com

HSBC Bank Puneet Gulati PuneetGulati@hsbc.co.in

ICICI Securities Adhidev Chattopadhyay Adhidev.Chattopadhyay@icicisecurities.com

IIFL Mohit Agarwal Mohit.Agrawal@iiflcap.com

JM Financial Manish Agrawal Manish.Agrawal@jmfl.com

JP Morgan Saurabh Kumar Saurabh.S.Kumar@jpmorgan.com

Kotak Institutional Equities Murtuza Arsiwalla Murtuza.Arsiwalla@kotak.com

Morgan Stanley Sameer Baisiwala Sameer.Baisiwala@morganstanley.com

Brookfield 
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Glossary (1/2)

Gross Asset Value / Asset Value The market value as determined by the Valuer as of March 31, 2022

Committed Occupancy

Same-store Occupancy Represents Committed Occupancy for areas where the occupancy certificate was received on 
or before March 31, 2020

WALE Weighted Average Lease Expiry based on area. Calculated assuming tenants exercise all their 
renewal options post expiry of their initial lock-in period

In-place Rent Rental income from leased area for the month excluding fit-out and car parking income on a per 
square foot basis

Initial Portfolio Assets comprising of office parks (Kensington, Mumbai; G2, Gurugram; N1, Noida; K1, Kolkata)

G1 Candor Techspace G1 (Candor Techspace, Sector 48, Gurugram)

N2 Candor Techspace N2 (Candor Techspace, Sector 135, Noida)

Identified Assets N2 (till its acquisition by the REIT on January 24, 2022) and G1, for which Brookfield India REIT 
has entered into Agreements to Purchase

Agreements to Purchase The agreements entered into by Brookfield India REIT pursuant to which it has a right to acquire 
the securities of the company owning the Identified Assets

ROFO Properties Office assets for which Brookfield India REIT has entered into a right-of-first-offer (ROFO) 
agreement

Re-leasing Spread Refers to the realized change in base rent between the leases signed and leases expiring at in-
place rents, reflected as a % change

Mark-to-market Headroom / Spread Refers to the potential change in base rent between new leases signed at market rates and 
leases expiring at in-place rents, reflected as a % change

(Occupied Area + Completed Area under Letters of Intent)
Completed Area

In %

Brookfield 
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Glossary (2/2)

Operating Lease Rentals (OLR) Revenue from leasing of premises including Warm Shell rent, fit-out rent and car parking
Income

Net Operating Income (NOI) Net Operating Income calculated by subtracting Direct Operating Expenses from Revenue
from Operations

REIT Portfolio NOI Includes the NOI for the Initial Portfolio for the entire financial year and for N2 since its 
acquisition on January 24, 2022

NDCF Net distributable cash flows (non-GAAP measure). Please refer to pg. 285-287 of the Offer 
Document for calculation methodology

Effective Economic Occupancy

Income Support Monetary support provided by Mountainstar India Office Parks Private Limited (MIOP) to SDPL 
Noida with respect to eligible areas under the Income Support Agreement

REIT Portfolio Together, Initial Portfolio and Candor Techspace N2

Brookfield Group Brookfield Asset Management Inc. and its affiliates

SDPL Seaview Developers Private Limited

CIOP Candor India Office Parks Private Limited

Financial Year Pertains to the period from April 1 of the previous year to March 31 of the stated year, e.g., 
FY2023 is the period from April 1, 2022 to March 31, 2023

Sum of Leased Areas and any eligible areas under any income
support arrangement (excluding Leased Areas)

Operating Area
In %

Brookfield 
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Chartered Accountants 

7th Floor, Building 10, Tower B, 

DLF Cyber City Complex, 

DLF City Phase - II, 

Gurugram - 122 002, 

Haryana, India 

Phone: +91 124 679 2000 

Fax: +91 124 679 2012 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON REVIEW OF CONDENSED STANDALONE 

INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS  

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 

Brookprop Management Services Private Limited (the “Investment Manager”) 

(Acting in capacity as the Investment Manager of Brookfield India Real Estate 

Trust) 

Introduction 

1. We have reviewed the accompanying unaudited Condensed Standalone Interim Financial

Statements of Brookfield India Real Estate Trust (“the REIT”), (“the Condensed

Standalone Interim Financial Statements”) which comprise of the following:

• the unaudited Condensed Standalone Balance Sheet as at June 30, 2022;

• the unaudited Condensed Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss (including other

comprehensive income) for the quarter ended June 30, 2022;

• the unaudited Condensed Standalone Statement of Cash flow for the quarter ended

June 30, 2022;

• the unaudited Condensed Standalone Statement of Changes in Unitholders’ Equity

for quarter ended June 30, 2022;

• the unaudited Condensed Statement of Net Distributable Cash Flow for the quarter

ended June 30, 2022; and

• summary of the significant accounting policies and select explanatory notes

These Condensed Standalone Interim Financial Statements are being submitted by the REIT 

pursuant to the requirements of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Real Estate 

Investment Trusts) Regulations, 2014 as amended from time to time including any guidelines 

and circulars issued thereunder read with SEBI Circular No. CIR/IMD/DF/146/2016 dated 

December 29, 2016 (the “REIT Regulations”). 

2. The Condensed Standalone Interim Financial Statements, which is the responsibility of the

Investment Manager and approved by the Board of Directors of the Investment Manager,

have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the REIT Regulations; Indian

Accounting Standard 34 “Interim Financial Reporting” (“Ind AS 34”), prescribed under Rule

2(1)(a) of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) and

other accounting principles generally accepted in India, to the extent not inconsistent with

the REIT Regulations. Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on the Condensed

Standalone Interim Financial Statements based on our review.

Scope of Review 

3. We conducted our review of the Condensed Standalone Interim Financial Statements in

accordance with the Standard on Review Engagements (SRE) 2410 ‘Review of Interim

Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity’, issued by the

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). A review of interim financial information

consists of making inquiries, primarily of the Investment Manager’s personnel responsible

for financial and accounting matters, and applying analytical and other review procedures.

A review is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with Standards

on Auditing issued by ICAI and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we

would become aware of all significant matters that might be identified in an audit.

Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

Appendix III
Deloitte 
Haskins & Sells 



 

Conclusion 

4. Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the 

accompanying Condensed Standalone Interim Financial Statements, have not been prepared 

in accordance with the REIT Regulations, Ind AS 34, prescribed under Rule 2(1)(a) of the 

Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) and other accounting 

principles generally accepted in India, to the extent not inconsistent with the REIT 

Regulations. 

Emphasis of matter 

5. We draw attention to Note 10(a)(i) which describe the presentation of “Unit Capital” as 

“Equity” to comply with REIT Regulations. Our conclusion is not modified in respect of this 

matter. 

 

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS 

      Chartered Accountants 

            (Firm’s Reg. No. 015125N) 

 

 

 

 

 

   Anand Subramanian 

                         Partner 

                                                                   (Membership No. 110815) 

      (UDIN:22110815AOEUOZ9167) 

 

Place: Bengaluru 

Date: August 03, 2022 

 

 

 

Deloitte 
Haskins & Sells 



llrookficld India Rc:11 Est:1tc Trust 
Cond~nscd Standalone Financial Statements 
(All amm111ts arc in Rupees millions unless othcrn,isc stated) 

Condensed Standalone Balance Sheet 

P:irticulars 

ASSETS 
Non-Current assets 
Financial assets 
-Investments 
-Loans 
-Other financial assets 
Non-current tax assets (net) 
Tota I non-current assets 

Current assets 
Financial assets 
-Cash and cash equivalents 
-Other financial assets 

Other current assets 
Total current assets 
TOTAL ASSETS 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 
Unit Capital 
Other equity 
Total equity 

LIABILITIES 
Current liabilities 
Financial liabilities 
-Trade payables 

total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 
total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 
and small enterprises 

-Other financial liabilities 
Other current liabilities 
Current tax liabilities (net) 
Total current liabilities 
Total liabilities 

TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Significant accounting policies 

Note 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
II 

12 

13 
14 
15 

2 

As at 
30 June 2022 
(Unaudited) 

62,965.85 
25,030.50 

30.00 
0.59 

88,026.94 

1,750.12 
628.52 

59.67 
2,438.31 

90,465.25 

89,146.87 
1,228.67 

90,375.54 

0.12 
30.39 

47.11 
10.61 

1.48 
89.71 
89.71 

90,465.25 

As at 
31 March 2022 

(Audited) 

62,965.85 
25,891.50 

30.00 
17.51 

88,904.86 

1,755.13 
645.72 

0.12 
2,400.97 

91,305.83 

89,867.31 
1,387.46 

91,254.77 

31.72 

6.32 
13.02 

51.06 
51.06 

91,305.83 

The accompanying notes from I to 33 form an integral part of these Condensed Standalone Financial Statements. 
As per our report of even date attached 

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No. : 015125N 

'uw 
Anand Subramanian 
Partner 
Membership No: 110815 
Place: Bengaluru 
Date: 03 August 2022 

For and on behalfofthe Board of Directors of 

Brookprop Management Services Private Limited 
(as Manager to the Brookfield India REIT) 

¥---
~ Gupta 

Director 
DIN No. 08687570 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 03 August 2022 

s.,;~.~=-~= 
Chief Financial Officer 
Place: Gurugram 
Date: 03 August 2022 

AlokAgg:mval 
Chief Executive Officer 
Place: Gurugram 
Date: 03 August 2022 



Brookfield India Real Estate Trust 
Condensed Standalone Financial Statements 
(All amounts arc in Ru(lces millions unless otherwise stated) 

Condensed Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss 

Particulars 

Income and gains 
Dividend 
Interest 
Other income 

Total income 

Ex(lenses and losses 
Valuation Expenses 
Audit Fees 
Investment management fees 
Trustee fees 
Legal and professional expense 
Other expenses 

Total expenses 

Profit before Income tax 

Tax CX(lcnsc: 
Current tax 
Deferred tax 
Tax expense for the q uartcr/ year 

Profit for the quarter/ year after income tax 

Other comprehensive income 
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 
- Remeasurement of defined benefit obligations 

Note 

16 
17 

18 

19 

- Income tax related to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 

Other comprehensive income for the quarter/ year, net of tax 

Total comprehensive income for the quarter/ year 

Earnings per unit 
Basic 
Diluted 

Significant accounting policies 

24 

2 

For the quarter 
ended 

30 June 2022 
(Unaudited) 

22.00 
855.00 

877.00 

1.67 
3.44 

20.32 
0.74 
8.57 
8.24 

42.98 

834.02 

4.30 

4.30 

829.72 

829.72 

2.48 
2.48 

For the quarter 
ended 

31 J\,l:irch 2022 
(Unaudited) 

15.00 
926.62 
126.78 

1,068.40 

6.47 
5.90 

18.34 
0.73 
5.61 
4.51 

41.56 

1,026.84 

3.49 

3.49 

1,023.35 

1,023.35 

3.12 
3.12 

For the quarter 
ended 

30 June 2021 
(Unaudited) 

150.00 
1,143.04 

1,293.04 

0.94 
3.54 

20.99 
0.74 
2.82 

25.55 

54.58 

1,238.46 

0.65 

0.65 

1,237.81 

1,237.81 

4.09 
4.09 

The accompanying notes from 1 to 33 form an integral part of these Condensed Standalone Financial Statements. 

As per our report of even date attached 

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS. 

Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.: 015125N 

iw 
Anand Subramanian 
Partner 
Membership No: 110815 
Place: Bengaluru 
Date: 03 August 2022 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

Brookprop Management Services Private Limited 
(as Manager to the Brookfield India REIT) 

¥---
~ upta 

Director 
DIN No. 08687570 
Place: Mumbai 

Date: 03 August 2022 

S.•j~,K~ 
Chief Financial Officer 
Place: Gurugram 
Date: 03 August 2022 

Alok Aggarwal 
Chief Executive Officer 
Place: Gurugram 
Date: 03 August 2022 

For the year 
ended 

31 March 2022 
(Audited) 

222.00 
4,359.68 

126.78 

4,708.46 

11.60 
14.16 
81.21 

2.95 
19.77 
41.75 

171.44 

4,537.02 

12.27 

12.27 

4,524.75 

4,524.75 

14.64 
14.64 



Brookfield India Real Estate Trust 
Condensed Standalone Financial Statements 
(All amounts arc in Rupees Millions unless othcnvise stated) 

Condensed Standalone Statement of Cash Flows 
For the quarter For the quarter For the quarter For the year 

ended ended ended ended 
Particulars 

30 June 2022 31 March 2022 30 June 2021 31 March 2022 
(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Audited) 

Cash flows from operating acti\1itics : 

Profit before tax 834.02 1,026.84 1,238.46 4,537.02 
Adjustments for: 
Dividend income (22.00) (15.00) (150.00) (222.00) 
Interest income on loans to subsidiaries (825.65) (903.53) (1,141.51) (4,316.04) 
Interest income on debentures (19.29) (14 .94) (14.94) 
Interest income on fixed deposits (8.88) (8.15) (1.53) (28.70) 
Gain on investment in 15% Compulsory Convertible Debentures at fair value through (126.78) (126.78) 
profit or loss 

Operating cash flows before working capital changes (41.80) (41.56) (54.58) (171.44) 

Movements in working capital: 
(lncrease)/Decreasc in other current and non current assets (9.58) 2.66 (4.56) (0.12) 
(Decrease)/lncrease in current financial liabilities - trade payables (1.21) 9.64 4.19 9.93 
Increase/(Decrease) in current and non current financial liabilities - others 2.32 (0.14) (71.63) (82.93) 
lncrease/(Decrease) in other current and non current liabilities 1.49 (1.87) (5.34) (6.68) 
Cash used in operating activities (48.78) (31.27) (131.92) (251.24) 
Income taxes (paid)/ refunds received (net) 14.10 (5.11) (0.24) (12.86) 
Net cash used in operating activities (A) (34.68) (36.38) (132.16) (264.10) 

Cash flows from investing activities : 
Loan to subsidiaries (335.00) (5,773.50) (5,961.50) 
Loan repaid by subsidiaries 1,196.00 14,784.00 297.00 16,170.00 
Jnvesbnent in equity shares of subsidiary (! 1.52) (7,946.85) (7,946.85) 
Juvestment in debentures issued by subsidiary (5,311.17) (5,311.17) 
Interest received on fixed deposits 8.77 8.3 I 1.14 28.37 
Interest received on investment in debentures 19.29 42.97 387.08 430.05 
Interest received on loan to subsidiaries 842.96 799.96 1,141.95 4,214.63 
Dividend received 22.00 15.00 150.00 222.00 

Net cash generated from/ (used in) investing activities (IJ) 1,742.50 (3,381.28) 1,977.17 1,845.53 

Cash flows from financing activities : 
Proceeds from issue of units 4,949.83 4,949.83 
Expense incurred towards initial public offerings (4.82) (958.15) (1,201.97) 
Expense incurred towards preferential allotment (4.00) (44.92) (44.92) 
Distribution to unitholders (1,708.83) (1,514.12) (5,147.53) 
Net cash (used in)/ generated from financing activities (C) (1,712.83) 3,385.97 (958.15) (1,444.59) 



Brookfield India Real Estate Trust 
Condensed Standalone Financial Statements 
(All amounts arc in Rupees Millions unless othcnvisc stated) 

Condensed Standalone Statement of Cash Flows 

Particulars 

Net (decrease)/ increase in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the quarter/ year 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the quarter/ year (refer note 7) 

Components of cash and cash equivalents at the end of the quarter/ year 
Balances with banks 
- in current account 
- in escrow account 
- in deposit account 

For the quarter 
ended 

30 June 2022 
(Unaudited) 

(5.01) 

1,755.13 

1,750.12 

17.12 

1,733.00 
1,750.12 

For the qua 11er 

ended 
31 March 2022 

(Unaudited) 

(31.69) 

1,786.82 

1,755.13 

35.13 

1,720.00 
1,755.13 

For the quarter For the year 
ended ended 

30 June 2021 3 I March 2022 
(Unaudited) (Audited) 

886.86 136.84 

1,618.29 1,618.29 

2,505.15 1,755.13 

31.93 35.13 
393.22 

2,080.00 1,720.00 
2,505.15 1,755.13 

I. The cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance with "Indirect Method" as set out in Indian Accounting Standard-7 : "Statement on Cash Flows". 

2. The Trust had issued Units in exchange for investments in SPVs during the year ended 31 March 2022. The same has not been reflected in condensed Standalone Statement 
of Cash Flows since these were non-cash transactions. 

Significant accounting policies (refer note 2) 

The accompanying notes from I to 33 fonn an integral part of these Condensed Standalone Financial Statements. 

As per our report of even date attached 

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS 
Chartered Accountants ,;~•µ ~ No., 01mm 

Anand Subramanian 
Partner 
Membership No: 110815 
Place: Bengalum 
Date: 03 August 2022 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

Brookprop Management Services Private Limited 
(as Manager to the Brookfield India REIT) 

y-- d~ea 
~ rGupta AlokAgganval 

Director Chief Executive Officer 
DIN No. 08687570 Place: Guru gram 
Place: Mumbai Date: 03 August 2022 
Date: 03 August 2022 

C·~ 
Sanjeev ~ 
Chief Financial Officer 
Place: Gumgram 
Date: 03 August 2022 



Brookfield India Real Estate Trust 
Condensed St:rndalone Financial Statements 
(All amounts :ire in Rupees million unless othenvise stated) 

Condensed Standalone Statement of Changes in Unitholder's Equity 

(a) Unit Capital 
Balance as on 01 April 2021 
Changes in unit capital during the previous year: 
Less: Distribution to Unitholders for the quarter ended 30 June 2021 # 
Less: Distribution to Unitholders for the quarter ended 30 September 2021 # 
Less: Distribution to Unitholders for the quarter ended 31 December 2021 # 
Add: Units issued during the year (refer note I 0) 
Add: Reversal of issue expenses no longer payable 
Less: Expense incurred towards preferential allotment 
Balance at the encl of the previous reporting year 31 March 2022 
Balance as on 01 April 2022 
Changes in unit capital during the current period: 
Less: Distribution to Unitholders for the quarter ended 31 March 2022# 
Balance at the end of the current reporting period 30 June 2022 

(b) Other equity 

Particulars 

Balance as on 01 Anril 2021 
Add: Profit for the year ended 31 March 2022 
Add: Other comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March 2022 

Add: Total Comprehensive Income for the previous year 
Less: Distribution to Unitholders for the quarter ended 30 June 2021 # 

Less: Distribution to Unitholders for the quarter ended 30 September 2021# 

Less: Distribution to Unitholders for the quarter ended 31 December 2021 # 

Balance as at 31 March 2022 
Balance as on 01 April 2022 
Add: Profit for the quarter ended 30 June 2022 

Add: Other comprehensive income for the quarter ended 30 June 2022 

Add: Total Comprehensive Income for the current quarter 
Less: Distribution to Unitholders for the quarter ended 31 March 2022# 

Balance as at 30 June 2022 

Unit in Nos. Amount 

302,801,601 81,774.78 

(297.05) 
(605 .60) 
(481.45) 

32,285,472 9,500.00 
25.55 

(48.92) 
335,087,073 89,867.31 

335,087,073 89,867.31 

(720.44) 
335,087,073 89,146.87 

Retained earnings _ 

626.23 
4,524.75 

-
4,524.75 

(1,519.76) 

(1,211.21) 

(1,032.55) 

1,387.46 
1,387.46 

829.72 

-
829.72 

(988.51) 
1,228.67 

#The distributions made by Trust to its Unitholders are based on the Net Distributable Cash flows (NDCF) of Brookfield India REIT under the REIT Regulations. 

Significant accounting policies (refer note 2) 

The accompanying notes from I to 33 form an integral part of these Condensed Standalone Financial Statements. 

As per our report of even date attached 

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.: 015125N 

Anand Subramanian 
Partner 
Membership No: 1108 I 5 
Place: Bengaluru 
Date: 03 August 2022 

For and on behalfofthe Board of Directors of 
Brookprop Management Services Private Limited /) ;;;~Wlodi,~ ~~c:-Ir~ 
AnknrGupta 
Director 
DIN No. 08687570 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 03 August 2022 

~ 
Sanjccv Kumar Sharnia 
Chief Financial Officer 
Place: Gurugram 
Date: 03 August 2022 

Alok Agga nva I 
Chief Executive Officer 
Place: Gurugram 
Date: 03 August 2022 



Brookfield India Real Estalc Tmst 
Condensed St:tndalone Fin:mcial St:1tcmcnts 
(All amounts arc in Rupees million unless othel'wisc slated) 

Net Distiibutablc Cash Flows (NOCF) pursuant to ~uidance under Paragra1>h 6 to SEBI cin:ular No. CIR/l!\10/0F/146/2016 

Sr No. Pm1iculars 

Cash nows received from Asset SPVs, CIOP/Operating Service Pro\'ider nnd any inrestmcnt entity in the form of: 
• l11terest (net of applicable: taxes, if any) 
• Dividends (net of applicable laxes, if any) 
• Repayment ofShnrcholderDebt (or debentures and other similar instruments) 
• Proceeds from buy-backs/ capital reduction/ redemptions (net of tipplicable taxes) 

2 Add: Proceeds from sale, (transferor liquidation or redemption or otherwise rcali1.ation) of investments (including cash 
equiv.i.lcnts), assets or shares oUinterest in Asset SPVs, or nny fom1 of fund raise at Brookfield REIT level, adjusted for 
the follo\\ing: 
• Applicable capitnl cains and other taxes 
• Related debts settled or due to be settled from saJe proceeds 
• Directly a.ttributable transaction costs 
• Proceeds reinvested or planned to be reinvested as per REIT Regulations 
• Investment in shores or debentures or shareholder debt of Asset SPVs and/ or CIOP/ Operating Service Pro\'ider or 
other similar investments 
• Lending to AsselS SPVs and/ or CIOP/ Operatins Service Pro"ider 
Add: Proceeds from sale (transfer or liquida.tion or redemption or othemise reali zation) ofim·estmenls, assets orshru-cs of/ 
interest in Asset SPVs nol distributed pursuant to an earlier plan to re-invest as per REIT Resulations, if such proceeds arc 
not intended to be invested subsequently. 
Add: Any other income received a.t the Brookfield REIT level and not captured herein, or refund/ wa.iver/ cessation of any 
expenses/ liability. 
Less: Any olher expense (\\,hether in the nature of revenue or capital. expenditure) or any liability or other payouts required 
at !he Brookfield REIT le\'el, and not captured herein. 

6 Less: Any payment of fees , including but not limiled to: 
• Trustee fees 
• REIT Management Fees 
• Valuer fees 
• LcgaJ and professionaJ fees 
• Trademark license fees 
• Secondment fees 
Add: Cash Oow received from Asset SPV nnd investment entity, if any including to the extent no! covered above: 
• rep:iymenl of the debt in case of investments by way of debt 
• proceeds from buy•backs/ capital reduction 
Add/ (Less): Debt drawdown/ (payment) ofinterest and repayment on external debt (including any loans, bonds, debentures 
or olher form of debt fund ins) at the Brookfield REIT lc\·el. 

9 Less: Income ta.x and other taxes (if applicable) at the Standalone Brookfield REIT le\'cl (net of any la.x refWtds). 
10 Add/(Less): Cash inflO\vs ar1d outflows in relation to any real estate properties held directly by the Brookfield REIT, to the 

extent not covered a.hove (if any). 
11 Add/(Less): Other adjustments. including but not limited to net changes in securitv deposits. workin~ capital. etc. 

NDCF 

For the qu:u1er 
ended 

30 Jm1e 2022 

860.34 
22.00 

1,196.00 

9.96 

(42.98) 

(2.95) 
(18 .39) 

(15 .24) 

JG.OJ 

(305.41) 
1,719.34 

For the qmu1cr 
ended 

31 March 2022 

838.63 
15.00 

14,784.00 

4,9~9.83 

(168.38) 
(4,781.45) 

8.31 

(40.22) 

(16.93) 
(2.95) 
(1.81) 

(0.81) 

(14.025.16) 
1,558.06 

for the quai1cr 
ended 

JO June 2021 

1,529.03 
150.00 
297.00 

1.14 

(32.34) 

(2.21) 

(4 .84) 

(1.72) 

(0.24) 

8.95 
1,944.77 

for the year 
ended 

31 l\.lal'Ch 2022 

4,640.38 
222.00 

16,170.00 

4,949.83 

(168.38) 
(4,781.45) 

28.37 

(145.72) 

(5.16) 
(62.86) 
(12.GG) 

(16.25) 

(8.56) 

(13,924 .96) 
6,884.58 

a.) 1l1e difference between SPV level NDCF and REIT level NDCF is primarily on account of utilization of opening cash al the SPV level for the quarter and year ended 31 March 2022 ru,d qu.uterended 30 June 2021 . 

b) The difference between REIT level NDCF and distributions to unitholders for the quarter ended 31 March 2022 is on account of utili1.a.tion of surplus NDCF post distribution to unitholders till 30 September 2021. 

Notes: 

The Board of Directors of the Manager 10 the Trust, in their mceling held on 03 August 2022, have declared dislribution 10 Unilholders of Rs. 5.10 per unit \vhich aggregates to Rs. 1,708.94 million for lhe quarter ended 
30 June 2022. The distributions of Rs. 5.10 per unit comprises Rs. 2.45 per unit in the fonn of interest payment on shareholder loan and CCD's, Rs. 0.06 per unit in the fom1 of dividend, Rs. 2.56 per unit in the fonn of 
repayment ofSPV debt nnd lhc balance Rs. 0.03 per w,it in the fonn of interest on fixed deposit and income tax refund. 

2 NDCF for the quarter ended 30 June 2022 is computed in accordance wilh the NDCF framework under the Distribution Policy as approved in lhe Offer Document. 

Signil'icanl accounting policies (refer note 2) 

The accompanying notes from 1 to 33 form an integr.tl part of these Condensed Standalone Financi.tl Statements. 
As per our report of even date attached 

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS 
Chartered Accountants 
Finn Registrn.lion No.: 015125N 

~µ 
Anand Subramanian 
Partner 
Membership No: 110815 
Place: Bengaluru 
Dale: 03 August 2022 

For and on behalfoflhe Bonrd of Directors of 
Brookprop Management Services Private Limited 
(a.s Manager to lhe Brookfield India REIT) 

~--- c:J~C0· 
~ nkurGupta 

Director 
DIN No. 08687570 
Pfoce:Mumba.i 
Dale: 03 August 2022 

' 

Alok Agg:11wal 
Chief Executive Officer 
Place: Gurugram 
D.i.tc: 03 August 2022 

( 



Brookfield India Renl Esl:lle T111sl 

Condensed Standalone Fi11:111ci:tl Stntements 
(All amounts are in R111Jees millions unless olherwise slated) 

1 Trust Information 

Brook prop Management Services Private Limited (the 'Scttlor') has set up the Brookfield India Real Estate Trust (Brookfield India REITffrust) on 17 July 2020 as an irrevocable trust, pursuant to the 
Trust Deed, under the provisions of the Indian Trusts Act, 1882 and the ·Trust has been registered with SEBl as a Real Estate Investment Trust on 14 September 2020 under Regulation 6 of the 
Securities and Exchange Oo:ird of India (Real Es~ate Investment Trusts) Regulations, 2014. l11e Trustee to Brookfield India Real Estate Trust is Axis Trustee Services Limited (the ·Trustee') and the 
Manager for Brookfield India Rc:il Estate Trust is Brookprop Management Services Private Limited (the 'Manager'). 

111e objectives of Brookfield lndi3 REIT is to undertJ.ke activities in accordance with the provisions of the SEBI REIT Regulations and the Trust Deed. TI1e principal activity of Brookfield India REIT 
is to own and invest in rent or income generating real estate and related assets in Ind ia with the objective of producing stable and sustainable distributions to Unitholders. 

Activities during Che period ended 31 J\larch 2021: 

Brookfield India REIT acquired the following Special Purpose Vehicles ('SPVs') by acquiring all the equity interest held by the Sponsor and certain members of Sponsor Group (refer note 27) on 08 
February 2021. In exchange for these equity interests, the above shareholders have been allotted 164,619,801 Units of Brookfield India REIT valued at Rs. 275/- each. 

Brookfield India REIT went public as per its plan for Initial Public Offer of Units after obtaining the required approvals from the relevant authorities. l11e Units were allotted to the successful applicants 
on 08 February 2021 and 11 February 2021. 

All these Units were subsequently listed on the National Stock Exchange (NSE) and Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) on 16 February 2021 . 

TI1e brief activities and shareholding pattern of the SPVs are provided below: 

NamcofSPV 

Shantiniketan Properties 
Private Limited ('SPPL 
Neida') 

Candor Kolkata One Hi­
Tech Structures Private 
Limited ('Candor 
Kolkata') 

Candor India Office 
Parks Private Limited 
('CIOP') 

Festus Properties Private 
Limited ('Festus') 

Activities 

Developing and leasing of commercial real 
estate property in India, primarily in IT/JTcS 
sector in Sector 62, Noida, Uttar Pradesh. 

Developing and leasing of commercial real 
estate property in India, primarily in IT/JTcS 
Special Economic Zone (SEZ) in New 
Town, Rajarhat, Kolkata and Sector 21, 

Providing management related service 
including facilities management service and 
property management services. 

Developing and leasing of commercial real 
estate property in India, primarily in IT/lTeS 
Special Economic Zone (SEZ) in Powai, 
Mumbai. 

Activities during the year ended 31 March 2022: 

Slrnrrholding up to 08 Fcbmary 2021 (in percrnta•c) 

BSREP India Office Holdings Pte. Ltd .: 100% 
BSREP Moon Cl L.P.: 0.00% (10 Shares) 

BSREP India Office Holdings V Pte. Ltd.: 99.97% 
BSREP India Office Holdings Pte. Ltd.: 0.03% 

BSREP Moon CJ L.P.: 99.99% 
BSREP Moon C2 L.P. : 0.01% 

Kairos Property Managers Pvt. Ltd. : 10.76% 
BSREP II India Office Holdings II Pie. Ltd.:89.24% 

Sharcholdino from 08 Febnrnrv 2021 (in perccntagc) 

Brookfield India REIT: I 00% 

Candor India Office Parks Private Limited: 0.00%, (1 
share) (as nominee of Brookfield India REIT) 

Brookfield India REIT : I 00"1., 

Candor India Office Parks Private Limited: 0.00% (I 
share) (as nominee of Brookfield India REIT) 

Brookfield India REIT : I 00% 

Candor Kolkata One Hi-Tech Structures Private 
Limited : 0.00% (1 share) (as nominee of Brookfield 
India REIT) 

Brookfield India REIT: I 00% 

Candor India Office Parks Private Limited: 0.00% (1 
share) (as nominee of Brookfield India REIT) 

Brookfield India REIT acquired the following Special Purpose Vehicle ('SPY') by acquiring all the equity interest held by certain members of Sponsor Group (refer note 27) on 24 January 2022. In 
exchange for these equity interests, the above shareholders have been p3id cash of Rs. 8,334.57 million and allotted 15,463,616 Units of Brookfield India REIT valued at Rs. 294.25 each. These Units 
were subsequently listed on the National Stock Exchange (NSE) and Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) on 01 February 2022. 

Name ofSPV 

Sea.view Developers 
Private Limited ('SOPL 
Noida') 

Activities 

Developing and leasing of commercial real 
estate property in India, primarily in lT/ITeS 
Special Economic Zone (SEZ) in Sector 
135, Neida, Uttar Pradesh. 

Shareholdino up to 23 Januarv 2022 (in pcrcentagc) 

BSREP India Office Holding JV Pte. Ltd.: 99.96% 
BSREP India Office Holdings Pte. Ltd.: 0.04% 

Shareholdinrr from 24 ,Januarv 2022 (in ncrcentaPe) 

Brookfield India REIT: I 00% 
Candor India Office Parks Private Limited : 0.00% (1 
share) (as nominee of Brookfield India REIT) 
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2. Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies 

2.1 Basis of preparation of Condensed Standalone financial statements 

The Interim Condensed Standalone Financial Statements (Condensed Standalone Financial Statements) 
of Brookfield India REIT comprises: 

• the Condensed Standalone Balance Sheet, 
• the Condensed Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive 

income), 
• the Condensed Standalone Statement of Cash Flows, 
• the Condensed Standalone Statement of Changes in Unitholders' Equity, 
• a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

Additionally, it includes the Statement of Net Distributable Cash Flow of Brookfield India REIT and 
other additional financial disclosures as required under the SEBI (Real Estate Investment Trusts) 
Regulations, 2014. The Condensed Standalone Financial Statements were authorized for issue in 
accordance with resolutions passed by the Board of Directors of the Manager on behalf of the 
Brookfieid India REIT on 03 August 2022. The Condensed Standalone Financial Statements have been 
prepared in accordance with the requirements of SEBI (Real Estate Investment Trusts) Regulations, 
2014, as amended from time to time read with the SEBI circular number CIR/IMD/DF/146/2016 dated 
29 December 2016 ("REIT Regulations"); Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS) 34 "Interim Financial 
Reporting", as defined in Rule 2(1)(a) of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 
('Ind AS') to the extent not inconsistent with the REIT Regulations (refer note l0(a)(i) on presentation 
of "Unit Capital" as "Equity" instead of compound instruments under Ind AS 32 - Financial 
Instruments: Presentation), read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles 
generally accepted in India. 

Accordingly, these Condensed Standalone Financial Statements do not include all the information 
required for a complete set of financial statements. These Condensed Standalone Financial Statements 
should be read in conjunction with the standalone financial statements and related notes included in the 
Trust's standalone financial statements under IND AS for the year ended 31 March 2022. Accounting 
policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initially 
adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy 
hitherto in use. 

The Condensed Standalone Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees in Millions, except 
when otherwise indicated. 

2.2 Significant accounting policies 

a) Functional and presentation currency 

The Condensed Standalone Financial Statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is 
Brookfield India REIT' s functional currency and the currency of the primary economic 
environment in which Brookfield India REIT operates. All financial information presented in Indian 
rupees has been rounded off to nearest million except unit and per unit data. 

b) Basis of measurement 

The Condensed Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except 
for certain financial instruments measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period as 
explained in the accounting policies below. 
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The Condensed Standalone Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. 

c) Use of judgments and estimates 

The preparation of Condensed Standalone Financial Statements in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles in India (Ind AS), to the extent not inconsistent with the REIT 
regulations, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a periodic basis. Revisions to accounting 
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods 
affected. 

Information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgements in applying 
accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the 
Condensed Standalone Financial Statements is included in the following notes: 

(i) Presentation of"Unit Capital" as "Equity" in accordance with the REIT Regulations instead 
of compound instrument (Note 10) 

(ii) Estimation of uncertainties relating to the global health pandemic from Covid-19 (Note 25) 
(iii) Impairment of investments and loans in subsidiaries 
(iv) Fair valuation and disclosures 

SEBI Circulars issued under the REIT Regulations require disclosures relating to net assets 
at fair value and total returns at fair value. 

d) Current versus non-current classification 

Brookfield India REIT presents assets and liabilities in the Condensed Standalone Balance Sheet 
based on current/ non-current classification: 

An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria: 

- it is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the normal operating 
cycle. 
- it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded; 
- it is expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting date; or 
- it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability 
for at least 12 months after the reporting date. 

Brookfield India REIT classifies all other assets as non-current. 

A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria: 

- it is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle of Brookfield India REIT; 
- it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded; 
- it is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or 
- the Brookfield India REIT does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability 
for at least 12 months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the 
counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its 
classification. 
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Brookfield India REIT classifies all other liabilities as non-current. 

Current assets/liabilities include current portion of non-current financial assets/ liabilities 
respectively. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities. 

e) Fair value measurement 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an 
orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that 
price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair 
value of an asset or a liability, Brookfield India REIT takes into account the characteristics of the 
asset or liability and how market participants would take those characteristics into account when 
pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. 

Inputs to fair value measurement techniques are disaggregated into three hierarchical levels, which 
are directly based on the degree to which inputs to fair value measurement techniques are 
observable by market participants: 

• Level 1: Inputs are unadjusted, quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities 
at the measurement date. 

• Level 2: Inputs (other than quoted prices included in Level 1) are either directly or indirectly 
observable for the asset or liability through correlation with market data at the measurement 
date and for the duration of the asset's or liability's anticipated life. 

• Level 3: Inputs are unobservable and reflect management's best estimate of what market 
participants would use in pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Consideration 
is given to the risk inherent in the valuation technique and the risk inherent in the inputs in 
determining the estimate. 

Fair value measurement framework is adopted by Brookfield India REIT to determine the fair value 
of various assets and liabilities measured or disclosed at fair value. 

t) Impairment of non-financial assets 

Brookfield India REIT assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that a non­
financial asset other than deferred tax assets may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when 
annual impairment testing for an asset is required, Brookfield India REIT estimates the asset's 
recoverable amount. Goodwill is tested annually for impairment. 

An impairment loss is recognized in the Condensed Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss if the 
carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit (CGU) exceeds its recoverable amount. 
Impairment loss recognized in respect of a CGU is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of 
any goodwill allocated to the CGU, and then to reduce the carrying amounts of the other assets of 
the CGU on a pro rata basis. A CGU is the smallest identifiable asset group that generates cash 
flows that are largely independent from other assets and groups. 

Impairment losses are recognized in the Condensed Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss, unless 
it reverses previous revaluation credited to equity, in which case it is charged to equity. 

Goodwill (if any) arising from a business combination is allocated to CGUs or group of CGUs that 
are expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination. 
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An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or CGU's fair value less costs of disposal 
and its value in use. In estimating value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to 
their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time 
value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, 
recent market transactions are taken into account. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets that 
cannot be tested individually are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generates 
cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or 
CGU. 

Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications 
that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a 
change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss in respect 
of goodwill is not subsequently reversed. In respect of other assets, such a reversal is made only to 
the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have 
been determined, net of depreciation, if no impairment loss had been recognized. 

g) Investment in SPV's 

The Trust has elected to recognize its investments in SPVs at cost in accordance with the option 
available in Ind AS 27, 'Separate Financial Statements.' 

The details of such investment are given in note 3. 

Assets representing investments in SPVs are reviewed for impairment, whenever events or changes 
in circumstances indicate that carrying amount may not be recoverable, such circumstances include, 
though are not limited to, significant or sustained decline in revenues or earnings and material 
adverse changes in the economic environment. 

h) Foreign currency transactions 

Items included in the financial statements of the Brookfield India REIT are measured using the 
currency of the primary economic environment in which the Brookfield India REIT operates ('the 
functional currency'). The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is the 
Brookfield India REIT functional and presentation currency. 

Foreign currency transactions in currencies other than the functional currency are translated into 
the functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange 
gains or losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of 
monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at reporting period end exchange 
rates are generally recognized in the Statement of profit and loss. 

i) Errors, estimates and change in accounting policy 

The Brookfield India REIT revises its accounting policies if the change is required due to a change 
in Ind AS or if the change will provide more relevant and reliable information to the users of the 
Condensed Standalone Financial Statements. Changes in accounting policies are applied 
retrospectively, wherever applicable. 

A change in an accounting estimate that results in changes in the carrying amounts of recognised 
assets or liabilities or to profit or loss is applied prospectively in the period(s) of change. Discovery 
of errors results in revisions retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts of assets, 
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liabilities and equity of the earliest prior period in which the error is discovered. The opening 
balances of the earliest period presented are also restated. 

j) Financial instruments 

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial 
liability or equity instrument of another entity. 

(i) Financial Assets - Recognition 

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value (except for trade receivables which are 
initially measured at transaction price) plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value 
through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. 

Classification and subsequent measurement 

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories: 

• Debt instruments at amortized cost 

A 'debt instrument' is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met: 

a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting 
contractual cash flows, and 
b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments 
of principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding. 

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using 
the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any 
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR 
amortization is included in interest income in the statement of profit and loss. The losses arising 
from impairment are recognized in the statement of profit and loss. 

• Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) 

A 'debt instrument' is classified as at the FVOCI if both of the following criteria are met: 

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and 
selling the financial assets, and 
b) The asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI. 

Debt instruments included within the FVOCI category are measured initially as well as at each 
reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive 
income (OCI). However, interest income, impairment losses and reversals and foreign exchange 
gain or loss is recognized in statement of profit and loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative 
gains or losses previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from the equity to statement of profit 
and loss. Interest earned whilst holding FVOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using 
the EIR method. 
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• Debt instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) 

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the 
criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVOCI, is classified as at FVTPL. 
In addition, the Brookfield India REIT may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise 
meets amortized cost or FVOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if 
doing so reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as 
'accounting mismatch'). The Brookfield India REIT has not designated any debt instrument as at 
FVTPL. 

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes 
recognized in Statement of profit or loss. 

• Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) 

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which 
are held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Brookfield 
India REIT may make an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent 
changes in the fair value. The Brookfield India REIT makes such election on an instrument-by­
instrument basis. The classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable. 

If the Brookfield India REIT decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVOCI, then all fair 
value changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no 
recycling of the amounts from OCI to statement of profit and loss, even on sale of investment. 
However, the Brookfield India REIT may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. 

Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes 
recognized in Statement of profit and loss. 

(ii) Financial Assets - Derecognition 

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar 
financial assets) is derecognized (i.e., removed from the Brookfield India REIT balance sheet) 
when: 

• The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or 
• The Brookfield India REIT has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has 
assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party 
under a 'pass-through' arrangement; and either (a) the Brookfield India REIT has transferred 
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Brookfield India REIT has neither 
transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred 
control of the asset. 

(iii) Impairment of financial assets 

Brookfield India REIT recognizes loss allowance using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for 
the financial assets which are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade 
receivables with no significant financing component and lease receivables is measured at an amount 
equal to lifetime ECL. For all financial assets with contractual cash flows other than trade receivable 
and lease receivables, ECLs are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there 
has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are 
measured at lifetime ECL. The amount of ECLs (or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss 
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allowance at the reporting date, is recognized as an impairment gain or loss in the Statement of 
Profit and Loss. 

Trade Receivables are generally written off against the allowance only after all means of collection 
have been exhausted and the potential for recovery is considered remote. 

(iv) Financial liabilities - Recognition and Subsequent measurement 

Brookfield India REIT financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value less any attributable 
transaction costs. Subsequent to initial measurement, these are measured at amortized cost using 
the effective interest rate ('EIR') method or at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL). 

Brookfield India REIT financial liabilities include trade and other payables, Loans and borrowings 
including bank overdrafts. 

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below: 

• Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 

Financial liabilities at fair value through Statement of profit or loss include financial liabilities held 
for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through 
Statement of profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred 
for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative financial 
instruments entered into by the Brookfield India REIT that are not designated as hedging 
instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109. Separated embedded derivatives are 
also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments. 

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in Statement of profit and loss. 

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through Statement of profit or 
loss are designated as such at the initial date ofrecognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 
are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in 
own credit risk are recognized in OCI. These gains or losses are not subsequently transferred to 
statement of profit and loss. However, the Brookfield India REIT may transfer the cumulative gains 
or losses within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognized in Statement 
of profit and loss. The Brookfield India REIT has not designated any financial liability as at fair 
value through profit or loss. 

• Financial liabilities at amortized cost 

Financial liabilities that are not held for trading, or designated as at FVTPL, are measured 
subsequently at amortized cost using the effective interest method. 

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial liability 
and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that 
exactly discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or received 
that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or 
discounts) through the expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, 
to the amortized cost of a financial liability. 
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(v) Financial liabilities - Derecognition 

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or 
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same 
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially 
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability 
and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial 
liability that has been extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, 
including any non-cash assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognized in the Statement of 
profit and loss as other gains/(losses). 

(vi) Income/loss recognition 

• Interest income 

Interest income from debt instruments is recognized using the effective interest rate method. The 
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the 
expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset. While 
calculating the effective interest rate, the Brookfield India REIT estimates the expected cash flows 
by considering all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, 
extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses. 

k) Leases 

At inception of a contract, the Brookfield India REIT assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a 
lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an 
identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract 
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset, the Brookfield India REIT assesses 
whether: 
• the contract involves the use of an identified asset - this may be specified explicitly or 

implicitly, and should be physically distinct or represent substantially all of the capacity of a 
physically distinct asset. If the supplier has a substantive substitution right, then the asset is not 
identified; 

• the Brookfield India REIT has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from 
use of the asset throughout the period of use; and 

• the Brookfield India REIT has the right to direct the use of the asset. The Brookfield India REIT 
has this right when it has the decision making rights that are most relevant to changing how and 
for what purpose the asset is used. In rare cases where the decision about how and for what 
purpose the asset is used is predetermined, the Brookfield India REIT has the right to direct the 
use of the asset if either: 

o the Brookfield India REIT has the right to operate the asset; or 
o the Brookfield India REIT designed the asset in a way that predetermines how and for 

what purpose it will be used. 

As a lessee 

The Brookfield India REIT recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease 
commencement date. The right of use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial 
amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement 
date, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the 
underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease 
incentives received. 
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The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the 
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of 
the lease term. The estimated useful lives ofright-of-use assets are determined on the same basis as 
those of property, plant and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced 
by impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain re-measurements of the lease liability. 

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value ofthe lease payments that are not paid 
at the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate 
cannot be readily determined, the Brookfield India REIT incremental borrowing rate. Generally, 
the Brookfield India REIT uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate. 

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following: 

• fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments; 
• variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or 

rate as at the commencement date; 
• amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and 
• the exercise price under a purchase option that the Brookfield India REIT is reasonably certain 

to exercise, lease payments in an optional renewal period if the Brookfield India REIT is 
reasonably certain to exercise an extension option, and penalties for early termination of a lease 
unless the Brookfield India REIT is reasonably certain not to terminate early. 

The lease liability is measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured 
when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there 
is a change in the Brookfield India REIT's estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a 
residual value guarantee, or if the Brookfield India REIT changes its assessment of whether it will 
exercise a purchase, extension or termination option. 

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the 
carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of 
the right-of-use asset has been reduced to zero. 

The Brookfield India REIT presents right-of-use assets that do not meet the definition of investment 
property in 'property, plant and equipment' and lease liabilities (current and non-current) in the 
statement of financial position. 

The Brookfield India REIT has elected not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for 
short-term leases of machinery that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases of low-value 
assets. The Brookfield India REIT recognizes the lease payments associated with these leases as an 
expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term. 

As a Lessor 

The Brookfield India REIT enters into lease agreements as a lessor with respect to its investment 
properties. 

Leases for which the Brookfield India REIT is a lessor are classified as finance or operating leases. 
Whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the 
lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. All other leases are classified as operating leases. 
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When the Brookfield India REIT is an intermediate lessor, it accounts for the head lease and the 
sub-lease as two separate contracts. The sub-lease is classified as a finance or operating lease by 
reference to the right-of-use asset arising from the head lease. 

Rental income from operating leases is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the 
relevant lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added 
to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease 
term. 
Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recognized as receivables at the amount of the 
Brookfield India REIT's net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to 
accounting periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the Brookfield India REIT's 
net investment outstanding in respect of the leases. 

When a contract includes both lease and non-lease components, the Brookfield India REIT applies 
Ind AS 115 to allocate the consideration under the contract to each component. 

l) Revenue recognition 

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable. This inter alia 
involves discounting of the consideration due to the present value if payment extends beyond 
normal credit terms. 

Revenue is recognised when recovery of the consideration is probable and the amount of revenue 
can be measured reliably. 

Recognition of dividend income, interest income 

Dividend income is recognised in profit or loss on the date on which the Brookfield India REIT's 
right to receive payment is established. 

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest method. The 'effective interest rate' is the 
rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts tlu·ough the expected life of the financial 
instrument to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset. In calculating interest income, the 
effective interest rate is applied to the gross carrying amount of the asset (when the asset is not 
credit impaired). However, for financial assets that have become credit-impaired subsequent to 
initial recognition, interest income is calculated by applying the effective interest rate to the 
amortised cost of the financial asset. If the asset is no longer credit-impaired, then the calculation 
of interest income reverts to the gross basis. 

m) Taxation 

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognized in Statement of profit and 
loss except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity or other comprehensive 
income, in which case it is recognized in equity or in other comprehensive income. 

(i) Current tax 

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the 
year and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The amount 
of current tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received after 
considering the uncertainty, if any, related to income taxes. It is measured using tax rates ( and tax 
laws) enacted or substantively enacted by the reporting date. 
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Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set off the 
recognised amounts, and it is intended to realise the asset and settle the liability on a net basis or 
simultaneously. 

(ii) Deferred tax 

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of 
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for 
taxation purposes. Deferred tax is also recognised in respect of carried forward tax losses and tax 
credits. Deferred tax is not recognised for: 

Temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of assets and liabilities in a transaction 
that is not a business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss 
at the time of the transaction; 
Temporary differences related to investments in subsidiaries, associates, and joint arrangements 
to the extent that the Brookfield India REIT is able to control the timing of the reversal of the 
temporary differences and it is probable that they will not reverse in the foreseeable future; and 
Taxable temporary differences arising on initial recognition of goodwill. 

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits 
will be available against which they can be used. The existence of unused tax losses is strong 
evidence that future taxable profit may not be available. Therefore, in case of a history of recent 
losses, Brookfield India REIT recognises a deferred tax asset only to the extent that it has sufficient 
taxable temporary differences or there is convincing other evidence that sufficient taxable profit 
will be available against which such deferred tax asset can be realised. Deferred tax assets­
unrecognised or recognised, are reviewed at each reporting date and are recognised/reduced to the 
extent that it is probable/no longer probable respectively that the related tax benefit will be realised. 
Further, no deferred tax asset/liabilities are recognized in respect of temporary differences that 
reverse within tax holiday period. 

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is 
realised or the liability is settled, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted 
at the reporting date. 

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner 
in which the Brookfield India REIT expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying 
amount of its assets and liabilities. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current 
tax assets and liabilities, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the 
same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and 
assets on a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be realised simultaneously. 

n) Provisions and contingencies 

A provision is recognized when the Brookfield India REIT has a present obligation as a result of 
past event and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be 
required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made of the amount 
of the obligation. 
A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be 
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future ~~nts beyond the 
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Brookfield India Real Estate Trust 
Condensed Standalone Financial Statements 

Notes to the Condensed Standalone financial statements 

control of the Brookfield India REIT or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not 
probable that an outflow ofresources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability 
also arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it 
cannot be measured reliably. The Brookfield India REIT does not recognize a contingent liability 
but discloses its existence in the financial statements. 

Provisions for onerous contracts are recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the 
Company from a contract are lower than the unavoidable costs of meeting the future obligations 
under the contract. 

o) Operating segments 

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the 
chief operating decision maker. 

Identification of segments: 
In accordance with Ind AS 108- Operating Segment, the operating segments used to present 
segment information are identified on the basis of information reviewed by the Chief Operating 
Decision Maker ('CODM') to allocate resources to the segments and assess their performance. An 
operating segment is a component of the Brookfield India REIT that engages in business activities 
from which it earns revenues and incurs expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to 
transactions with any of the Brookfield India REIT's other components. 

Based on an analysis of Brookfield India REIT's structure and powers conferred to the Manager to 
Brookfield India REIT, the Governing Board of the Manager (Brookprop Management Services 
Private Limited) has been identified as the Chief Operating Decision Maker ('CODM'), since they 
are empowered for all major decisions w.r.t. the management, administration, investment, 
disinvestment, etc. 

As the Brookfield India REIT is primarily engaged in the business of developing and maintaining 
commercial real estate properties in India, CODM reviews the entire business as a single operating 
segment and accordingly disclosure requirements of Ind AS 108 "Operating Segments" in respect 
of reportable segments are not applicable. 

p) Subsequent events 

The Condensed Standalone Financial Statements are prepared after reflecting adjusting and non­
adjusting events that occur after the reporting period but before the Condensed Standalone Financial 
Statements are authorized for issue. 

q) Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand and short-term money market 
deposits with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known 
amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

r) Earnings per unit 

Basic earnings per unit is calculated by dividing the net profit/ (loss) for the period attributable to 
unit holders of the Brookfield India REIT by the weighted average number of units outstanding 
during the period. 
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Notes to the Condensed Standalone financial statements 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per unit, the profit or loss for the period attributable 
to unit holders of the Brookfield India REIT and the weighted average number of units outstanding 
during the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential units. 

Dilutive potential units are deemed converted as of the beginning of the reporting date, unless they 
have been issued at a later date. In computing diluted earnings per unit, only potential units that are 
dilutive and which either reduces earnings per unit or increase loss per units are included. 

s) Offsetting 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the Condensed 
Standalone Balance Sheet when, and only when, the Brookfield India REIT currently has a legally 
enforceable right to set off the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realize 
the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. 

t) Cash flow statement 

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the 
effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash 
receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities of the 
Brookfield India REIT are segregated. For the purpose of the Statement of Cash Flow, cash and 
cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits. 

u) Cash distribution to Unitholders 

The Brookfield India REIT recognizes a liability to make cash distributions to Unitholders when 
the distribution is authorized, and a legal obligation has been created. As per the REIT Regulations, 
a distribution is authorized when it is approved by the Board of Directors of the Manager. A 
corresponding amount is recognized directly in equity. 



Brookficltl lndi11 Real Est:itc Trust 
Contlensetl St::mtl:llonc Fin:mci:11 St:1tcmc11ts 
(All .i.mounts arc in Rupc1..-s millions unkss othcnrisc slated) 

NotL'j to the Condensed St:mtlalone Fimincial Slalemcnts 

3 Non current fin:mci:tl assets - Jnn~stmcnts 
Tr:ulc, unquoted, Jn,·cstmcnts in Subsidiaries (:1t cosl) (refer nolc below) 
97,526 (31 March 2022: 97,526) Equity shares ofCrmdor Kolkata O11c Hi-Toch S1ructurcs Privntc Limited of Rs.ID each, fully paid up 

143,865,096 (3 I March 2022: 143,865,096) Equily shares of Shantinikctan Properties Privntc Limited of Rs. IO c:ich, fully paid up 

464,641, 121 (3 1 March 2022: 464,641,121) Equity shares of Festus Properties Privnte Limited ofRs.10 each, ful~· paid up 

9,99') (31 Mnrch 2022: 9,999) Equity shares of Candor India Office Parks Private Limited of Rs.10 c.,ch, foll~· paid up 

17,381 (31 M.:uch 2022: 17,381) Eq~ity shares ofScavicw Oe,·clopcrs Private Limited of Rs. JO each, fully p:iid up 

lnn-slmcnts in 15% Com11ulsorily Com·ertible Debentures (Debcnlurcs)" 

Asat As at 
JO June 2022 31 1\1:lrch 2022 

24,761.39 24,761.39 

11,407.83 11 ,407.83 

8,655.46 8,655.46 

220.20 220.20 

12,482.97 12,482.97 
57,5.27.85 57.,527.85 

5,438.00 5,438.00 

62,965.85 62.965.85 

During the yc.ar ended 31 March 2022, The Trust has paid c.ish of Rs. 13,l!i3.83 million and issued 15,463,616 Units as t<;>nsidcra.tion to .acquire SDPL, Neida wherein lhc trndable REIT Units ha,·e been \'alucd at Rs. 
294.25 each, nggrcgating amounting to Rs. 17,704.00 million. 

•Issued by Sc.aview Developers Private Limited 

Note: 
Dc1:1ils of¾ sharchohlinc in the subsidinrics, held by Trust is ru under: 

Name ofSubsidi:iry 

-Candor Kolkala One Hi-Tech Structures Private Limilcd 
- Festus Prnnr-r1ics Priva.lc Limited 
- Shantiniketan Proocrtics Pri\'alc Limited 
• Candor l1tdin Office Pnrks Private Limited 
- Sca1iew Dc\·clnnM"s Private Limited 

4 Non current fin:1ncial a5scts - Lo:tns 
(Unsecured and considered good) 

Loan to Subsidiaries - refer nolc 27 

Temis for Loan to Sub5idi:uics 
Security: Unsecured 
lnlercst : 12.50% per annum (compounded quarterly). 
Rc1111yment: 
(a) Bullet rcpa)n1cnt on the date foiling at the end of 15 (fifteen) years from tl1e first disbursement date. 

(b) Enrly rcpa)mcnt option (wholly or partially) is available to lhe borrower (SPVs). 

As11t Asut 
JO June 2022 31 M:1rch 2022 

100% 100% 
100% 100% 
100% 100% 
100% 1001/o 
100% 100% 

As at Asat 
30 June 2022 31 March 2022 

25,030.50 25,891.50 

25,030.50 25,891.50 

(c) The interest on these loan to subsidiaries is receivable on the last date of every financial qu:irtcr, Notwithstanding nnything to the contrary, the interest \\ith respect 10 the loans under the facility, sh:ill accrue and bocomc 
due and rccciv.iblc only on a\'ailability of free ca.sh now on the interest payment d.itc. In the event on any Interest pa)11,cnt date, the free cash flows arc lower tl1a.n the calculated interest (including any shortfall of pa.st interest 
periods), !he shortfall between the free cash flows and the calculated interest shall be accumulated and become due and receivable from and to the extent of free cash flows 1wailable on the subsequent interest payment dates. 

Non current finnociaJ assets - Ochers 
(Unsecured nnd considered good) 
Security deposit 

6 Non-current ta.i assets (nc() 
Advance income tax 

7 Current fin ancial assets - Cash and cash cquinlcnts 
Bnlancc "ith banks: 
- in current account 
• in deposit account (\\ith original maturity of 3 months or less) 

Asat 
JO June 2022 

30.00 

30,00 

Asat 
30 June 2022 

0.59 

0.59 

Asat 
30 Juncl022 

17.12 
1,733.00 

1,750.12 

Asat 
31 March 1022 

30.00 

30.00 

Asat 
31 March 1022 

17.51 

17.51 

Asat 
31 March 2022 

35.13 

1,720.00 

1,755.13 



Brool.ficltl lndi:1 Rc:tl Est:1tc Trust 
ContlcnsL'tl St:andalonc Fin:mci:tl St:atcmcnts 
(All :1mounts nrc in Ru1>ecs millions unk.-ss othcnrisc Untctl) 

Notes Co Che Condensed Stmttl;tlonc Fin:mcial St:1kmcn(s 

Current financi:11 assets - Other 
(Unsecured nnd considered good) 
To 11:1.rtics olhcr than rcl:ah.'tl parties 
lntcre5t nccrucd but not due 011 fixed dcposils with bnnks 
To n:lutetl 1rnrtics (rder nole 27) 
Interest :iccrucd but not due on Loan lo Subsidiaries 

Other current assets 
(Unsecured and considered good) 
Prcp.iid expenses• 
Adv.inccs to rcndors 

• For related parties bafancc, refer note 27 

10 Unit Cnpi111I 

Purticul:irs 
As all 01 A1,ril 2021 
Less: Distribulion lo Unitholdcrs for the quarter ended 30 June 2021 
Less: Distribution to Unitholdcrs for !he quarter ended 30 Scp1embcr 2021 
Less: Distribution lo Unitholdcrs for lhe quarter ended 31 December 2021 

Add: Re\'crsal of issue C.'(pcnscs no longer payable (refer note iv below) 
Add: Units issued on 11rcrercntial bu.sis during the year 
- pursuant to the preferential allotment, issued, subscribed and fully paid-up in cash (refer note ii below) 
- in exchange for equity inleresl in SPVs (refer note iii below) 

Less: Expense incurred lownrds preferential allotment (refer note iv below) 
Closing balance as ttl 31 M:,rch 202:? 
As at 01 April 2022 
Less: Distribution to Unitholdcrs for the quarter ended 31 March 2022 
Closing b:ihtncc as at 30 June 2022 

(a) Terms/ rights att:1ehed to Units and accounting thereof 

As :ll As :11 
JO June 2022 JI M:m:h 21122 

0.45 0.34 

G28 .07 G45 .38 

G28.52 6 .. 5.72 

As at As at 
JO June 2022 Jl March 21122 

59,G7 
0,12 

59.G7 0.12 

No. ofUnilS Amount 
302.801,601 81,774.78 

(297.05) 
(GOS .GO) 
(481.45) 

25.55 

16,821,856 4,949.83 
15,463,616 4,550.17 

(48.92) 
335,087,073 89.867.31 
335,087,0,3 89.867.31 

(720.44) 
335,087,073 89,146.87 

(i) The Trust has only one class of Units. E.ich Unit represents an undivided beneficial interest in the Trust. Each holder of Unit is entitled to one \'0te per unit. The Unilholdcrs have the right lo rccci,·c at least 90¾ of the Net 
Distributable Cash Flows of the Trust al ~t once LO C\"cry six monlhs in each financial year ll1 accordance \\ill, the REIT Regulations. The Board of Directors or the liwes1ma11 M.:rn:igcr approves dis1ributions. The 
distribulion will be in proporlion lo the number of Units held by the Unitholdcrs. The Trust dccl:ircs and p:iys distribulions in Indian Rupees . 

Under 1hc pro,isions of the REIT Regulations, Brookfield India REIT is required to distribute to Unitholdcrs not less tl1an 90% of the Net Distribut.ible Cash Flows of Brookfield Indi:i RElT for each financial ycar. 
Accordingly, n porlion or the Unit Capital contains a contractual obligalion of tl1c Brookfield India REIT lo pay to its U11itholdcrs cash distributions. Hence, tl1e Unit Capitnl is a compound finm1cial instrumcnl which contain 
both equity and liability components in accordance \\ith Ind AS 32 - FLD.incial Instruments: Presentation. HowC\·cr, in nccordance \\ilh SEBI Circulars (No. CIR/JMD/DF/146/2016 dated 29 December 2016 and No. 
CJR/IMD/DF/141/2016 dated 2G December 2016) issued under the REIT Regulations, tlte Unit Capilal has been presented as "Equity'" in order to comply ,,i1h !he requirements of So:::tion Hof Aimcxurc A to the SEBI 
Circular dated 2G December 2016 dealing \\ilh tl1e minimum prescntalion and disclosure requirements for key financial slalemenls. Consistent with Unit Capital being efassified as equity, the distributions to Unitholdc:rs is 
also presented in Slatcmcnl of Changes in Unitholdcrs' Equit)' wha1 the distnl>utions arc appro,·cd by the &ard of Directors of lnvcslmcnt Mannger. 

(ii) Inilial Public OITcring of 138,181,800 Units for cash at price of Rs. 275 per Unit aggregating to Rs. 38,000.00 miUion. Refer nole 28 for utilil.ltion of IPO proceeds. Further prercrcntial allotment of 16,821,856 Units for 
cash at price of Rs . 294.25 per unit aggregating to Rs. 4,949.83 was made durlDg the year ended 31 March 2022. The prcfercnlial allolmcnt was mainly used to fund the SDPL Noida ncquisilion. 

(iii) Brookfield India REIT acquired the SPVs by acquiring all the equity interest held by our Sponsor and certain members of our Sponsor Group. The ncquisition of cquily interest in the SPVs has been done by issue of 
127,892,403 Units of Rs. 275 each nnd 15,463,616 Units of Rs. 294.25 each during the period ended 31 March 2021 i1Dd year ended 31 March 2022 respccli\·cly, as per the table below. 

Number or Units allotted for acquiring all the equity interest held in the SPVs 

NamcofSPV 
Sponsor S11onsor Group (excluding S1•onsor) Totnl 

Durinf!the neriod ended 31 M:trch 2021: 
Candor Kolkata S4.117.888 16,364 54.134.252 
Feslus 31.474.412 31,474,412 
SPPL Neida 41.483.012 41.483.012 
CIOP 800.727 800,727 
During the year ended JI Mnrch 2022: 
SDPL Neida (refer note 1: Organi7..ational structure) 15,463.616 15.463,616 
Tot:tl number or Units issued 54,117,888 89,238,131 IH,356,019 

(i,·) Expenses incmtcd pertaining to tl1e lniti.il Public OlTcrins (IPO), preferential allotment and listing of the Units· on !he N:itional Stock Exchange and Bombay Stock Exchange ha..-e been reduced from tl1e Unitholdcrs 
capilal in nceord.incc \\ith Ind AS 32 • Financial Instruments: Prcscn1a1ion. 

lhl Unitholdcr.1 holdinl! more thnn S nerccnt Uniti in the Trust 
Name or Unitholdcrs As at 30 June 2022 As at 31 March 2022 

No. ofUnit5 % or holdin£?s No. of Units o/. ofholdin1?.s 
BSREP Indi:1 Office Holdings V Pie. Ltd. 54,117,888 lG.15¾ 54,117.888 16.15% 

BSREP India Office Holdings Pte Ltd. 41,499,373 12.38% 41.499.373 12.33% 

BSREP India Office Holdings Ill Pte. Ltd. 36,727,398 10.96% 3G.727.398 10.96% 

BSREP II India Office Holdings II Ptc. Ltd. 28,086,775 8.38% 28.086.775 8.38% 

(c) The Trust has not nlloltcd any fully paid-up units by way of bonus units nor has it bought back nny class of units from the d.itc of rcgislration till tl1c balance sl1cct date. Furlhcr, the Trust has not issued any units for 
consideration other than cash from tl1e date of registration !ill the b:ilancc sheet date, except as disclosed above. 

(d) UnilholdinP or snonsor l!roun 
As nl 30 June 2022 As at 31 March 2022 % Change during 

Name or Unilholden the 1>eriod ended 30 
No. or Units % orhohlinl!S No. or Units •lo or holdini!s June 2022 

BS REP India office Holdin~s V Pie. Ltd. 54, 117,888 lG.15% 54.117,888 16.15% 0.00% 
BSREP India Office Holdinl'.!S Pie Ltd. 41 ,499,373 12.38% 41.499.373 12.38'¼ 0.00% 
BS REP India Office Holdin~ Ill Pte. Ltd. 36.727.398 I0.96% 36,727.398 10.96% 0.00% 
BSREP II India Office Holdings II Pte. Ltd. 28,08G.775 8.38% 28 086,775 8.38% 0.00% 
Koiros Proocrty Mana~c:rs Private Limiled 3.387.637 1.01% 3.387.637 I.01% 0.00% 
BSREP Moon Cl L.P. 800,650 0.24% 800,GS0 0.24% 0.00% 
BSREP Moon C2 L.P. 80 0.00% 80 0,00'¼ 0.00% 
BSREP India Office Holding IV Pte. Lid. 15,463,616 4.61% 15.463,616 0.00% 
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Notc..'S to the CondcitSl'11 Stantl:,lonc Fin:1nci:1l St:tlcmcnts 

11 Othc.- Et111ity 11 

Rcscn·cs anti Survlus 
Retained earnings 

•Rercr Condensed S1:111dalone Statement or Changes in Unitholdcrs' Equity for dee ailed mo\'cmcnt in other equity balances. 
Rct:1incd c:1ming!i 

As at As:U 
JO June 21122 JI 1\1:lrch 2022 

1,228.67 1,387.46 

1,228.67 

The cumulali\·e gain or loss .irising from the opcrotions which is retained and is rccogni7..al and accumulated under the heading or rctnincd c.::amings. Al the end of Che pcriod, the profil/(loss) aficr I.ix is lrnnsfcrrcd from the 
Statement of Profit .ind Loss lo the ret ained earnings account. 

12 Current fin:mci:tl liahilitics -Trade ll:tyabk'S 

Total outsl:mding dues of micro enterprises and small cnlcrpriscs 
Tot;il outstanding dues of creditors other than micro cnlapriscs and small enterprises• 

•For balance parable lo related parties, refer note 27 

13 Current - Other fin:mcin1 li:ibilitics 

Other payables• 

•for balance payable lo related parties, refer note 27 

14 Othcrcu.-n;nt liabilities 

Statutory dues payable 

15 Current lax liabilities (Nc..1) 

Provision for income ta.x 

Aslll 
JO June 2012 

Asnt 

0.12 
30.39 

30.51 

30 June 2022 

47.11 

47.11 

Asal 
30 June 2022 

10.61 

10.GI 

As al 
30 June 2022 

1.48 

1.48 

A~ at 
31 March 2022 

31.72 

31.72 

Asal 
31 M:trch 2022 

6.32 

6.32 

Asal 
J 1 March 2022 

13.02 

13.02 

Asat 
31 "farch 2022 
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Particulars For the quarter 
ended 

30 June 2022 

For the quarter 
ended 

31 March 2022 

For the quarter 
ended 

30 June 2021 

For the year 
ended 

31 March 2022 

I 6 Interest Income 

Interest Income* 
- on 15% Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (refer note 17 for 
other changes in fair value) 
- on Loans to subsidiaries 
Interest income on fixed deposits with banks 
Interest on income tax refund 

* Refer note 27 

19.29 

825.65 
8.88 
1.18 

855.00 

14.94 

903.53 
8.15 

926.62 

1,141.51 
1.53 

1,143.04 

14.94 

4,316.04 
28.70 

4,359.68 

17 Other Income 

18 

19 

Gain on investment in 15% Compulsory Convertible Debentures at 
fair value through profit or loss (refer note 16 for interest income on 
these CCDs) 

Other expenses 

Marketing and advertisement expenses 
Donation 
Miscellaneous expenses 

Tax expense 

Current tax 
Deferred tax 

126.78 

126.78 

7.76 4.26 

0.48 0.25 

8.24 4.51 

4.30 3.49 

4.30 3.49 

126.78 

126.78 

3.19 16.54 
20.00 20.00 

2.36 5.21 

25.55 41.75 

0.65 12.27 

0.65 12.27 

Brookfield India REIT is a business trust registered under SEBI REIT Regulations, 2014. Hence, the interest and dividend received or receivable by 
Brookfield India REIT from the SPVs is exempt from tax under section 10(23FC) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 (Act). Further, any expenditure 
incurred in relation to earning the exempt income is not tax deductible in view of the provisions of section l 4A of the Act. 
The income of Brookfield India REIT, other than exempt income mentioned above, is chargeable to tax at the maximum marginal rates in force (for 
the quarter ended 30 June 2022 : 42.744%; for the quarter and year ended 31 March 2022: 42.744%), except for the income chargeable to tax on 
transfer of short term capital assets under section I I IA of the Act and long term capital assets under section 112 of the Act. 
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20 Contingent liabilities 

There arc no contingent liabilities as at 30 June 2022 and 31 March 2022. 

21 Cnpitnl commitments 

There arc no capital commitments as at 30 June 2022 and 31 March 2022. 

22 Financi:i.l instruments - Fair values nnd risk management 

i) Finnncinl instruments by category nnd fair value 

The below table summarizes the judgements and estimates made in detennining the fair values of the financial instruments that are (a) recognized and measured at fair value and (b) measured 
at amortized cost and for which fair values are disclosed in the financial statements. The Brookfield India REIT has classified its financial instruments, which arc measured at fai r value, into 
three levels in accordance with Ind AS. 

Carrying value Fnir value 

Asnt Asnt Asnt As al 
30 June 2022 31 Morch 2022 30 June 2022 31 March 2022 

At Amortized Cmi·t 
Financial assets 
Cash and cash equivalents# 1.750.12 1,755.13 1,750.12 1,755.13 
Loans• 25,030.50 25,891.50 27,819.00 28,680.00 
Other financial assets # 658.52 675.72 658.52 675.72 

AtFVIPL 
Financial Assets 
15¾ Comoulsorilv Convertible Debentures" 5,438.00 5,438.00 5,438.00 5,438.00 

Total financial nssels 32.877.14 33,760.35 35,665.64 36 548.85 

At Amortized Cost 
Financial liabilities 
Trade oavables # 30.51 31.72 30.51 31.72 
Other financial liabilities# 47.11 6.32 47.11 6.32 

Total financial liabilities 77.62 38.04 77.62 38.04 

# fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities which are recognized at amortized cost has been disclosed to be same as carrying value as the carrying value approximately equals to 
their fair value. 

• Fair value of loan which are recognized at amortized cos~ has been calculated at the present value of the future cash flows discounted at the current borrowing rate. 

,.. Fair value of 15% Compulsorily Convertible Debentures (15% CCDs) is dctennincd on the basis of Net assets value (NAV) method. These 15% CCDs are classified as level 3 in the fair 
value hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable inputs. The key input to the NA V is fair value of the investment properties. 

ii) Measurement of fair values 
The different levels of fair value have been defined below: 

Level 1: Level I hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices for instance listed equity instruments, traded bonds and mutual funds that have quoted price. 

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for ex.ample, traded bonds, over-the counter derivatives) is determined using valuation techniques which 
maximize the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable. the instrument 
is included in level 2. 

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market dala, the instrument is included in level 3. 

There have been no valuation under Level I and Level 2. There has been no transfers into or out of Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy for the quarter/year ended 30 June 2022 and 31 March 
2022. 

The Brookfield India REITs policy is to recognize transfers into and transfers out affair value hierarchy levels as at the end of the reporting period. 



Brookfield India Real Estate Trust 
Condensed Stnnd:1lone Fiuanci:11 S1:1tements 
(All amounts nre in Rupees millions unless otherwise stntcd) 
Noles to the Condensed Standnlonc Financii1I Statements 

iii) Details of significant unobservable inputs 

Significant unobservable inputs 

Financial assets measured nt fair value (15% CCDs) 

f'air value of investment property 

iv) Sensitivity analysis of Level 3 fair values 

I Intcr~rclntionship between significant unobservable in1rnts and foir ,·:due 

!The estimated fair value would increase (decrease) if fair value of investment property 
increases (decreases) 

For the fair value of 15% CCDs, reasonably possible changes at the reporting date due to one of the significant unobservable inputs, holding other inputs constant, would have following 
effects: 

30 June 2022 

Fair value of investment property (1% movement) 

31 March 2022 

Fair value of investment property (I¾ movement) 

(v) Reconciliation of Level 3 fair values 

Frtir value or 15¾ CCDs 
Balance as at 24 January 2022 
Net change in fair value-unrealized (refer note 17) 
Balance as at 31 Mnrch 2022 
Balance os at 01 April 2022 
Net change in fair value-unrealized (refer note 17) 
Balance as at 30 June 2022 

Profit/ (Loss) 
Jncre:1se 

111.52 

Profit/ (Loss) 
Increase 

111.52 

Dccrcnsc 

(111.52) 

Decrease 

(I 11.52) 

Amount 
5,311.22 

126.78 
5,438.00 
5,438.00 

5,438.00 



Brookfield India Real Estate Trust 
Condensed Standalone Financial Statements 
(All amounts arc in Rupees millions unless otherwise stated) 
Notes to the Condensed Standalone Financial Statements 

23 Segment reporting 

The Trust does not have any Operating segments as at 30 June 2022 and 31 March 2022, hence disclosure under Ind AS 108, Operating segments 
has not been provided in the Condensed Standalone Financial Statements. 

24 Earnings Per Unit (EPU) 

Basic EPU amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the quarter/year attributable to Unitholders by the weighted average number of units 
outstanding during the quarter/year. Diluted EPU amounts are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to Unitholders by the weighted average 
number of units outstanding during the period plus the weighted average number of units that would be issued on conversion of all the dilutive 
potential units into unit capital. The Units of the Trust were allotted on 08 February 2021, I I February 2021 and 24 January 2022. 

For the quarter For the quarter For the quarter For the year ended 
ended ended ended 31 March 2022 

Particulars 30 June 2022 31 March 2022 30 June 2021 

Profit after tax for calculating basic and diluted EPU 829.72 1,023.35 1,237.81 4,524.75 
Weighted average number of Units (Nos.) 335,087,073 328,144,708 302,801,601 309,050,586 
Earnings Per Unit 

-Basic (Rupees/unit) 2.48 3.12 4.09 14.64 
-Diluted (Rueees/unit)* 2.48 3.12 4.09 14.64 

* The Trust does not have any outstanding dilutive units 

25 Uncertainty relating to the global health pandemic on COVID-19: 

The COVID-19 pandemic has continued to cause disruption to business activities as well as disrupted travel and adversely impacted local, regional, 
national and international economic conditions. Brookfield India REIT has considered possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to 
COVID-19 on the carrying amounts of Investments in Subsidiaries. In developing assumptions relating to possible future uncertainties in the Indian 
economic conditions because of this pandemic; Brookfield India REIT, as at the date of approval of these Condensed Standalone Financial 
Statements, has used internal and external sources of information including economic forecast and other information from market sources on the 
expected future perfommnce of Brookfield India REIT. Based on this analysis, Brookfield India REIT has concluded that there is no impairment to 
the carrying amount of investments in subsidiaries as on the reporting date. 
The impact ofCOVID-19 on Brookfield India REIT Condensed Standalone Financial Statements may differ from that estimated as at the date of 
approval of these Condensed Standalone Financial Statements. 

26 Investment Management fee 

REIT Management Fees 
Pursuant to the Investment Management Agreement dated 17 July 2020, Investment Manager is entitled to fees @ 1 % of NDCF, exclusive of 
applicable taxes (also refer note 29). The fees has been detern1ined for undertaking management of the REIT and its investments. The said 
Management fees for the quarter ended 30 June 2022 amounts to Rs. 20.32 million. There are no changes during the period in the methodology for 
computation offees paid to the Manager. 
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27 Related Party Disclosures 

A. Related parties to Brookfield India REIT as at 30 June 2022 

BSREP India Office Holdings V Pie Ltd- Sponsor 
Brookprop Management Services Private Limited - Investment Manager 
Axis Trustee Services Limited-Trustee 

The Ultimate parent entity a nd sponsor groups, wilh whom the group has related party transactions during the period, consist or the below entities: 

Ullimate p:-.rcnt enlity 
Brookfield Asset Management Inc. (BAM), ultimate parent entity and controlling party 

Sponsor 
BSREP India Office Holdings V Pte Ltd- Sponsor 

Sponsor ~roup 
a) BSREP II India Office Holdings II Pie. Lid. (BSREP II India) 
b) Kairos Property Managers Private Limited (Kairos) 
c) BSREP Moon Cl L.P 
d) BSREP Moon C2 L.P 
e) BSREP India Office Holdings III Pte Ltd. (BSREP India Office III) 
f) BSREP India Office Holdings Pie. Ltd. (BSREP India Holdings) 
g) BSREP India Office Holding IV Pie. Ltd. (BSREP India Office IV) 

Fellow subsidiaries 
Brooldicld Property Group LLC 

Directors & Key personnel of the Investment Mnna~er (Brookprop Management Services Private Limiled) 
Directors 
Akila Krishnakumar (Independent Director) 
Shailesh Vishnubhai Haribhakli (Independent Director) 
Anuj Ranjan (Non-Executive Director) 
Ankur Gupta (Non-Executive Director) 

Subsidiary (SPVs) (w.e.f. 08 February 2021) 
Candor Kolkata One Hi-Tech Structures Private Limited 
Festus Properties Private Limited 
Shantinikctan Properties Private Limited 
Candor India Office Parks Private Limited 
Subsidiary (SPVs) (w.e.f. 24 January 2022) 
Seaview Developers Private Limited 

Key personnel 
Alok Aggarwal - Managing director and chief executive officer- India office business 
Sanjecv Kumar Sharma- Executive vice president and chief financial officer-India office business 



Brookfield Ind in Renl Estate Trust 
Condensed St:,ndalone Financial Stntements 
(All amounts arc in Rupees millions unless otherwise st11ted) 
Notes to the Condensed Standalone Financh,1 Statements 

2 7 B. Rcl:tted nrty trnnsactions: 

Nature oftrnnsnction/ Entity's Name 

Unsecured loan given to 
- Candor Kolkata One Hi-Tech Structures Private Limited 
- Festus Properties Private Limited 
- Shantiniketan Properties Private Limited 
- Seavicw Developers Private Limited 

Unsecured loan repaid by 
- Candor Kolkata One Hi-Tech Structures Private Limited 
- Festus Properties Private Limited 
- Shantiniketan Properties Private Limited 
- Seavicw Developers Private Limited 

Investment in Debentures 
- Seaview Developers Private Limited 

Conversion of Investment in Debentures to Investment in Equity shares 
- Candor Kolkata One Hi-Tech Structures Private Limited 

Investment in Equity shares of SPV 
- Candor Kolkata One Hi-Tech Structures Private Limited 
- Seavicw Developers Private Limited 

Trustee Fee Expense 
- Axis Trustee Services Limited 

Interest Income on Loans to Subsidiaries 
- Candor Kolkata One Hi-Tech Structures Private Limited 
- Festus Properties Private Limited 
- Shantiniketan Properties Private Limited 
- Seaview Developers Private Limited 

Interest Income on Debentures 
- Seaview Developers Private Limited 

Investment management fees 
- Brookprop Management Services Private Limited 

Dividend Income 
- Candor India Office Parks Private Limited 

Issue of Unit Capital 
• BSREP India Office Holdings IV Pte. Ltd. 

Repayment of Unit Capital 
• BSREP India Office Holdings V Pte. Ltd. 
• BSREP India Office Holdings Pte Ltd. 
• Kairos Property Managers Pvt. Ltd. 
• BSREP Moon Cl L.P. 
• BSREP Moon C2 L.P. 
- BSREP II India Office Holdings II Pte. Ltd. 
• BSREP India Office Holdings Ill Pie. Ltd. 
• BSREP India Office Holdings IV Pte. Ltd. 

Interest Distributed 
• BSREP India Office Holdings V Pie. Ltd. 
- BSREP India Office Holdings Pie Ltd. 
• Kairos Property Managers Pvt. Ltd. 
• BSREP Moon CI L.P. 
• BSREP Moon C2 L.P. 
• BSREP II India Office Holdings II Pie. Ltd. 
• BSREP India Office Holdings III Pte. Ltd. 
• BSREP India Office Holdings IV Pte. Ltd. 

For the q1rnrter 
ended 

30 Juue 2022 

335.00 
Total 335.00 

775.00 
198.00 
60.00 

163.00 
Total 1,196.00 

Total 

Total 

Total 

0.74 
Total 0.74 

368.75 
198.56 
83.17 

175.17 
Total 825.65 

19.29 
Total 19.29 

20.32 
Total 20.32 

22.00 
Total 22.00 

Total 

116.35 
89.22 

7.28 
1.72 
0.00 

60.39 
78.96 
33.25 

Total 387.17 

154.78 
I 18.69 

9.69 
2.29 
0.00 

80.33 
105.04 
44.23 

Total SIS.OS 

For the qu:1rter For the <111arter For the year 
ended ended ended 

31 March 2022 30June2021 3 I March 2022 

66.00 
38.50 127.50 

33 .00 
5,735.00 5,735 .00 
5,773.50 5,961.50 

11,511.00 249.00 12,393.00 
1,642.00 1,856.00 
1,292.00 48.00 1,582.00 

339.00 339.00 
14,784.00 297.00 16,170.00 

5,438.00 5,438.00 
5,438.00 5,438.00 

10,100.03 10,100.03 
10,100.03 10,100.03 

10,100.00 10,100.00 
12,482.97 12,482.97 
12,482.97 10,100.00 22,582.97 

0.73 0.74 2.95 
0.73 0.74 2.95 

469.72 760.46 2,735.77 
208.76 249.83 966.92 

98.03 131.22 486.34 
127.03 127.03 
903.54 1,141.51 4,316.06 

14.94 14.94 
14.94 14.94 

18.34 20.99 81.21 
18.34 20.99 81.21 

15.00 150.00 222.00 
15.00 150.00 222.00 

4,550.17 4,550.17 
4,550.17 4,550.17 

86.05 247.38 
65 .98 189.69 

5.39 15.49 
1.27 3.66 
0.00 0.00 

44.66 128.39 
58.40 167.88 

261.75 752.49 

177.51 634.70 
136.12 486.71 

11.11 39.72 
2.63 9.40 
0.00 0.00 

92.12 329.40 
120.47 430.74 

539.96 1,930.67 

G) o t 
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27 B. Related arty transactions: 

Nature of transaction/ Entity's Name 

Other Income Distributed 

- BSREP India Office Holdings V Ptc. Ltd. 
- BSREP India Office Holdings Ptc Ltd . 
- Kairos Property Managers Pvt. Ltd . 
- BSREP Moon CI L.P. 
- BSREP Moon C2 L.P. 
- BSREP II India Office Holdings II Pte. Ltd. 
- BSREP India Office Holdings III Ptc. Ltd. 
- BSREP India Office Holdings IV Ptc. Ltd. 

Reimbursement of expense incurred by (excluding GST) 
- Brookprop Management Services Private Limited 
- Candor India Office Parks Private Limited 
- BSREP India Office Holdings V Ptc Ltd 
- Brookfield Property Group LLC 

Outstanding balances 

Unsecured loans receivable (Non- Current) 

- Candor Kolkata One Hi-Tech Structures Private Limited 
- Festus Properties Private Limited 
- Shantiniketan Properties Private Limited 
- Seaview Developers Private Limited 

Investment in equity shares of SPV 
- Candor Kolkata One Hi-Tech Structures Private Limited 
- Festus Properties Private Limited 
- Shantiniketan Properties Private Limited 
- Candor India Office Parks Private Limited 
- Seaview Developers Private Limited 

Investment in Debenhares 

- Seaview Developers Private Limited 

Interest accrued but not due on Loan to Subsidiaries 
- Candor Kolkata One Hi-Tech Structures Private Limited 
- Festus Properties Private Limited 
- Shantiniketan Properties Private Limited 
~ Seaview Developers Private Limited 

Prepaid expenses 

- Axis Trustee Services Ltd 

Trade Payable (net of withholding lnx) 
- Brookprop Management Services Private Limited 

Other Payable (net of withholding tax) 
- Brookfield Property Group LLC 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Totnl 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Totnl 

Total 

For the quarter 
ended 

JO June 2022 

4.87 
3.73 
0.30 
0.07 
0.00 
2.53 
3.31 
1.39 

16.20 

2.32 
2.J2 

For the qu ;u·tcr 
ended 

JI March 2022 

7.04 
5.39 
0.44 
O. IO 
0.00 
3.65 
4.77 

21.39 

(0.06) 
0.04 

(0.02) 

For the quarter 
ended 

JO June 2021 

6 .24 
15.91 

22.15 

As at 
JO June 2022 

10,948.00 
5,973 .50 
2,541.00 
5,568.00 

25,030.50 

24,761.39 
8,655.46 

11,407.83 
220.20 

12,482.97 
57,527.85 

5,438 .00 

5,438.00 

307.46 
133.01 
69.41 

118.19 
628.07 

2.21 
2.21 

18.57 
18.57 

2 .32 
2.32 

For the year 

ended 
JI Mnrch 2022 

37.94 
29.09 

2.38 
0.56 
0.00 

19.69 
25.74 

115.40 

(0.06) 
6.07 

26.39 

32.40 

As at 
31 March 2022 

I 1,723 .00 
6,171.50 
2,601.00 
5,396.00 

25,891.50 

24,761.39 
8,655.46 

11 ,407.83 
220.20 

12,482.97 
57,527.85 

5,438.00 
5,438.00 

244.44 
208.76 

78.36 
113.82 
645.38 

16.80 
16.80 
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Notes to the Condensed Standalone Financial Statements 

28 Details of utilization of JJrocccds of !PO arc as follows: 

Objects of the issue as JJer the prospectus 

Partial or full pre-payment or scheduled repayment of the existiug 
indebtedness of our Asset SPVs 
General purposes (refer note below) 
Issue expenses (refer note below) 
Total 

PrOJJOScd utilization Actual utilization upto 
31 March 2022 

35,750.00 35,750.00 

350.00 672.45 
1,900.00 1.577.55 

38,000.00 38,000.00 
Note: Amount of Rs. 322.45 m,lhon has been used for general corporate purposes from the proposed ut,hzation towards issue expenses. 

29 Distribution Policy 

In tenns of the Distribution policy and REIT Regulations, not less than 90% of the NDCFs of our Asset SPVs are required to be distributed 
to Brookfield REIT, in proportion of its shareholding in our Asset SPVs, subject to applicable provisions of the Companies Act. The cash 
flows receivable by Brookfield REIT may be in the fonn of dividends, interest income, principal loan repayment, proceeds of any capital 
reduction or buyback from our Asset SPVs/ CIOP, sale proceeds out of disposal of investments of any or assets directly/ indirectly held by 
Brookfield REIT or as specifically pennitted under the Tmst Deed or in such other fonn as may be pennissible under the applicable laws. 

At least 90% of the NDCFs of Brookfield REIT ("REIT Distributions") shall be declared and made once every quarter ofa Financial Year 
by our Manager. The first distribution shall be made upon completion of the first full quarter after the listing of our Units on the Stock 
Exchanges. Further, in accordance with the REIT Regulations, REIT Distributions shall be made no later than 15 days from the date of such 
declarations. The REIT Distributions, when made, shall be made in Indian Rupees. 

The NDCFs shall be calculated in accordance with the REIT Regulations and any circular, notification or guidelines issued thereunder 
including the SEBI Guidelines. 

30 Capitalization Statement 

The Trust's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain future 
development of the business. The Trust's capital stmcture mainly constitutes equity in the fonn of unit capital. TI1e projects of SPVs are 
initially funded through construction financing arrangements. On completion, these loans are restmctured into lease-rental discounting 
arrangements. The Tmst's capital stmcture is influenced by the changes in regulatory framework, government policies, available options of 
financing and the impact of the same on the liquidity position. 
The Tmst monitors Capital by a careful scmtiny of the cash and bank balances, and a regular assessment of any debt requirements. In the 
absence of any interest bearing debt, the maintenance of Net debt to GAV ratio may not be of any relevance to the Tmst as at 30 June 2022. 

31 On I April 2021, 12% Compulsorily Convertible Debentures issued by Candor Kolkata and held by Brookfield India REIT (45,535 numbers 
of 12% Compulsorily Convertible Debentures) have been converted into 37,981 number of equity shares each ofRs.10 at a premium of Rs. 
265,912.43. 

32 The figures for the quarter ended 31 March 2022 are the derived figures between the audited figures in respect of the year ended 31 March 
2022 and the unaudited published year-to-date figures upto period ended 31 December 2021 which were subject to limited review. 

33 "0.00" Represents value less than Rs. 0.01 million. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON REVIEW OF CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED 

INTERIM FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 

Brookprop Management Services Private Limited (the “Investment Manager”) 

(Acting in capacity as the Investment Manager of Brookfield India Real Estate 

Trust) 

Introduction 

1. We have reviewed the accompanying unaudited Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial 

Statements of Brookfield India Real Estate Trust (“the REIT”), and its subsidiaries (the 

REIT and its subsidiaries together referred to as the “Group”), (“the Condensed Consolidated 

Interim Financial Statements”) which comprise of the following : 

• the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet as at June 30, 2022; 

• the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including other 

comprehensive income) for the quarter ended June 30, 2022; 

• the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statement of Cash flow for the quarter ended 

June 30, 2022; 

• the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statement of Changes in Unitholders’ Equity 

for the quarter ended June 30, 2022; 

• the unaudited Condensed Statement of Net Distributable Cash Flow of the Brookfield 

India Real Estate Trust and each of the subsidiaries for the quarter ended June 30, 

2022; and 

• summary of the significant accounting policies and select explanatory notes 

 

These Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements are being submitted by the 

REIT pursuant to the requirements of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Real Estate 

Investment Trusts) Regulations, 2014 as amended from time to time including any guidelines 

and circulars issued thereunder read with SEBI Circular No. CIR/IMD/DF/146/2016 dated 

December 29, 2016 (the “REIT regulations”). 

2. The Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements, which is the responsibility of the 

Investment Manager and approved by the Board of Directors of the Investment Manager, 

have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the REIT Regulations; Indian 

Accounting Standard 34 “Interim Financial Reporting” (“Ind AS 34”), prescribed under Rule 

2(1)(a) of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) and 

other accounting principles generally accepted in India, to the extent not inconsistent with 

the REIT Regulations. Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on the Condensed 

Consolidated Interim Financial Statements based on our review. 

Scope of Review 

3. We conducted our review of the Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements in 

accordance with the Standard on Review Engagements (SRE) 2410 “Review of Interim 

Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the Entity”, issued by the 

Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). A review of interim financial information 

consists of making inquiries, primarily of Investment Manager’s personnel responsible for 

financial and accounting matters, and applying analytical and other review procedures.  A 

review is substantially less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with Standards 

on Auditing issued by ICAI and consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we 

Deloitte 
Haskins & Sells 



 

 

would become aware of all significant matters that might be identified in an audit. 

Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion. 

4. The Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements includes the financial information 

of the following entities: 

 

Sr. No. Name of the entities 

A Parent entity 

1 Brookfield India Real Estate Trust 

  

B Subsidiaries 

1 Shantiniketan Properties Private Limited 

2 Candor Kolkata One Hi-Tech Structures Private Limited 

3 Festus Properties Private Limited 

4 Seaview Developers Private Limited 

5 Candor India Office Parks Private Limited 

 

 

Conclusion 

 

5. Based on our review, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the 

the accompanying Condensed Consolidated Interim Financial Statements, have not been 

prepared in accordance with the REIT Regulations, Ind AS 34, prescribed under Rule 2(1)(a) 

of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended) and other 

accounting principles generally accepted in India, to the extent not inconsistent with the 

REIT Regulations. 

Emphasis of matter 

 

6. We draw attention to Note 15(a)(i) which describes the presentation of “Unit Capital” as 

“Equity” to comply with REIT Regulations. Our conclusion is not modified in respect of this 

matter. 

 

 

 

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS 

      Chartered Accountants 

           (Firm’s Reg. No. 015125N) 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                            Anand Subramanian 

                                          Partner 

                                                                    (Membership No. 110815) 

                                            (UDIN: 22110815AOEVBB8514) 

 

Place: Bengaluru 

Date: August 03, 2022 
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Brookfield India Real Estate Trust 
Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements 
(All amounts :ire in Rupees millions unless othenvise stated) 

Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet 

As at Asal 
Particulars Note 30 June 2022 31 March 2022 

(Unaudited) (Audited) 

ASSETS 
Non-Current assets 
Property, plant and equipment 3 161.75 154.90 
Investment property 4 134,969.74 134,419.98 
Investment property under development 4 962.10 I, 745.46 
Intangible assets 3 0.06 0.13 
Financial assets 
-Other financial assets 5 1,154.45 1,437.33 
Deferred tax assets (net) 6 3,769.26 3,755.46 
Non-current tax assets (net) 7 2,306.93 2,416.27 
Other non-current assets 8 148.22 175.54 
Total non-current assets 143,472.51 144,105.07 

Current assets 
Financial assets 
-Trade receivables 9 173.51 224.88 
-Cash and cash equivalents JO 2,083.77 2,043 .65 
-Other bank balances II 519.66 506.49 
-Loans 12 
-Other financial assets 13 1,066.52 755.31 
Other current assets 14 260.82 222.58 
Total current assets 4,104.28 3,752.91 
TOTAL ASSETS 147,576.79 147,857.98 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 
Equity 
Unit Capital IS 89,146.87 89,867.31 
Other equity 16 (1,561.80) (1,046.38) 
Total equity 87,585.07 88,820.93 

LIABILITIES 
Non current liabilities 
Financial liabilities 
-Borrowings 17 51 ,600.16 50,993.53 
-Lease liabilities 209.93 220.44 
-Other financial liabilities 18 1,415.33 1,329.30 
Provisions 19 17.24 18.91 
Other non-current liabilities 20 742.75 645.93 
Total non-current liabilities 53,985.41 53,208.11 



Brookfield India Real Estate Trust 
Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements 
(All amounts are in Rupees millions unless othern·ise stated) 

Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet 

Particulars 

Current liabilities 
Financial liabilities 
-Borrowings 
-Lease liabilities 
-Trade payables 

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small 
enterprises 
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 
enterprises and small enterprises 

-Other financial liabilities 
Provisions 
Other current liabilities 
Current tax liabilities (net) 
Total current liabilities 
Total liabilities 
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

Significant accounting policies 

Note 

21 

22 

23 
24 
25 
26 

2 

As at Asal 
30 June 2022 31 March 2022 
(Unaudited) (Audited) 

646.12 661.81 
27.73 27.73 

9.46 17.34 

636.72 620.17 

4,241.81 4,061.26 
7.54 7.32 

316.14 312.67 
120.79 120.64 

6,006.31 5,828.94 
59,991.72 59,037.05 

147,576.79 147,857.98 

The accompanying notes from I to 51 form an integral part of these Condensed 
Consolidated Financial Statements. 

As per our report of even date attached 

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No.: 015125N 

iµ 
Anand Subramanian 
Partner 
Membership No: 110815 
Place: Bengaluru 
Date: 03 August 2022 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

Brookprop Management Services Private Limited 

(" MM•g,, W <he Bmokfield Iod;, REIT) ~ 

;:::: ~q£::~ ~ 
Director 
DIN No. 08687570 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 03 August 2022 

,,,;~f~:: 
Chief Financial Officer 
Place: Gurugram 
Date: 03 August 2022 

Chief Executive Officer 
Place: Gurugram 
Date: 03 August 2022 



Brookfield India Re:,1 Eslatc Trust 
Condensed Consolidated Financi:11 Statements 
(All nmounts arc in Rupees millions unless otherwise stnted) 

Consolidated Statement or Profit and Loss 
Particulars 

Income and gains 
Revenue from operations 
Other income 

Totnl income 

Ex11enscs nnd losses 
Cost or material consumed 
Employee benefits expenses 
Finance costs 
Depreciation and amortization expenses 
Investment management fees 
Valuation expenses 
Trustee fees 
Other expenses 

Total expenses 

Profit before income tax 

Tnx expense: 
Current tax 

-for current period 
-for earlier years 

Deferred lax charge/ (credit) 

Tax e:<pense for the quarter/ year 

Profit for the quarter/ year after income tax 

Other comprehensive income 
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 
- Remeasurement of defined benefit obligations 

Note 

27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 

33 

34 

- Income tax related to items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss 
Other comprehensive income/ (Loss) for the qunrter/ yenr, 
m~t oftnx 

Total comprehensive income for the quarter/ year 

Enrnings per unit 
Basic 
Diluted 

Significant accounting policies 

40 

2 

For the qunrter ended 
30 June 2022 
(Unaudited) 

2,910.40 
97.29 

3,007.69 

7.03 
84.05 

958.61 
690.98 

20.32 
1.67 
0.74 

786.35 

2,549.75 

457.94 

11.87 
(11.38) 
(13.98) 

(13.49) 

471.43 

0.77 
(0.18) 
0.59 

472.02 

1.41 
1.41 

For the quarter ended 
31 March 2022 

(Unaudited) 

2,509.13 
104.78 

2,613.91 

4.94 
42.20 

800.86 
665.42 

18.34 
6.47 
0.73 

689.15 

2,228.11 

385.80 

12.92 
(3 .8 1) 

(68.14) 

(59.03) 

444.83 

(0.50) 
0.17 

(0.33) 

444.50 

1.36 

L36 

The accompanying notes from I to 51 fonn an integral part of these Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements. 

As per our report of even date a.ttachcd 

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS 
Chartered Accountants '~PNo O,S,,,N 

Anand Sulmtmnninn 
Partner 
Membership No: 110815 
Place: Beng.iluru 
Date: 03 August 2022 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

Brookprop Management Services Private Limited 
(as Manager to the Brookfield India REIT) 

¥-- cf¼~~ 
~ kur Gupta Alok Agganvnl 

Director 
DIN No. 08687570 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 03 August 2022 

Chief Executive Officer 
Place: Gurugram 
Date: 03 August 2022 

~ojeeE:~:: 
Chief Financial Officer 
Place: Gurugram 
Dale: 03 August 2022 

For the q1rnrter ended 
30 June 2021 
(Unaudited) 

2,190.81 
35.94 

2,226.75 

8.88 
51.08 

419.14 
456. 15 

20.99 
0.94 
0.74 

557.58 

1,515.50 

711.25 

0.65 

(27.74) 

(27.09) 

738.34 

0.71 
(0.10) 
0.61 

738.95 

2.44 
2.44 

For the ycnr ended 
JI March 2022 

(Audited) 

8,767.91 
224.23 

8,992.14 

24.02 
196.85 

2,080.69 
2,084.77 

81.21 
11.60 
2.95 

2,268.06 

6,750.15 

2,241.99 

27.96 
(3.81) 

(245.01) 

(220.86) 

2,462.85 

1.19 
(0.20) 
0.99 

2.463.84 

7.97 
7.97 



Brookfield India Real Estate Trust 
Condensed Consolid:1tcd Financial Statements 
(All amounts are in Rupees Millions unless otherwise stated) 

Condensed Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows 
For the quarter For the quarter For the qu,utcr For the year 

ended ended ended ended 
Particulars 30 June 2022 31 March 2022 30 June 2021 31 March 2022 

(Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Unaudited) (Audited) 

Cash flows from operating activities : 

Profit before tax 457.94 385.80 711.25 2,241.99 
Adjustments/Or: 
Depreciation and amortiL1tion expense 690.98 665.42 456.15 2,084.77 
Atlowancc for expected credit loss 6.23 8.47 I0.08 
Interest income on fixed deposit (20.24) (18.29) (15.71) (71.05) 
Deferred income a1nortization (53.90) (46.50) (38.14) (161.06) 
Credit impaired 0.58 2.90 2.71 10.77 
Restricted Stock Units 1.07 0.55 0.55 
Finance cost 958.61 800.86 419.14 2,080.69 
Interest income on security deposit (14.09) (4.84) (12.93) (28.38) 
Fair value gain on income support (23.90) (31.58) (31.58) 
Operating cash flows before working capital changes 2,003.28 1,762.79 1,522.47 6,136.78 

Movement in working capital: 
Decrcase/(Incrcase) in other current and non current assets 46.69 (5.09) I0.70 (34.88) 
Dccrcase/(lncrcasc) in current and non current financial assets 43.34 225.88 (89.87) 42.89 
Increase/(Dccrcasc) in current and non current financial liabilities 163.85 II0.99 (67.75) (138.05) 
Increase/(Dccrease) in other current and non current liabilities 96.62 (115.29) 92.32 227.31 
Cash generated from operating activities 2,353.78 1,979.28 1,467.87 6,234.05 
Income taxes (paid)/ refunds received (net) I08.98 (31.14) (111.06) (174.85) 
Net cash generated from operating activities (A) 2,462.76 1,948.14 1,356.81 6,059.20 

Cash flows from investing activities : 
Expenditure incurred on investment property (357.97) (434.78) (123.95) (873.33) 
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (11.92) (8.99) (I0.61) (42.42) 
Payment for acquisition of subsidiary, including directly attributable expenses (11.52) (13,258.02) (13,258.02) 
Fixed deposits matured# 8.27 92.53 98.87 273.29 
Fixed deposits made # (21.52) (131.82) (9.28) (223.56) 
Interest received on fixed deposits 17.22 17.35 12.08 61.95 
Interest received on security deposit 14.09 4.84 12.93 28.38 

Net cash used in investing activities (B) (363.35) (13,718.89) (19.96) (14,033.71) 

Cash flows from financing activities : 
Finance costs paid (918.17) (983.81) (382.57) (2,152.60) 
Proceeds from long-tcnn borrowings 749.99 14,609.99 150.00 15,909.99 
Repayment of Lease liabilities (17.65) (11.02) 
Repayment of long-tenn borrowings (160.63) (5,627.38) (5,627.38) 
Proceeds from issue of Units 4,949.83 4,949.83 
Expense incurred towards Initial public offerings (4.83) (958.15) (1,201.97) 
Expense incurred towards preferential allotment (4.00) (44.92) (44.92) 
Distribution to unitl1olders (I, 708.83) (1,514.12) (5,147.53) 
Net cash (used in)/ generated from financing activities (C) {2,059.29) 11,384.76 {1,190.72) 6,674.40 

Net incrense/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 40.12 (385.99) 146.13 (1,300.11) 

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the quarter/ year 2,043.65 2,241.07 3,155.19 3,155.19 
Cash and cash equivalents acquired due to asset acquisition: 188.57 188.57 

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the quarter/ year (refer note 10) 2,083.77 2,043.65 3,301.32 2,043.65 



Brookfield India Real Estate Trust 
Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements 
(All amounts arc in Rupees Millions unless otherwise stated) 

Condensed Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows 

For the quarter 
ended 

For the quarter For the quarter For the year 
ended ended ended 

Particulars JO June 2022 31 March 2022 30 June 2021 31 March 2022 

Components of cash and cash equivalents at the end of the qu:nter/ year 
Ba1anccs with banks 
- in current account 
- in deposit account 
- in escrow account 

# Represents fixed deposits with original maturity of more tlian 3 months. 

Notes: 

(Unaudited) 

115.76 
1,968.01 

2,083.77 

(Unaudited) (Unaudited) 

193.65 468.10 
1,850.00 2,440.00 

393.22 
2,043.65 3,301.32 

I. l11e cash flow statement has been prepared in accordance with "Indirect Method" as set out in Indian Accounting Standard -7: "Statement on Cash Flows". 

(Audited) 

193.65 
1,850.00 

2,043.65 

2. Non-cash investing activities disclosed in other notes is towards partial settlement on assets acquisition of SD PL Noida on 24 January 2022 through the issue of units (refer note 44). 

Sib'Tlificant accounting policies (refer note 2) 

1l1c accompanying notes from I to 51 form an integral part of these Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements. 

As per our report of even date attached 

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS 
Chartered Accountants S~i:r"·' o>m>N 

Anand Subramanian 
Partner 
Membership No: 110815 
Place: Bengaluru 
Date: 03 August 2022 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of ~ 
Brookprop Management Services Private Limited 
(as Manager to the Brookfield India REIT) 

µ_,/f~-C/ ~ ,f' ~ ~ ✓ 
Ankur Gupta Alok Aggarwal 
Director Chief Executive Officer 
DIN No. 08687570 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 03 August 2022 

Place: Gurugram 
Date: 03 August 2022 

c,~ 
Sanjeev Kum~ harma ~ 
Chief Financial Officer 
Place: Gurugram 
Date: 03 August 2022 



Brookfield India Real Estate Trust 
Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements 
(All amounts arc in Rupees million unless otherwise stated) 

Condensed Consolidated Statement of Changes in Unitholder's Equity 

(a) Unit Capital 
Balance as on 01 April 2021 
Changes in unit capital during the 11rcvious year: 
Less: Distribution to Unitholders for the quarter ended 30 June 2021 # 
Less: Distribution to Unitholders for the quarter ended 30 September 2021 # 
Less: Distribution to Unitholders for the quarter ended 31 December 2021 # 
Add: Reversal of issue expenses no longer payable 
Add: Units issued during the year (refer note 15) 
Less: Expense incurred towards preferential allotment 
Balance at the end of the current reporting year 31 March 2022 
Balance as on 01 April 2022 
Changes in unit ca11ital during the current year: 
Less: Distribution to Unit holders for the quarter ended 31 March 2022# 
Balance at the end of the current reporting period 30 June 2022 

(b) Other equity 

Particulars 

Balance as on 01 April 2021 
Add: Profit for the year ended 31 March 2022 
Add: Other comprehensive income for the vear ended 31 March 2022 
Add: Total Comprehensive Income for the previous vear 
Less: Distribution to Unitholders for the quarter ended 30 June 2021# 
Less: Distribution to Unitholders for the quarter ended 30 September 2021 # 
Less: Distribution to Unitholders for the quarter ended 31 December 2021 # 
Add: Restricted Stock Units 
Balance as at 31 March 2022 

Balance as on 01 April 2022 
Add: Profit for the quarter ended 30 June 2022 

Add: Other comprehensive income for the quarter ended 30 June 2022 

Add: Total Comprehensive Income for the current quarter 
Less: Distribution to Unitholdcrs for the quarter ended 31 March 2022# 
Add: Restricted Stock Units 

Balance as at 30 June 2022 

Unit in Nos. Amount 

302,801,601 81,774.78 

(297.05) 
(605.60) 
(481.45) 

25.55 
32,285,472 9,500.00 

(48.92) 
335,087,073 89,867.31 

335,087,073 89,867.31 

(720.44) 
335,087,073 89,146.87 

Retained earnings 

252.75 
2,462.85 

0.99 
2,463.84 

(1,519.76) 
(1,211.21) 
(1,032.55) 

0.55 
(1,046.38) 
(1,046.38) 

471.43 
0.59 

472.02 
(988.51) 

1.07 

(1,561.80) 

#The distributions made by Trust to its Unitholders are based on the Net Distributable Cash flows (NDCF) ofBrookfield India REIT under the REIT Regulations. 

Significant accounting policies (refer note 2) 

The accompanying notes from I to 51 form an integral part of these Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements. 

As per our report of even date attached 

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No: 015125N 

iµ 
Anand Subramanian 
Partner 
Membership No: 110815 
Place: Bengaluru 
Date: 03 August 2022 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Brookprop Management Services Private Limited 
(as Manager to the Brookfield India REIT) 

Ankur Gupta 
Director 
DIN No. 08687570 
Place: Mumbai 
Date: 03 August 2022 

~t--
Sanjeev Kumar Sharma' 
ChiefFinancial Officer 
Place: Gurugram 
Date: 03 August 2022 

Alok Aggarwal 
Chief Executive Officer 
Place: Gurugram 
Date: 03 August 2022 



Urookficld lndin Rc:ll Estnte Trust 
Condensed Comolidalcd Financial Statcmenls 
(All amounls arc in R1111ecs million unless olhcrwise slated) 

Additimrnl disclosures as 1scquired by Paragmph6 to SEDI cirtularNo. CIR/IMD/DF/14612016 
Ncl Oistdbulablc Cash flows (NDCF) pursuan1 to guidance under Paragraph 6 to SEDI circul:ir No. CIRJll\1D/DF/J.t6/2016 
(i) Brookfield India REIT - St:mdalone 

Sr No. l'm1iculars 

CD.Sh flows rccci\'ed from Asset SPVs. CIOP/Opcrating Ser\'iCe Provider and any investment entity in the form or: 
• Interest (net of applicable taxes, if any) 
• Dividends (net ofilpplicable taxes, if any) 
• Repayment of Sl1archolder Debt (or debentures and otl1er similar instruments) 
• Proceeds from buy-backs/ cnpital reduction/ redemptions (net of applicable taxes) 

2 Add: Proceeds from sale, (transfer or liquidation or redemption or othcnvise realization) of investments (including cash 
equivalents), assets or shares of/interest in Asset SPVs, or any fonn of fund rcise at Brookfield REIT level, adjusted for 
the following: 
• Applicable capi1al gains and other taxes 
• Relaled debts sellled or due lo be settled from sale proceeds 
• Directly attributable transaclion costs 
• Proceeds rei1wested or plrumed to be reinves1cd :is per REIT Regulations 
• I1westmcnl in shares or debentures or shareholder debt of Asset SPVs and/ or CIOP/ Operating Sen-ice PrO\ider or 
other similar investments 
• lending to Assets SPVs and/ or CIOP/ Operating Service Pro\'ider 
Add: Proceeds from sale (transfer or liquidation or redemption or othem'lsc realization) of im•estments, assets or shares of/ 
interest in Asset SPVs not distributed pursuant to nn earlier plan to re-imcst as per REIT Regulations, if such proceeds arc 
not intended to be invested subsequently. 
Add: Any other income received at the Brookfield REIT level and not captured herein, or refund/ wniver/ cessation of any 
expenses/ liability. 
less: Any other expense (whether in the nature of revenue or capital expenditure) or any liability or other payouts required 
nt the Brookfield REIT level , and not captured herein. 

6 Less: Any payment of fees, including but not limited to: 
• Trustee fees 
• REIT M::u,agcment Fees 
• Valuer fees 
• LegaJ nnd professional fees 
• Trademark license fees 
• Secondment fees 
Add: Cash flow received from Asset SPV and investment entity, if any including to the extent not covered above: 
• repayment of the debt in case o(investmenls by way of debt 
• proceeds from buy-backs/ capital reduction 
Add/ (Less): Debt drawdo\vn/ (paymenl) of interest and repayment on external debt (including any loans, bonds, debentures 
or other form of debt funding) al the Brookfield REIT level. 

9 Less: Income tax and other taxes (if applicable) at the Slandnlone Brookfield REIT level (net of any ta...; refWlds). 
IO Add/(Less): Cash inflows and oulflows in relation to any real estate propenies held directly by the Brookfield REIT, to d1e 

exlent not covered above (if any). 
11 Add/(Less): Other adjustments. includin~ but not limited to net changes in securitv deposits. workine capital. etc. 

NDCF 

For the qmu1er 
ended 

JO June 2022 

860.34 
22.00 

1,196.00 

9.96 

(42.98) 

(2.95) 
(18.39) 

(15.24) 

16.01 

(305.41) 
1.719.34 

For the qu:u1cr 
ended 

31 March 2022 

838.63 
15.00 

14,784.00 

4,949.83 

(168.38) 
(4,781.45) 

8.31 

(40.22) 

(16.93) 
(2.95) 
(I.SI) 

(081) 

04.025.16) 
1,558.06 

For the qu;u1cr 
ended 

JO June 2021 

1,529.03 
150.00 
297.00 

1.14 

(32.34) 

(2.21) 

(4.84) 
(1.72) 

(0,24) 

8.95 
1.944.77 

For the year 
ended 

31 l\larch 2022 

4,640.38 
222.00 

16, 170.00 

4,949.83 

(168.38) 
(4,781.45) 

28.37 

(145.72) 

(5.16) 
(62.86) 
(12.66) 
(16.25) 

(8.56) 

(13.924.96) 
6.884.58 

a) The difference between SPV lc\'cl NDCF and REIT level NDCF is primarily on account ofutili1..alion of opening cash at the SPV le\'el for the quarter and year ended 31 March 2022 and quarter ended 30 June 2021. 

b) The ditTcrencc between REIT level NDCF and distributions to unitholders Corthe quarter ended 31 March 2022 is on account ofutili1..ation ofs~rplus NDCF post distribution to unitholders till JO September 2021 . 

Notes: 

The Board of Directors of the Manager to the Trust, in their meeting held on 03 August 2022, have declared distribution to Unitholdcrs of Rs. 5.10 per unit which aggregates to Rs. 1,708.94 million for the quarter ended 
30 June 2022. ll1e distributions of Rs. 5.10 per unit comprises Rs. 2.45 per unit in the form of interest payment on shareholder loan and CCD's, Rs. 0.06 per unit in the form of dividend, Rs. 2.56 per unit in the form of 
repayment ofSPV debt and the balance Rs, 0.03 per unit in the form of interest on fixed deposit and income tn.x refund. 

2 NDCF for the quarter ended 30 June 2022 is computed in accordance with the NDCF framework under the Distribution Policy as approved in the Offer Docwncnt. 

Significant accounting policies (refer note 2) 

1l1e nccompanying notes from I to 51 form an integral part of these Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements. 
As per our report or even date attached 

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS 
Chartered Accountants 

"~~er"""™ 
Anand Subrnmanian 
Partner 
Membership No; 110815 
Place: Bengaluru 
Date: OJ August 2022 

For and on behalf ofd1e Board of Directors of 
Brookprop l\lanagcmcnt Services Private Limiled 
(as Manager to the Brookfield India REIT) 

~-- ~t7c0 
~ Gupta AlokAggarwal 

Director . ChiefE.xeculive Officer 
DIN No. 08687570 Place: Gurugram 
Place: Mumbai Date: 03 August 2022 
Date: 03 August 2022 

C~~ 
Sanjcev Ku~ HI 
ChiefFinancinl Officer 
Place: Gurugram 
Date: 03 August 2022 



Bl'ookfield lndia Real Estate Trust 
Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements 
(All amounls arc in R1111ccs million unless otherwise sl;Hed) 

Additional disclosures ns required by Paragraph 6 to SEBI circular No. ClR/IMD/DF/146/2016 
Net Distributable Cash Flows (NDCF) pursuant to guidance under Paragraph 6 to SEBI circular No. CIR/IMO/DF/146/2016 
(ii) Calculation of m~t dis1ributable cash flows at each Asset SPV 

For the uai1cr ended 30 June 2022 
Sr. No. Particulars 

Profit/ (Loss) after tax as 1,er statement of profit and loss (st:mdalonc) (A) 
Adjustment 

2 Add: Depreciation, amoniution and impairment as per Statement of profit and loss 
3 Add/(Less): Any other item of non-cash expense/ non -cash income (net of actual cash flows for these items), 

as may be deemed necessary by the Manager. 
For example, any decrease/ increase in carrying amount of an asset or of a liability recognized in statement of 
profit and loss/income and expenditure on measurement of the asset or the liability at fair value, interest cost 
as per effective interest rate method, deferred tax, lease rents recognized on a straight line basis, etc. 

4 Add/less: Loss/gain on sale. transfer/ disposal/ liquidation of real estate assets, investments (including cash 
equivalents),other assets or shares of /interest in Asset SPVs. 

5 Add: Proceeds from sale / liquidation/transfer/ disposa l of real estate assets, investments (including cash 
equivalents), assets or shares or I interest in Asset SPVs, adjusted for the following: 
• Applicable capital gains and other taxes 
• Rclatei debts settled or due to be selllcd from sale proceeds 
• Any acquisition 
• Directly attributable transaction costs 
• Proceeds reinvested or planned to be reinvested as per REIT Regulations 
• Jnvestinent in any fonn as permitted under the REIT Regulations as may be deemed necessary by the 
Manager 

6 Add: Proceeds from sale of real estate assets, investments, assets or sale of shares of Asset SPVs not 
distributed pursuant to an earlier plan to re-invest as per REIT Regulations, if such proceeds arc not intended 
to be invested subsequently. 

7 Add: Interest (or other similar payments) on Shareholder Debt (or on debentures or other instruments held by 
the Brookfield REIT) charged/ debited to the statement of profit and loss. 

8 Add/(Less): Other adjustments, including but not limited to net changes in security deposits, working capital, 
deferred/prepaid income or deferred/ prepaid expenditure, etc. 

9 Less: Any expense in the nature of capital expenditure including capitalized interest thereon (to the panics 
other than Brookfield REil), capitalized overheads, etc. 

10 Add/(Less): Net debt (repayment)/ drawdown/ (redemption) of preference shares/ debentures/ any other such 
instrument/ premiums/accrued interest/ any other obligations/ liabilities etc., to parties other than Brookfield 
REIT, as may be deemed necessary by the Manager. 

11 Add: Cash inflows in relation to equity/ non-refundable advances, etc. 
12 Less: Any dividends on or proceeds from repayments or redemptions or buy-backs or capital reduction or 

shares (including compulsory convenible instruments), held by anyone other than the Brookfield REIT (either 
directly or indirectly), and any taxes thereon (including any dividend distribution tax or buy back distribution 
tax, etc., if applicable). 
Totnl adjustments (B) 
NDCF (C)- (A+B) 

Significant accounting policies (refer note 2) 

Candor Kolk:,ta 

(22,88) 

166.48 
(62.41) 

367.71 

218.97 

(119.11) 

610.05 

1,181,69 
1,158.81 

SPPL Noida · 

0,58 

78.07 
(32.91) 

77.50 

3.62 

(40.76) 

76.85 

162.37 
162.95 

CIOP 

17.71 

0.66 
(0.74) 

(11.39) 

(3.37) 

(14.84) 
2.87 

1l1e accompanying notes from I to 51 form an integral part of these Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements. 

As per our report or even date attached 

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Registration No.: 015125N 

"aµ 
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Brook.prop Management Services P.-ivate Limited 
(as Manager to the Brookfield India REIT) 

¥-- c;:1~t!< Kr Gupta AlokAgganYal 

Feslus 

(63,77) 

60.70 
28.08 

198.56 

270.25 

(111.22) 

99.10 

545.47 
481.70 

Anand Subramanian 
Partner Director Chief Executive Officer 
Membership No: 110815 
Place: Bengaluru 
Dote: 03 August 2022 

DIN No. 08687570 Place: Gurugram 
Place: Mumbai Date; 03 August 2022 
Date: 03 August 2022 

Cci. I -----., 

Sanjecv 

SDPL Noida 

(60.31) 

133.09 
(53.61) 

168.83 

423.16 

(95.43) 

(160.63) 

415.41 
355,10 

Total 

(128.67) 

439.00 

(121.59) 

812.60 

90-l ,61 

(369.89) 

625.37 

2,290.10 
2,161.43 



Brookfield India Real Esl:He Tn1sl 

Condensed Consolid:1led Financial Statements 

(All amounls are in Rupees million unless olherwise slated) 

Addilional disclosures as required h)' Paragn1ph 6 to SEBI circul11r No. CJR/ll\lD/DF/146/2016 

Net Distributable Cash Flows (NDCF) pursuant to guid:mce under P:1ragraph 6 lo SEBI circul:lr No. CIR/ll\10/DF/146/2016 

(ii) Calculalion of nel distribulahle cash nows at each Asset SPV 

For the ua11er ended 31 !\larch 2022 

Sr. No. Pa11iculars Candor Kolk.ala SPPLNoida CIOP Festus 

1 Profit/ (Loss) afler 1:,x as per statement of profit and loss (standalone) (A} (108.32) (18.78) 25.56 (137. 14) 

Adjustment 
2 Add: Depreciation, amortization and impairment as per Statement of profit and loss 177.73 77.40 0.37 66.52 

3 Add/(Less): Any other item of non-cash expense/ non -cash income (net of actual cash flows for these items), (46.80) (19.37) 0.94 40.00 

as may be deemed necessary by the Manager. 
For ex.ample, any decrease/ increase in carrying amount of an asset or of a liability recognized in statement of 
profit and loss/income and expenditure on measurement of the asset or the liability at fair value, interest cost as 
per effective interest rate method, deferred tax., lease rents recognized on a straight line basis, etc. 

4 Add/less: Loss/gai n on sale. transfer/ disposal/ liquidation of real estate assets, investments (including cash 
equivalents),othcr assets or shares of /interest in Asset SPVs. 

S Add: Proceeds from sale / liqu idation/transfer/ disposal of real estate assets, investments (including cash 
equivalents), assets or shares of/ interest in Asset SPVs, adjusted for the following: 

• Applicable capit.11 gains and other taxes 

• Related debts settled or due to be settled from sale proceeds 

• Any acquisition 

• Directly attributable transaction costs 

• Proceeds reinvested or planned to be reinvested as per REIT Regulations 

• Investment in any form as pennitted under the REIT Rcgulalions as may be deemed necessary by the 

Manager 
6 Add: Proceeds from sale of real estate assets, investments, assets or sale of shares of Asset SPVs not 

distributed pursuant to an earlier plan to re-invest as per REIT Regulations, if such proceeds arc not intended 

to be invested subsequently. 

7 Add: Interest (or other similar payments) on Shareholder Debt (or on debentures or other instruments held by 467,10 94.70 208.76 

the Brookfield REIT) charged/ debited to the statement of profit and loss. 

8 Add/(Less): Other adjustments, including but not limited to net changes in security deposits, working capital, (273.99) 102.48 (10.45) 17,25 

deferred/prepaid income or deferred/ prepaid e)(penditure, etc. 

9 Less: Any expense in the nature of capital expenditure including capitalized interest thereon (to the parties (91.71) (104.48) (0.94) (35.96) 
other than Brookfield REil), capitalized overheads, etc. 

IO Add/(Less): Net debt (repayment)/ drawdown/ (redemption) of preference shares/ debentures/ any other such 11,976.30 1,211.73 1,598.40 
instrument/ premiums/accrued interest/ any other obligations/ liabilities etc., to parties other than Brookfield 

REIT, as may be deemed necessary by the Manager. 

11 Add: Cash inflows in relation to equity/ non-refundable advances. etc. 

12 Less: Any dividends on or proceeds from repayments or redemptions or buy-backs or capital reduction of 
sha res (including compulsory convertible instruments), held by anyone other than the Brookfield REIT (either 
directly or indirectly), and any tax.cs thereon (including any dividend distribution tax or buy back distribution 

tax, etc., if applicable). 

Total adjustments (D) 12,208.63 1,362.46 (10.08) 1,894.97 

NDCF (C) = (A+B) 12,100.31 1,343.68 15.48 1,757.83 

Significant accounting policies (refer note 2) 

The accompanying notes from 1 to 51 form an integral part of these Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements. 

As per our report of even date attached 

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS 
Chartered Accountants ,;-~p No a """" 

Anand Subramanian 

Partner 

Membership No: 110815 

Place: Deng:i.luru 

Date: 03 August 2022 

For and on behalf of the Boord of Directors of 

Brookprop Management Services Private Limited 

(as Manager to the Brookfield India REIT) 

~-- Cl~~ 
~ rGupta 

Director 

DIN No. 08687570 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 03 c ust 2:22 

Sanjccv _?'-°'"a~ -
Chieffi~ 

Place: Gurugram 

Date: 03 August 2022 

AlokAggarwal 

Chief Executive Officer 

Place: Gurugram 

Date: 03 August 2022 

SDPL Noi1fa Total 

(14.88) (253.56) 

97.32 419.34 
(105.47) (130.70) 

122.87 893.43 

5,980.70 5,815.99 

(210.67) (443.76) 

(5,627.38) 9,159.05 

257.37 15,713.35 

242.49 15,459.79 



Brookfield India Real Estate Trust 
Condensed Consolidated Fimmcial Statements 
(All amounts arc in Ru1>ccs million unless othcnvisc stated) 

Additional disclosures as required by Paragraph 6 to SEBI circular No. CIR/IMD/DF/146/2016 
Net Distributable Cash Flows (NDCF) pursuant to guidance under Paragraph 6 to SEBI circular No. CIR/IMD/DF/146/2016 
(ii) Calculation of net distributable cash flows at each Asset SPV 

Sr. No. Particulars 

I Loss after tax as per statement of J>rofit and loss (standalone) (A) 
Adjustment 

2 Add: Depreciation, amortization and impainncnt as per Statement of profit and loss 
3 Add/(Lcss): Any other item of non-cash expense/ non ~cash income (net of actual cash flows for these items), 

as may be deemed necessary by the Manager. 
For example, any decrease/ increase in carrying amount ofan asset or ofa liability recognised in statement of 
profit and loss/income and expenditure on measurement of the asset or the liability at fair value, interest cost 
as per effective interest rate method, deferred tax, lease rents recognised on a straight line basis, etc. 

4 Add/less: Loss/gain on sale. transfer/ disposal/ liquidation of real estate assets, investments (including cash 
equivalcnts),othcr assets or shares of/interest in Asset SPVs. 

5 Add: Proceeds from sale / liquidation/transfer/ disposal of real estate assets, investi11ents (including cash 
equivalents), assets or shares of/ interest in Asset SPVs, adjusted for the following: 
• Applicable capital gains and other taxes 
• Related debts settled or due to be settled from sale proceeds 
• Any acquisition 
• Directly attributable transaction costs 
• Proceeds reinvested or planned to be reinvested as per REIT Regulations 
• Investment in any form as pennitted under the REIT Regulations as may be deemed necessary by the 
Manager 

6 Add: Proceeds from sale of real estate assets, investments, assets or sale of shares of Asset SPVs not 
distributed pursuant to an ear1ier plan to re-invest as per REIT Regulations, if such proceeds are not intended 
to be invested subsequently. 

7 Add: Interest (or other similar payments) on Shareholder Debi (or on debentures or other instruments held by 
the Brookfield REIT) charged/ debited to the statement of profit and loss. 

8 Add/(Less): Other adjustments, including but not limited to net changes in security deposits, working capital, 
deferred/prepaid income or deferred/ prepaid expenditure, etc.• 

9 Less: Aay expense in the nature of capital expenditure including capitalized interest thereon (to the parties 
other than Brookfield REIT), capitalised overheads, etc. 

10 Add/(Less): Net debt (repayment)/ drawdown/ (redemption) of preference shares/ debentures/ any other such 
instrument/ prcmiwns/accrued interest/ any other obligations/ liabilities etc., to parties other than Brookfield 
REIT, as may be deemed necessary by the Manager. 

11 Add: Cash inflows in relation to equity/ non-refundable advances, etc. 
12 Less: Aay dividends on or proceeds from repayments or redemptions or buy-backs or capital rednclion of 

shares (including compulsory convertible instruments), held by anyone other tl1an tl1e Brookfield REIT 
(either directly or indirectly), and any taxes thereon (including any dividend distribution tax or buy back 
distribution tax, etc., if applicable). 
Total adjustments (B) 
NDCF (C) = (A+B) 

Candor Kolkata 

(81.08) 

166.16 
(33.40) 

757.36 

796.21 

(41.34) 

1,644.99 
1,563.91 

For the quarter ended 30 June 2021 
SPPL Naida 

(37.18) 

71.29 
(3.43) 

I 18.17 

51.90 

(92.43) 

88.47 

233.97 
196.79 

CIOP 
(8.96) 

0.20 
(0.18) 

57.67 

(0.71) 

56.98 
48.02 

FcsCus 
(128.02) 

64.25 
54.25 

249.83 

(115.67) 

(0.08) 

252.58 
124.56 

*NDCF for the quarter includes NDCF for tl1e period 8th February 2021 to 31 March 2021 amount to Rs. 759.47 million which has been included in other adjustment. 

Significant accounting policies (refer note 2) 

11,e accompanying notes from I to 51 form an integral part of these Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements. 

As per our report of even date attached 

Total 

(255.24) 

301.90 
17.24 

1,125.36 

790.11 

(134.56) 

88.47 

2,188.52 
1,933.28 

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS 
Chartered Accountants 
Finn Registration No.: 015125N 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 

Brookprop Management Services Private Lintitcd ~ 
(as Manager to the Brookfield India REIT) 

rr- c;Jdt7<1. _,,, 
Anand Subramanian 
Partner 
Membership No: 110815 
Place: Bengaluru 
Date: 03 August 2022 

Ankur Gupta 
Director 
DIN No. 08687570 
Place: Mwnbai 

Date: 03 c : st,2: 

Sanjccv Kumar harma' 
Chicffinancial officer 
Place: Gurugram 
Date: 03 August 2022 

Alok Agganval 
Chief executive officer 
Pince: Gurugram 
Date: 03 August 2022 



Brookfield India Real Eslate Trust 
Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements 
(All amounts nre in Rupees million 111dcss otherwise stated) 

Additional disclosures as required by Parngrni,h 6 to SEDI circular No. CIR/IMD/DF/146/2016 
Nel Distributable Cash Flows (NDCF) pursuant to guidance under P.1ragra1>h 6 fo SEBI circular No. CIR/ll\10/DF/1-t6/2016 
(ii) Calculafion of net distribut;1ble c:uh nows at each Asset SPV 

Sr. No. Particulars 

1 P1·ofit / (Loss) after tax as per st illcment of profit and loss (standalone) (A) 
Adjustment 

2 Add: Depreciation, amortization and impairment as per Statement of profit and loss 
3 Add/(Less); Any other item of non-cash expense/ non -cash income (net of actual cash flows for these items), 

as may be deemed necessary by the Manager. 
For example, any decrease/ increase in carrying amount of an asset or of a liability recognized in statement of 
profit and loss/income and expenditure on measurement of the asset or the liability at fa ir value, interest cost 

as per effective interest rate method, deferred tax, lease rents recognized on a straight line basis, etc. 

4 Add/less: Loss/gain on sa le. transfer/ disposal/ liquidation of real estate assets, investments (including cash 

equivalents),other assets or shares of /interest in Asset SPVs. 
5 Add; Proceeds from sale / liquidation/transfer/ disposal of real estate assets, investments (including cash 

equivalents), assets or shares of/ interest in Asset SPVs, adjusted for the following : 
• Applicable capital gains and other t.ixcs 
• Related debts settled or due to be settled from sale proceeds 
• Any acquisition 

• Directly attribut.1ble transaction costs 
• Proceeds reinvested or planned to be reinvested as per REIT Regulations 
• Investment in any form as permitted under the REIT Regulations as may be deemed necessary by the 

Manager 

6 Add: Proceeds from sale of real estate assets, investments, assets or sale of shares of Asset SPVs not 
distributed pursuant to an earlier plan to re-invest as per REIT Regulations, if such proceeds are not inlended 

to be invested subsequently. 
7 Add: Interest (or other similar payments) on Shareholder Debt (or on debentures or other instruments held by 

the Brookfield REIT) charged/ debited to the statement of profit and loss. 
8 Add/(Less): Other adjustments, including but not limited to net changes in security deposits, working capital, 

deferred/prepaid income or deferred/ prepaid expenditure, etc.• 
9 Less: Any expense in the nature of capital expenditure including capitalized inlerest thereon (to the parties 

other than Brookfield REIT), capitalized overheads, etc. 
IO Add/(Less) : Net debt (repayment)/ drawdown/ (redemption) of preference shares/ debentures/ any other such 

instrument/ premiums/accrued interest/ any other obligations/ liabilities elc., to parties other than Brookfield 

REIT, as may be deemed necess:ny by the Manager. 
l 1 Add: Cash inflows in relation to equity/ non-refundable advances, etc. 

12 Less: Any dividends on or proceeds from repayments or redemptions or buy-backs or capital reduction of 
shares (including compulsory convertible instruments), held by anyone other than tl,c Brookfield REIT (either 

directly or indirectly), and any taxes thereon (including any dividend distribution tax. or buy back distribution 
tax, etc., if applicable). 

Total adjustments (B) 
NDCF (C) = (A+B) 

Candor Kolkafa 

(514.85) 

671.80 
(255.18) 

2,722.64 

593.47 

(238.70) 

12,365.05 

15,859.08 
15,344.23 

For the vcar ended 31 March 2022 
SPPL Noida 

(119.14) 

290.86 
(51.29) 

440.99 

187.52 

(379.08) 

1,592.15 

2,081.15 
1,962,01 

CIOP 
39.00 

1.09 
2.18 

78.73 

(3 .02) 

78.98 
117.98 

Festus 
(554.66) 

256.24 
197.33 

966.92 

(46.14) 

(84.28) 

1,808.50 

3,098.57 
2,543.91 

SDPLNoida Total 
(14.88) (1,164.53) 

97.32 1,317.31 
(105.47) (212.43) 

122.87 4,253.42 

5,980.70 6,794.28 

(210.67). (915.75) 

(5,627.38) 10,138.32 

257.37 21,375.15 
242.49 20,210.62 

•NDCF for the year ending 31 March 2022 includes NDCF for the period 08 February 2021 to 31 March 2021 amounting to Rs. 759.47 million which has been included in othCr adjustment. 

Significant accounting policies (refer note 2) 

The accompanying notes from 1 to 51 form an integral part of these Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements. 

As per our report of even date attichcd 

For DELOITTE HASKINS & SELLS 

Chartered Accountants 

Finn Registration No.: 015125N 

iw 
Anand Subramanian 
Partner 
Membership No: 110815 
Place: Bcngaluru 
Date: 03 August 2022 

For and on beh::ilf of the Boord of Directors of ~ 
Drookprop Management Services Private Limited 

(as Manager to the Brookfield India REIT) µ;:;.r ~1f. ("' ~ . I 
Director 
DIN No. 08687570 

Sanjccv Kumar a ia 

Chief Financial O I r 

Place: Gurugram 
Dote: 03 August 2022 

ChiefEx.ecutivc Officer 

Place: Gurugram 
Date: 03 August 2022 



Brookfield Ind in Rcnl Estate Trust 
Condensed Consolidated Finrmcial St;1tcm cnts 
(All amounts a rc in Rupees millions unless otherwise stated) 

I Organization structure 

The interim Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements ('Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements') comprise financial statements of Brookfield India Real Estate Trust 
('Brookfield India REIT' or 'Trust') and its subsidiaries namely Shantinikctan Properties Private Limited ('SPPL Noida'), Candor Kolkata One Hi-Tech Structures Private Limited ('Candor 
Kolkata'), Festus Properties Private Limited ('Festus'), Sea view Developers Private Limited ('SDPL Noida') and Candor India Office Parks Private Limited ('CIOP') (individually referred 
to as 'Special Purpose Vehicle' or 'SPV' and together referred to as 'Brookfield India REIT Portfolio companies' or 'Group'). The SPVs are companies domiciled in India. 

Brookprop Management Services Private Limited (the 'Settlo~) has set up the Brookfield India Real Estate Trnst on 17 July 2020, as an irrevocable tmst, pursuant to the Tmst Deed, 
under the provisions of the Indian Trusts Act, I 882 and the Trust has been registered with SEBI as a Real Estate Investment Trust on 14 September 2020 under Regulation 6 of the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Real Estate Investment Trusts) Regulations, 2014. The Trustee to Brookfield India Real Estate Trust is Axis Trustee Services Limited (the 
'Trustee') and the Manager for Brookfield India Real Estate Trust is Brookprop Management Services Private Limited (the 'Manager'). 

The objectives of Brookfield India REIT is to undertake activities in accordance with the provisions of the SEBI REIT Regulations and the Trust Deed. The principal activity of 
Brookfield India REIT is to own and invest in rent or income generating real estate and related assets in India with the objective of producing stable and sustainable distributions to 
Unitholders. 

Activities during the period ended 31 March 2021 : 

Brookfield India REIT acquired the following SPVs by acquiring all the equity interest held by the Sponsor and certain members of Sponsor Group (refer note 42) on 08 February 2021 . 
In exchange for these equity interests, the above shareholders have been allotted 127,892,403 Units of Brookfield India REIT valued at Rs. 275/- each. 

Brookfield India REIT went public as per its plan for Initial Public Offer of Units after obtaining the required approvals from the relevant authorities. The Units were allotted to the 
successful applicants on 08 February 2021 and 11 February 2021 . 

All these Units were subsequently listed on the National Stock Exchange (NSE) and Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) on 16 February 202 I. 

The brief activities and shareholding pattern of the SPVs are provided below: 

Name ofSPV 

SPPLNoida 

Candor Kolkata 

CIOP 

Festus 

Activities 

Developing and leasing of commercial real 
estate property in India. primarily in 
IT/!TeS sector in Sector 62, Noida, Uttar 
Pradesh. 

Developing and leasing of commercial real 
estate property in India, primarily in 
IT/!TcS Special Economic Zone (SEZ) in 
New Town, Rajarhat, Kolkata and Sector 
21, Dundahera Gurugram 

Providing management related service 
including facilities management service and 
property management services. 

Developing and leasing of commercial real 
estate property in India, primarily in 
IT/!TcS Special Economic Zone (SEZ) in 
Powai, Mumbai. 

Activities during the year ended 31 March 2022: 

Shareholding up to 08 Februarv 2021 (in percentage) 

BS REP India Office Holdings Pte. Ltd. : IO0¾ 
BSREP Moon CI L.P.: 0.00% (IO Shares) 

BSREP India Office Holdings V Pte. Ltd.: 99.97% 
BSREP India Office Holdings Pte. Ltd.: 0.03% 

BSREP Moon Cl L.P. : 99.99% 
BSREP Moon C2 L.P. : 0 .01 % 

Kairos Property Managers Pvt. Ltd.: I 0. 76% 
BSREP II India Office Holdings II Pte. Ltd.:89.24% 

Shareholding from 08 February 2021 (in 
percentage} 

Brookfield India REIT : I 00% 

Candor India Office Parks Private Limited : 0.00% 
(I share) (as nominee of Brookfield India REIT) 

Brookfield India REIT : I 00% 

Candor India Office Parks Private Limited : 0.00% 
(I share) (as nominee of Brookfield India REIT) 

Brookfield India REIT : I 00% 

Candor Kolkata One Hi-Tech Structures Private 
Limited: 0.00% {I share) (as nominee of Brookfield 
India REIT) 

Brookfield India REIT : I 00% 

Candor India Office Parks Private Limited : 0.0il"/4 
(1 share) (as nominee of Brookfield India REIT) 

Brookfield India REIT acquired the following Special Purpose Vehicle ('SPV') by acquiring all the equity interest held by certain members of Sponsor Group (refer note 42) on 24 
January 2022. In exchange for these equity interests, the above shareholders have been paid cash of Rs. 8,334.57 million and allotted 15,463,616 Units of Brookfield India REIT valued at 
Rs. 294.25 each. These Units were subsequently listed on the National Stock Exchange (NSE) and Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE) on 01 February 2022. 

Nnmc ofSPV 

Seavicw 
Developers 
Private Limited 
('SDPL Noida') 

Developing and leasing of commercial real 
estate property in India, primarily in 
IT/!TeS Special Economic Zone (SEZ) in 
Sector I 35, Noida, Uttar Pradesh. 

Shareholding up to 23 .January 2022 (in percentage) 

BSREP India Office Holding IV Pte. Ltd.: 99.96% 
BSREP India Office Holdings Pte. Ltd.: 0.04% 

Shareholding from 24 ,January 2022 (in 
percentage} 

Brookfield India REIT : I 00% 
Candor India Office Parks Private Limited : 0.00"/4 
(I share) (as nominee of Brookfield India REIT) 



Brookfield India Real Estate Trust 
Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements 

Notes to the Condensed Consolidated financial statements 

2. Basis of preparation and significant accounting policies 

2.1 Basis of preparation of Condensed Consolidated financial statements 

The Interim Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements of Brookfield India REIT comprises: 
• the Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet, 
• the Condensed Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive 

income), 
• the Condensed Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows, 
• the Condensed Consolidated Statement of Changes in Unitholders' Equity, 
• a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

Additionally, it includes the Statement of Net Distributable Cash Flow of Brookfield India REIT and 
each of the SPVs and other additional financial disclosures as required under the SEBI (Real Estate 
Investment Trusts) Regulations, 2014. The Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements were 
authorized for issue in accordance with resolutions passed by the Board of Directors of the Manager on 
behalf of the Brookfield India REIT on 03 August 2022. The Condensed Consolidated Financial 
Statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of SEBI (Real Estate Investment 
Trusts) Regulations, 2014, as amended from time to time read with the SEBI circular number 
CIR/IMD/DF/146/2016 dated 29 December 2016 ("REIT Regulations"); Indian Accounting Standard 
(Ind AS) 34 "Interim Financial Reporting", as defined in Rule 2(1)(a) of the Companies (Indian 
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 ('Ind AS') to the extent not inconsistent with the REIT Regulations 
(refer note 15(a)(i) on presentation of "Unit Capital" as "Equity" instead of compound instruments 
under Ind AS 32 - Financial Instruments: Presentation), read with relevant rules issued thereunder and 
other accounting principles generally accepted in India. 

Accordingly, these condensed consolidated financial statements do not include all the information 
required for a complete set of financial statements. These condensed consolidated financial statements 
should be read in conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and related notes included in 
the Company's consolidated financial statements under IND AS for the year ended 31 March 2022. 
Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard 
is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting 
policy hitherto in use. 

The Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees in Millions, except 
when otherwise indicated. 

2.2 Significant accounting policies 

a) Basis of Consolidation 

The Brookfield India REIT consolidates entities which it owns or controls. The Condensed 
Consolidated Financial Statements comprise the financial statements of the Brookfield India REIT and 
its subsidiary SPVs as disclosed in Note 1. Control exists when the parent has power over the entity, is 
exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to 
affect those returns by using its power over the entity. Power is demonstrated through existing rights 
that give the ability to direct relevant activities, those which significantly affect the entity's returns. 
Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date control commences until the date control ceases. 

The procedure adopted for preparing Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements of Brookfield India 
REIT is stated below: 



Brookfield India Real Estate Trust 
Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements 

Notes to the Condensed Consolidated financial statements 

i) The Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared using the principles of 
consolidation as per Ind AS 110 - Consolidated Financial Statements. 

ii) The financial statements of the Group are consolidated by combining/adding like items of assets, 
liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows. 

iii) lntragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to transactions 
between entities of Brookfield India REIT are eliminated in full. 

iv) The figures in the notes to accounts and disclosures have been Consolidated line by line and 
intragroup transactions and balances including unrealized profit are eliminated in full on consolidation. 

b) Functional and presentation currency 

The Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is Brookfield 
India REIT's functional currency and the currency of the primary economic environment in which 
Brookfield India REIT operates. All financial information presented in Indian rupees has been rounded 
off to nearest million except unit and per unit data. 

c) Basis of measurement 

The Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except 
for certain financial instruments measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period as explained 
in the accounting policies below. 

The Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. 

d) Use of judgments and estimates 

The preparation of Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements in conformity with generally 
accepted accounting principles in India (Ind AS), to the extent not inconsistent with the REIT 
regulations, requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts 
of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on a periodic basis. Revisions to accounting 
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods 
affected. 

Information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgements in applying 
accounting policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the Condensed 
Consolidated Financial Statements is included in the following notes: 

(i) presentation of"Unit Capital" as "Equity" in accordance with the REIT Regulations instead 
of compound instrument (Note 15) 

(ii) determination ofuseful life of investment property (Note 2.2 (g)) 
(iii) determination ofrecoverable amount/ fair value of investment property (Note 2.2 (g), and 

Note 43) 
(iv) determination of lease term (Note 2.2 (n)) 
(v) recognition/ recoverability of deferred tax assets (Note 2.2 (p) and Note 6 



Brookfield India Real Estate Trust 
Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements 

Notes to the Condensed Consolidated financial statements 

e) Current versus non-current classification 

Brookfield India REIT presents assets and liabilities in the Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet 
based on current/ non-current classification: 
An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria: 

- it is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the normal operating cycle; 
- it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded; 
- it is expected to be realized within 12 months after the reporting date; or 
- it is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability 
for at least 12 months after the reporting date. 

Brookfield India REIT classifies all other assets as non-current. 

A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria: 

- it is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle of Brookfield India REIT; 
- it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded; 
- it is due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date; or 
- the Brookfield India REIT does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for 

at least 12 months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the 
counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification. 

Brookfield India REIT classifies all other liabilities as non-current. 

Current assets/liabilities include current portion of non-current financial assets/ liabilities respectively. 
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities. 

f) Fair value measurement 

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 
transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is 
directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an 
asset or a liability, Brookfield India REIT takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability 
and how market participants would take those characteristics into account when pricing the asset or 
liability at the measurement date. 

Inputs to fair value measurement techniques are disaggregated into three hierarchical levels, which are 
directly based on the degree to which inputs to fair value measurement techniques are observable by 
market participants: 

• Level 1: Inputs are unadjusted, quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities at 
the measurement date. 

• Level 2: Inputs (other than quoted prices included in Level 1) are either directly or indirectly 
observable for the asset or liability through correlation with market data at the measurement date 
and for the duration of the asset's or liability's anticipated life. 

• Level 3: Inputs are unobservable and reflect management's best estimate of what market 
participants would use in pricing the asset or liability at the measurement date. Consideration is 
given to the risk inherent in the valuation technique and the risk inherent in the inputs in determining 
the estimate. 



Brookfield India Real Estate Trust 
Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements 

Notes to the Condensed Consolidated financial statements 

Fair value measurement framework is adopted by Brookfield India REIT to determine the fair value of 
various assets and liabilities measured or disclosed at fair value. 

g) Investment properties 

Recognition and measurement 

Investment property consists of commercial properties which are primarily held to earn rental income 
and commercial developments that are being constructed or developed for future use as commercial 
properties. The cost of commercial development properties includes direct development costs, import 
duties and other non-refundable purchase taxes, borrowing costs directly attributable to the 
development and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its 
intended use. Subsequent to initial recognition, investment property is measured at cost less 
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. 

Equipment and furnishings physically attached and integral to a building are considered to be part of 
the investment property. 

Subsequent expenditure and disposal 

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized to the investment property's carrying amount only when it is 
probable that future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the Brookfield India 
REIT and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The cost of the assets not ready for its intended 
use before such date, are disclosed as investment property under development. All other repairs and 
maintenance costs are expensed when incurred. When part of an investment property is replaced, the 
carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. 

Any gain or loss from disposal of an investment property is recognized in Statement of profit and loss. 

Depreciation 

Investment property is depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives. The 
useful lives of the assets have been determined by management after considering nature of assets, the 
estimated usage of the assets, the operating conditions of the assets, past history of replacement and 
maintenance support. 

The asset's residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each 
reporting period. 



Brookfield India Real Estate Trust 
Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements 

Notes to the Condensed Consolidated financial statements 

The useful lives of the investment property are tabulated as below: 

Particulars Useful Life (Years) 
Buildings 60 
Plant and Machinery 4-15 
Furniture and Fixtures 5-12 
Electrical fittings 4-15 

Diesel generator sets 15-25 
Air conditioners 15 
Office Equipment 5-12 
Kitchen Equipment 5 
Computers 3-6 
Right of Use (Leasehold Land) As per lease term 

The fair value of investment property is disclosed in the statement of net assets at fair value. Fair values 
are determined by an independent registered valuer who holds a recognized and relevant professional 
qualification and has recent experience in the location and category of the investment property being 
valued. 

h) Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets 

Recognition and measurement 

Property, plant and equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated 
impairment losses, if any. 

Cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises the purchase price, including import duties 
and other non-refundable purchase taxes and any directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its 
working condition for its intended use. 

If significant parts of an item of property, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then they are 
accounted for as separate items (major components) of prope1ty, plant and equipment. Likewise, on 
initial recognition expenditure to be incurred towards major inspections and overhauls are required to 
be identified as a separate component and depreciated over the expected period till the next overhaul 
expenditure. 

Subsequent expenditure and disposal 

Subsequent expenditure is capitalized to the prope1ty, plant and equipment's carrying amount only 
when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to the 
Brookfield India REIT and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other repairs and 
maintenance costs are expensed when incurred. When part of a property, plant and equipment is 
replaced, the carrying amount of the replaced part is derecognized. 

Any gain or loss from disposal of a property, plant and equipment is recognized in Statement of profit 
and loss. 

Depreciation 

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated using the straight-line method over their estimated useful 
lives. The useful lives of the assets have been detennined by management after considering nature of 
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assets, the estimated usage of the assets, the operating conditions of the assets, past history of 
replacement and maintenance support. 

The asset's residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate, at the end of each 
rep01iing period. 

Depreciation on additions (disposals) is provided on pro-rata basis i.e. from (up to) the date on which 
asset is ready for use ( disposed off). 

Leasehold improvements are depreciated over primary period of lease or the useful life of the asset, 
whichever is lower. 

Estimated useful lives of items of property, plant and equipment are tabulated as follows: -

Particulars Useful Life (Years) 
Buildings 60 

Plant and Machinery 5-20 

Furniture and Fixtures 3 -14 

Electrical fittings 10 

Air conditioners 3 -15 

Office Equipment 4-15 

Kitchen Equipment 5 

Vehicle 8 

Computers 3-14 

Computer Software 5 

Intangible assets comprise purchase of software. Intangible assets are carried at cost and amortized over 
a period of 5 years, which represents the period over which the Brookfield India REIT expects to derive 
economic benefits from the use of the assets. 

The estimated useful life of the intangible assets and the amortization period are reviewed at the end of 
each reporting period and the am01iization period is revised to reflect the changed pattern, if any. 

i) Impairment of non-financial assets 

Brookfield India REIT assesses, at each repo1iing date, whether there is an indication that a non­
financial asset other than deferred tax assets may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual 
impairment testing for an asset is required, Brookfield India REIT estimates the asset's recoverable 
amount. Goodwill is tested annually for impairment. 

An impairment loss is recognized in the Condensed Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss if the 
carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit (CGU) exceeds its recoverable amount. 
Impairment loss recognized in respect of a CGU is allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any 
goodwill allocated to the CGU, and then to reduce the carrying amounts of the other assets of the CGU 
on a pro rata basis. A CGU is the smallest identifiable asset group that generates cash flows that are 
largely independent from other assets and groups. 

Impairment losses are recognized in the Condensed Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, unless 
it reverses previous revaluation credited to equity, in which case it is charged to equity. 
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Goodwill (if any) arising from a business combination is allocated to CG Us or group of CGUs that are 
expected to benefit from the synergies of the combination. 

An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or CGU's fair value less costs of disposal and 
its value in use. In estimating value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present 
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money 
and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market 
transactions are taken into account. For the purpose of impairment testing, assets that cannot be tested 
individually are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that generates cash inflows from 
continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other assets or CGU. 

Impairment losses recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications 
that the loss has decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change 
in the estimates used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss in respect of goodwill 
is not subsequently reversed. In respect of other assets, such a reversal is made only to the extent that 
the asset's carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net 
of depreciation, if no impairment loss had been recognized. 

j) Foreign currency transactions 

Items included in the financial statements of the Brookfield India REIT are measured using the currency 
of the primary economic environment in which the Brookfield India REIT operates ('the functional 
currency'). The financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR), which is the Brookfield India 
REIT functional and presentation currency. 

Foreign currency transactions in currencies other than the functional currency are translated into the 
functional currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains or 
losses resulting from the settlement of such transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and 
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at reporting period end exchange rates are generally 
recognized in the Statement of profit and loss. 

k) Errors, estimates and change in accounting policies 

The Brookfield India REIT revises its accounting policies if the change is required due to a change in 
Ind AS or if the change will provide more relevant and reliable information to the users of the 
Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements. Changes in accounting policies are applied 
retrospectively, wherever applicable. 

A change in an accounting estimate that results in changes in the carrying amounts of recognised assets 
or liabilities or to profit or loss is applied prospectively in the period(s) of change. Discovery of errors 
results in revisions retrospectively by restating the comparative amounts of assets, liabilities and equity 
of the earliest prior period in which the error is discovered. The opening balances of the earliest period 
presented are also restated. 

I) Financial instruments 

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial 
liability or equity instrument of another entity. 
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(i) Financial Assets - Recognition 

All financial assets are recognized initially at fair value (except for trade receivables which are initially 
measured at transaction price) plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through 
profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset. 

Classification and subsequent measurement 

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories: 

• Debt instruments at amortized cost 

A 'debt instrument' is measured at the amortized cost if both the following conditions are met: 
a) The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual 
cash flows, and 
b) Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of 
principal and interest (SPPI) on the principal amount outstanding. 

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the 
effective interest rate (EIR) method. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount 
or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortization 
is included in interest income in the statement of profit and loss. The losses arising from impairment 
are recognized in the statement of profit and loss. 

• Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) 

A 'debt instrument' is classified as at the FVOCI if both of the following criteria are met: 

a) The objective of the business model is achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and selling 
the financial assets, and 
b) The asset's contractual cash flows represent SPPI. 

Debt instruments included within the FVOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting 
date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the other comprehensive income (OCI). 
However, interest income, impairment losses and reversals and foreign exchange gain or loss is 
recognized in statement of profit and loss. On derecognition of the asset, cumulative gains or losses 
previously recognized in OCI is reclassified from the equity to statement of profit and loss. Interest 
earned whilst holding FVOCI debt instrument is reported as interest income using the EIR method. 

• Debt instruments at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) 

FVTPL is a residual category for debt instruments. Any debt instrument, which does not meet the 
criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as FVOCI, is classified as at FVTPL. 

In addition, the Brookfield India REIT may elect to designate a debt instrument, which otherwise meets 
amortized cost or FVOCI criteria, as at FVTPL. However, such election is allowed only if doing so 
reduces or eliminates a measurement or recognition inconsistency (referred to as 'accounting 
mismatch'). The Brookfield India REIT has not designated any debt instrument as at FVTPL. 

Debt instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes 
recognized in Statement of profit or loss. 
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• Equity instruments measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI) 

All equity investments in scope oflnd AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are 
held for trading are classified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the Brookfield India REIT 
may make an irrevocable election to present in other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the 
fair value. The Brookfield India REIT makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The 
classification is made on initial recognition and is irrevocable. 

If the Brookfield India REIT decides to classify an equity instrument as at FVOCI, then all fair value 
changes on the instrument, excluding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the 
amounts from OCI to statement of profit and loss, even on sale of investment. However, the Brookfield 
India REIT may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. 
Equity instruments included within the FVTPL category are measured at fair value with all changes 
recognized in Statement of profit and loss. 

(ii) Financial Assets - Derecognition 

A financial asset ( or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial 
assets) is derecognized (i.e., removed from the Brookfield India REIT balance sheet) when: 

• The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or 
• The Brookfield India REIT has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has 
assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under 
a 'pass-through' arrangement; and either (a) the Brookfield India REIT has transferred substantially all 
the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Brookfield India REIT has neither transferred nor retained 
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset. 

(iii) Impairment of financial assets 

Brookfield India REIT recognizes loss allowance using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the 
financial assets which are not fair valued through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables 
with no significant financing component and lease receivables is measured at an amount equal to 
lifetime ECL. For all financial assets with contractual cash flows other than trade receivable and lease 
receivables, ECLs are measured at an amount equal to the 12-month ECL, unless there has been a 
significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are measured at lifetime 
ECL. The amount of ECLs ( or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting 
date, is recognized as an impairment gain or loss in the Statement of profit and loss. 

Trade Receivables are generally written off against the allowance only after all means of collection have 
been exhausted and the potential for recovery is considered remote. 

(iv) Financial liabilities - Recognition and Subsequent measurement 

Brookfield India REIT financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value less any attributable 
transaction costs. Subsequent to initial measurement, these are measured at amortized cost using the 
effective interest rate ('EIR') method or at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL). 

Brookfield India REIT financial liabilities include trade and other payables, loans and borrowings 
including bank overdrafts. 

The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below: 
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• Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss 

Financial liabilities at fair value through Statement of profit or loss include financial liabilities held for 
trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through Statement of 
profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose 
of repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments entered 
into by the Brookfield India REIT that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships 
as defined by Ind AS 109. Separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading unless 
they are designated as effective hedging instruments. 

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in Statement of profit and loss . 

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through Statement of profit or loss 
are designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are 
satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own 
credit risk are recognized in OCI. These gains or losses are not subsequently transferred to statement of 
profit and loss. However, the Brookfield India REIT may transfer the cumulative gains or losses within 
equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognized in Statement of profit and loss. 
The Brookfield India REIT has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit or 
loss. 

• Financial liabilities at amortized cost 

Financial liabilities that are not held for trading, or designated as at FVTPL, are measured subsequently 
at amortized cost using the effective interest method. 

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortized cost of a financial liability and 
of allocating interest expense over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly 
discounts estimated future cash payments (including all fees and points paid or received that form an 
integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through 
the expected life of the financial liability, or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the amortized cost 
of a financial liability. 

(v) Financial liabilities - Derecognition 

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled 
or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on 
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an 
exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of 
a new liability. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that has been 
extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash assets 
transfen-ed or liabilities assumed, is recognized in the Statement of profit and loss as other 
gains/(losses ). 

(vi) Income/loss recognition 

• Interest income 

Interest income from debt instruments is recognized using the effective interest rate method. The 
effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts through the 
expected life of the financial asset to the gross carrying amount of a financial asset. While calculating 
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the effective interest rate, the Brookfield India REIT estimates the expected cash flows by considering 
all the contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment, extension, call and 
similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses. 

• Borrowing costs 

Borrowing cost includes interest expense as per effective interest rate (EIR) and exchange differences 
arising from foreign currency borrowings to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment to the interest 
cost. 

Borrowing costs associated with direct expenditures on properties under development or redevelopment 
or property, plant and equipment are capitalized. The amount of borrowing costs capitalized is 
determined first by borrowings specific to a property where relevant, and then by a weighted average 
cost of borrowings to eligible expenditures after adjusting for borrowings associated with other specific 
developments. Where borrowings are associated with specific developments, the amount capitalized is 
the gross borrowing costs incurred less any incidental investment income. Borrowing costs are 
capitalized from the commencement of the development until the date of practical completion. The 
Brookfield India REIT considers practical completion to have occurred when the physical construction 
of property is completed and the property is substantially ready for its intended use and is capable of 
operating in the manner intended by management. Capitalization of borrowing costs is suspended and 
charged to the Statement of profit and loss during the extended periods when the active development 
on the qualifying assets is interrupted. 

(vii) Embedded derivatives 

Derivatives embedded in a host contract that is an asset within the scope oflnd AS 109 are not separated. 
Financial assets with embedded derivatives are considered in their entirety when determining whether 
their cash flows are solely payment of principal and interest. 

Embedded derivatives closely related to the host contracts are not separated. Derivatives embedded in 
all other host contract are separated only if the economic characteristics and risks of the embedded 
derivative are not closely related to the economic characteristics and risks of the host and are measured 
at fair value through profit or loss. 

m) Leases 

At inception of a contract, the Brookfield India REIT assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. 
A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified 
asset for a period oftime in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right 
to control the use of an identified asset, the Brookfield India REIT assesses whether: 

• the contract involves the use of an identified asset - this may be specified explicitly or 
implicitly, and should be physically distinct or represent substantially all of the capacity of a 
physically distinct asset. If the supplier has a substantive substitution right, then the asset is not 
identified; 

• the Brookfield India REIT has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from 
use of the asset throughout the period of use; and 

• the Brookfield India REIT has the right to direct the use of the asset. The Brookfield India REIT 
has this right when it has the decision making rights that are most relevant to changing how and 
for what purpose the asset is used. In rare cases where the decision about how and for what 
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purpose the asset is used is predetermined, the Brookfield India REIT has the right to direct the 
use of the asset if either: 

As a lessee 

o the Brookfield India REIT has the right to operate the asset; or 
o the Brookfield India REIT designed the asset in a way that predetermines how and for 

what purpose it will be used. 

The Brookfield India REIT recognizes a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease 
commencement date. The right of use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial 
amount of the lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, 
plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying 
asset or to restore the underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives 
received. 

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straight-line method from the 
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the right-of-use asset or the end of the 
lease term. The estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the same basis as those 
of property, plant and equipment. In addition, the right-of-use asset is periodically reduced by 
impairment losses, if any, and adjusted for certain re-measurements of the lease liability: 

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid at 
the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot be 
readily determined, the Brookfield India REIT's incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the Brookfield 
India REIT uses its incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate. 

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following: 

• fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments; 
• variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or 

rate as at the commencement date; 
• amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and 
• the exercise price under a purchase option that the Brookfield India REIT is reasonably certain 

to exercise, lease payments in an optional renewal period if the Brookfield India REIT is 
reasonably certain to exercise an extension option, and penalties for early termination of a lease 
unless the Brookfield India REIT is reasonably certain not to terminate early. 

The lease liability is measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured 
when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, if there is a 
change in the Brookfield India REIT's estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual 
value guarantee, or if the Brookfield India REIT changes its assessment of whether it will exercise a 
purchase, extension or tennination option. 

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying 
amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of­
use asset has been reduced to zero. 

The Brookfield India REIT presents right-of-use assets that do not meet the definition of investment 
property in 'property, plant and equipment' and lease liabilities (current and non-current) in the 
statement of financial position. 
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The Brookfield India REIT has elected not to recognize right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short­
term leases of machinery that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases oflow-value assets. The 
Brookfield India REIT recognizes the lease payments associated with these leases as an expense on a 
straight-line basis over the lease term. 

As a Lessor 

The Brookfield India REIT enters into lease agreements as a lessor with respect to its investment 
properties. 

Leases for which the Brookfield India REIT is a lessor are classified as finance or operating leases. 
Whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to the 
lessee, the contract is classified as a finance lease. All other leases are classified as operating leases. 

When the Brookfield India REIT is an intermediate lessor, it accounts for the head lease and the sub­
lease as two separate contracts. The sub-lease is classified as a finance or operating lease by reference 
to the right-of-use asset arising from the head lease. 

Rental income from operating leases is recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant 
lease. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the 
carrying amount of the leased asset and recognized on a straight-line basis over the lease term. 

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recognized as receivables at the amount of the 
Brookfield India REIT's net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting 
periods so as to reflect a constant periodic rate ofreturn on the Brookfield India REIT's net investment 
outstanding in respect of the leases. 

When a contract includes both lease and non-lease components, the Brookfield India REIT applies Ind 
AS 115 to allocate the consideration under the contract to each component. 

n) Revenue recognition 

Revenues are measured based on the transaction price, which is the consideration, net of tax collected 
from customers and remitted to government authorities such as Goods and Services tax, and applicable 
service level credits, discounts or price concessions. The computation of these estimates involves 
significant judgment based on various factors including contractual terms, historical experience, 
expense incurred etc. 

i. Income from Operating Lease Rentals 

Assets given under operating lease are included in investment property. Revenue recognition under a 
lease commences when the tenant has a right to use the leased asset. Generally, this occurs on the lease 
commencement date. Rental income from operating leases is recognized on a straight-line basis over 
the term of the relevant lease. In determining the lease term, management considers all facts and 
circumstances including renewal, termination and market conditions. 

Income from Operating Lease Rentals also includes percentage participating rents. Percentage 
patiicipating rents are recognized when tenants' specified sales targets have been met. 
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ii. Income ji-0111 maintenance services 

Income from maintenance services consists of revenue earned from the provision of daily maintenance, 
security and administration services, and is charged to tenants based on the occupied lettable area of the 
properties. Income from maintenance services is recognized when the entity has satisfied its 
performance obligation by delivering services as per terms of contract entered into with tenants. 

o) Employee benefits 

Employee benefits include provident fund, gratuity and compensated absences. 

Provident fund 

The Brookfield India REIT 's contribution to provident fund is considered as defined contribution plans 
and is charged as an expense in statement of profit and loss based on the amount of contribution required 
to be made as and when services are rendered by the employees. 

Gratuity 

Brookfield India REIT has an obligation towards gratuity, a defined post-employment benefits plan 
covering eligible employees. The present value of the defined benefit liability and the related current 
service cost and past service cost are measured using projected unit credit method; with actuarial 
valuations being carried out at each balance sheet date. Remeasurements comprising actuarial gains and 
losses are recognized immediately in the balance sheet with a charge or credit to other comprehensive 
income in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements recognized in other comprehensive income 
are not reclassified. Past service cost is recognized in profit or loss when the plan amendment or 
curtailment occurs, or when the Brookfield India REIT recognizes related restructuring costs or 
termination benefits, whichever is earlier. 

Short-term employee benefits 

The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the 
services rendered by employees are recognized during the period when the employees render the 
service. These benefits include performance incentive and compensated absences which are expected 
to occur within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employee renders the related 
service. 

The cost of short-term compensated absences is accounted as under: 

(a) in case of accumulated compensated absences, when employees render the services that increase 
their entitlement of future compensated absences; and 
(b) in case of non-accumulating compensated absences, when the absences occur. 

Other Long-term employee benefits 

The employees of the Brookfield India REIT are entitled to other long term benefit by way of 
accumulating compensated absences. Cost of long-term benefit by way of accumulating compensated 
absences arising during the tenure of the service is calculated taking into account the pattern of 
availment of leave. Compensated absences which are not expected to occur within twelve months after 
the end of the period in which the employee renders the related service are recognised as a liability at 
the present value of the defined benefit obligation based on actuarial valuations as at the balance sheet 
date by an independent actuary using the Projected Unit Credit method. Actuarial gains and losses 
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relating to long-term employee benefits are recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss in the period 
in which they arise. 

p) Taxation 

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred tax. It is recognized in Statement of profit and loss 
except to the extent that it relates to items recognized directly in equity or other comprehensive income, 
in which case it is recognized in equity or in other comprehensive income. 

(i) Current tax 

Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year 
and any adjustment to the tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The amount of current 
tax reflects the best estimate of the tax amount expected to be paid or received after considering the 
uncertainty, if any, related to income taxes. It is measured using tax rates (and tax laws) enacted or 
substantively enacted by the reporting date. 

Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if there is a legally enforceable right to set off the 
recognised amounts, and it is intended to realise the asset and settle the liability on a net basis or 
simultaneously. 

Minimum Alternative Tax ('MAT') under the provisions of the Income Tax, 1961 is recognised as 
current tax in the Condensed Consolidated Statement of profit and loss. The credit available under the 
Act in respect of MAT paid is recognised as a deferred tax asset only when and to the extent there is 
convincing evidence that the Brookfield India REIT will pay normal income tax during the period for 
which MAT credit can be carried forward for set-off against nonnal tax liability. MAT credit recognised 
as an asset is reviewed at each balance sheet date and written down to the extent the aforesaid convincing 
evidence no longer exists. 

(ii) Deferred tax 

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between·the carrying amounts of assets 
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the corresponding amounts used for taxation 
purposes. Deferred tax is also recognised in respect of carried forward tax losses and tax credits. 
Deferred tax is not recognised for: 

Temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of assets and liabilities in a transaction 
that is not a business combination and that affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss 
at the time of the transaction; 
Temporary differences related to investments in subsidiaries, associates, and joint arrangements 
to the extent that the Brookfield India REIT is able to control the timing of the reversal of the 
temporary differences and it is probable that they will not reverse in the foreseeable future; and 
Taxable temporary differences arising on initial recognition of goodwill. 

Deferred income tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will 
be available against which they can be used. The existence of unused tax losses is strong evidence that 
future taxable profit may not be available. Therefore, in case of a history of recent losses, Brookfield 
India REIT recognises a deferred tax asset only to the extent that it has sufficient taxable temporary 
differences or there is convincing other evidence that sufficient taxable profit will be available against 
which such deferred tax asset can be realised. Deferred tax assets-unrecognised or recognised, are 
reviewed at each reporting date and are recognised/reduced to the extent that it is probable/no longer 
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probable respectively that the related tax benefit will be realised. Further, no deferred tax asset/liabilities 
are recognized in respect of temporary differences that reverse within tax holiday period. 

Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset is 
realised or the liability is settled, based on the laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at 
the reporting date. 

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the manner in 
which the Brookfield India REIT expects, at the reporting date, to recover or settle the carrying amount 
of its assets and liabilities. 

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset if there is a legally enforceable right to offset current tax 
assets and liabilities, and they relate to income taxes levied by the same tax authority on the same taxable 
entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis 
or their tax assets and liabilities will be realised simultaneously. 

q) Provisions and contingencies 

A provision is recognized when the Brookfield India REIT has a present obligation as a result of past 
event and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to 
settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. 

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be 
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the 
control of the Brookfield India REIT or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not 
probable that an outflow ofresources will be required to settle the obligation. A contingent liability also 
arises in extremely rare cases where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be 
measured reliably. The Brookfield India REIT does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its 
existence in the financial statements. 

Provisions for onerous contracts are recognized when the expected benefits to be derived by the 
Company from a contract are lower than the unavoidable costs of meeting the future obligations under 
the contract. 

r) Operating segments 

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief 
oper_ating decision maker. 

Identification of segments: 

In accordance with Ind AS I 08- Operating Segment, the operating segments used to present segment 
information are identified on the basis of information reviewed by the Chief Operating Decision Maker 
('CODM') to allocate resources to the segments and assess their performance. An operating segment is 
a component of the Brookfield India REIT that engages in business activities from which it earns 
revenues and incurs expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of 
the Brookfield India REIT's other components. 

Based on an analysis of Brookfield India REIT's structure and powers conferred to the Manager to 
Brookfield India REIT, the Governing Board of the Manager (Brookprop Management Services Private 
Limited) has been identified as the Chief Operating Decision Maker ('CODM'), since they are 
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empowered for all major decisions w.r.t. the management, administration, investment, disinvestment, 
etc. 

As the Brookfield India REIT is primarily engaged in the business of developing and maintaining 
commercial real estate properties in India, CODM reviews the entire business as a single operating 
segment and accordingly disclosure requirements of Ind AS 108 "Operating Segments" in respect of 
reportable segments are not applicable. 

s) Subsequent events 

The Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements are prepared after reflecting adjusting and non­
adjusting events that occur after the reporting period but before the Condensed Consolidated Financial 
Statements are authorized for issue. 

t) Cash and cash equivalents 

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand and short-term money market deposits 
with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash 
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value. 

u) Earnings per unit 

Basic earnings per unit are calculated by dividing the net profit/ (loss) for the period attributable to unit 
holders of the Brookfield India REIT by the weighted average number of units outstanding during the 
period. 

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per unit, the profit or loss for the period attributable to 
unit holders of the Brookfield India REIT and the weighted average number of units outstanding during 
the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilutive potential units. 

Dilutive potential units are deemed converted as of the beginning of the reporting date, unless they have 
been issued at a later date. In computing diluted earnings per unit, only potential equity units that are 
dilutive and which either reduces earnings per unit or increase loss per units are included. 

v) Business Combination/Asset Acquisition 

The amendment to Ind AS 103 Business Combinations clarifies that while businesses usually have 
outputs, outputs are not required for an integrated set of activities and assets to qualify as a business. 
To be considered a business an acquired set of activities and assets must include, at a minimum, an 
input and a substantive process that together significantly contribute to the ability to create outputs. 

The amendments remove the assessment of whether market participants are capable of replacing any 
missing inputs or processes and continuing to produce outputs. The amendments also introduce 
additional guidance that helps to determine whether a substantive process has been acquired. 

The amendments introduce an optional concentration test that pennits a simplified assessment of 
whether an acquired set of activities and assets is not a business. Under the optional concentration test, 
the acquired set of activities and assets is not a business if substantially all of the fair value of the gross 
assets acquired is concentrated in a single identifiable asset or group of similar assets. 

Brookfield India REIT has opted to apply optional concentration test in respect of acquisition of SPVs. 
Refer Note 44 of the financial statements for details. 
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w) Condensed Consolidated Statement of Cash flows 

Condensed Consolidated Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby Profit/ (loss) 
before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of a non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals 
of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing 
activities of the Group are segregated. For the purpose of the Condensed Consolidated Statement of 
Cash Flow, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits. 

x) Offsetting 

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the Condensed 
Consolidated Balance Sheet when, and only when, the Group currently has a legally enforceable right 
to set off the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle 
the liability simultaneously. 

y) Cash distribution to Unitholders 

The Brookfield India REIT recognizes a liability to make cash distributions to Unitholders when the 
distribution is authorized and a legal obligation has been created. As per the REIT Regulations, a 
distribution is authorized when it is approved by the Board of Directors of the Manager. A 
corresponding amount is recognized directly in equity. 

z) Income support 

The income support that is an integral part of an acquisition transaction is treated as deduction in the 
acquisition cost of such investment property. Where the right to receive the income support is spread 
over a period of time, the right to receive the income support is recognized as a financial asset at fair 
value and subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss. 
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3 Property, plant and equipment and Intangible assets 

Gross block 
Ilahmce as at Additions during the period 

Particulnrs 01 April 2022 

Assets(site) 
Air conditioner 0.07 -
Computers 0.09 
Pl.int and machinery 0.02 
Furniture and fixtures 1.47 

Office eouipment 0.41 
Sub total 2.06 -
Assets (maintenance} 
Air conditioner 4.32 0.35 
Plilllt and machinery 126.74 8.05 
Furniture il!ld fixtures JJ .15 2.07 
Office equipment 8.38 1.43 

Electrical fittings 0.60 -
Kitchen Eauioments 0.16 -
Sub total 173.35 U.90 
TOTAL 175.41 ll,90 

Intangible Assds 
Softwares 0.46 -
GRAND TOTAL 175.87 ll.90 

Gross block 
Balance :t!I' at Additions due to Additions 

Particulars 01 April 2021 assets during the 
acquisition* period 

Assets(site) 
Air conditioner 0.07 - -
Computers 0.08 0.01 -
Plant and rn..ichinery 0.02 -
Furniture and fixtures 1.43 0.04 -
Office eauioment 0.28 0.13 -
Sub total 1.88 0.18 

Assets (maintenance) 
Air conditioner J.11 1.28 (0.07) 

Plant and machinery 66.54 26.51 JJ.87 
Furniture and fixtures 26.69 0.87 5.59 
Office equipment 4.87 0.39 J.12 
Electrical fittings 0.60 
Kitchen Eauioments 0.08 0.08 0.00 

Sub total 101,89 29.IJ 42.51 
TOTAL 103.77 29.Jl 42.51 

Intangible Assets 
Softwares 0.46 -
GRAND TOTAL 104.23 29.31 42.51 

Deletions/ Balance as :it 
Adjustments JO June 2022 

- 0.07 

- 0.09 

- 0.02 

- 1.47 
0.41 

- 2.06 

- 4.67 
134.79 
35.22 

9.81 

- 0.60 
0.16 

- 185.25 

- 187.31 

0.46 

- 187.77 

Deletions/ B.11:mce as nt 
Adjustments Ji March 2022 

- 0.07 

- 0.09 

- 0.02 
1.47 

- 0.41 
2.06 

4.32 
(0. 18) 126.74 

JJ . 15 
8.38 
0.60 
0.16 

(0.18) 173.35 
/0,18) 175.41 

- 0.46 
(0,18) 175.87 

• Above assets have been acquired as part of SDPL Noida assets acquisition. Refer note 2.1 basis for consolidation and note 44 (ii). 

Accumulated deprc:ciation Net block 
Bafance as at Charge for the Deletions/ Balance ns at Bal:mce as at Balan ce as at 
01 April 2022 period Adjustments 30 June 2022 30 June 2022 JI M:n-ch 2022 

0.07 - - 0.07 - -
0.08 - 0.08 0.01 0.01 
0.02 - - 0.02 -
1.21 0.07 1.28 0.19 0.26 
0.29 0.02 0.31 O. IO 0.12 
1.67 0.09 - 1.76 O.JO O,J9 

0.79 0.27 - 1.06 3.61 J .53 
8.98 2.60 11.58 123.21 117.76 
5.96 1.45 7.41 27.81 27. 19 
2.99 0.61 3.60 6.21 5.39 
a.as O.Q2 0. 10 0.50 0.52 
O.o4 0.01 0.05 0.11 0. 12 

18.84 4.96 - 23.80 161.45 154.51 
20.51 5.05 - 25.56 161,75 154.90 

O.JJ 0.07 0.40 0.06 O.IJ 
20.84 5.12 25.96 161.81 155.0J 

Accumulated denrecintion Net block 
Balance as at Ornrge for lhe Deletions/ B:,1:mce:,sat Bal:mce as at Ha1:mce.1s:,t 
01 April 2021 period Adjustments JI March 2022 JI March 2022 JJ March 2021 

0.o7 0.07 0.07 

- 0.08 - 0.08 0.01 0.08 
0.02 - 0.02 0.02 

0.09 1.12 1.21 0.26 1.34 
0.00 0.29 - 0.29 0. 12 0.28 
0.09 1.58 1.67 0.39 1.79 

0.07 0.72 0.79 3.53 J .04 
1.02 7.96 - 8.98 117.76 65.52 
0.89 5.07 - 5.96 27. 19 25.80 
0.52 2.47 - 2.99 5.39 4_3; 

0.01 0.07 0.08 0.52 0.59 
0.00 0.04 - 0.04 0. 12 0.08 
2.51 16.JJ - 18.84 154.51 99.38 
2.60 17.91 - 20.51 154.90 l01.17 

0.04 0.29 0.33 0. 13 0.42 

2.64 18.20 - 20.84 155.03 101.59 
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4 Investment property 

Gross block Accumulnted deprecintion 

Particulars BahmccAs at Additions during the period Deletions/ Balance As at Balance As nt Charge for the Deletions/ 
01 April 2022 Adjustments 30 June 2022 01 April 2022 

Assets (constructed), givenlexpected to be given on 
operating lense 

Freehold land 25,580.44 - 25,580.44 -
Buildings# 104,244.70 1, 115.24 - 105,359.94 1,660.40 
Air conditioners 1,923.86 43.95 - 1,967.81 191.34 
Electrical fittings & equipment 1,262.09 39.08 - 1,301.17 183.98 
Plant and machinery 1,338.51 33.12 - 1,371.63 137.67 
Diesel generator sets 939.39 2.76 - 942.15 107.07 
Furniture .ind fixtures 308.42 2.06 - 310.48 73.78 
Right of use (leasehold land) I, 129.49 1,129.49 8.60 
Office Equipment 18.45 0.40 - 18.85 5.62 
Computers 1.19 - 1.19 0.41 

Sub totnl 136,746.54 1,236.61 - 137,983.15 2,368.87 
Assets (rood court), given/expected to be given on 
opernting lense 

Air conditioner 7.05 7.05 1.00 
Furniture & fixtures 31.0S - JI.OS 11.20 

Plant and machinery 4.81 - - 4.81 0.68 
Office equipment 2.18 - 2.18 0.66 
Kitchen equipment 13.45 - - 13.45 2.72 
Computers 0.20 - - 0.20 0.20 
Sub totnl 58.77 - - 58.77 16.46 
Sub totnl - lnvestmcnt Property 136,805.31 1,236.61 - 138,041.92 l,385.33 

Investment property- under dcvelopment0 

Capital work in progress 1,745.46 391.12 (1,174.48) 962.10 -
Sub totnl - Investment Pronertv under develonment 1,745.46 391.12 (1,174.481 962.10 -
Totnl 138,550.77 1,627.73 (1,174.48) 139,004.02 2,385.33 

# Buildings net block includes Rs. 35,933.03 millions (31 March 2022: Rs. 36,071.94 million), held under co-<levelopment agreement as fully described in Note 36 (Capital Commitments). 
•• The amount of Rs. l, 174.48 million sho\vn under "Deletions/ Adjustments" represents capitalization during the period. 

Rcconcilintion for totnl dcprecintion expense: 

Total depreciation on property, plant and equipment for the period 
Total depreciation on investment property for the period 

Less:- Depreciation during the conslruction period on site assets - capitalized 
Less:- Depreciation during the construction period on Right of use (leasehold land) 

Dcprccintion expense for the period/ ycnr 

~
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For the quarter 
ended 

30 June 2022 

5.12 
686.85 

(0.09) 
(0.90) 

690.98 

period Adjustments 

- -
494.54 -

56.68 -
47.74 -
35.34 -
29.82 -
13.92 
3.76 
0.88 -
0.07 -

682.75 -

0.22 -
2.53 

0.15 -
0.14 
1.06 -
-

4.10 -
686.85 -

- -

- -
686.85 -

Net block 

Balance As nt B:11:mce As at As nt 
30 June 2022 30 June 2022 31 .Murch 2022 

25,580.44 25,580.44 
2,154.94 103,205.00 102,584.30 

248.02 1,719.79 1,732.52 
231.72 1,069.45 1,078.11 
173 .01 1,198.62 1,200.84 
136.89 805 .26 832.32 
87.70 222.78 234 .64 
12.36 I, 117.13 1,120.89 
6.50 12.35 12.83 
0.48 0.71 0.78 

3,051.62 134,931.53 134,377.67 

1.22 5.S3 6.05 
13 .73 17.3 5 19.88 
0.83 3.98 4. 13 
0.80 1.38 I.S:! 
3.78 9,67 10.73 
0.20 0.00 0.00 

20.56 38.ll 42.31 
3,072.18 134,969.74 134,419.98 

- 962.10 1,745.46 

- 962.10 1,745.46 
3,072.18 135,931.84 136,165.44 
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Gross block Accumulated depreciation 

Pnrticulnr.s Bnlnnce As nt Additions due to Additions Deletions/ Bnlnnce As nt Balance As nt Chnrge for the 
01 April 2021 assets acquisition* during the Adjustments 31 March 2022 01 April 2021 period 

period 

Assets (constructed), given/expected to be given on 
operating lease 

Freehold land 25,580.44 - - 25,580.44 - -
Buildings# 70,578.81 32,927.10 738.79 - 104,244.70 205.04 1,455.36 
Air conditioners 1,209.98 638.01 75.87 - 1,923.86 22.77 168.57 
Electrical fittings & equipment 806.00 378.42 77.67 - 1,262.09 30.92 153.06 
Plant and machinery 880.66 412.69 45.16 - 1,338.51 17.91 119.76 
Diesel generator sets 651.23 285.95 2.21 - 939.39 12.98 94.09 
Furniture and fixtures 262.98 29 08 16.36 - 308.42 21.22 52.56 
Right of use (leasehold land) 459.96 669.53 - 1,129.49 0.87 7.73 
Office Equipment 16.87 0.60 0.98 - 18.45 1.01 4.61 
Computers 1.14 0.04 0.01 - 1.19 0.06 0.35 
Sub total 100,448.07 35,341.42 957.05 - 136,746.54 312.78 2,056.09 
Assets (food court), given/expected to be given on 
operating lease 

Air conditioner 7.05 - - 7.05 0.13 0.87 
Furniture & fixtures 29.67 1.41 - 31.08 1.43 9.77 
Plant and machinery 4.81 - - 4.81 0.09 0.59 
Office equipment 2.12 0.06 - - 2.18 0.08 0.58 
Kitchen equipment 2.52 1.14 9.79 - 13.45 0.17 2.55 
Computers 0.20 - - 0.20 - 0.20 
Sub totnl 46.37 2.61 9.79 - 58.77 1.90 14.56 
Sub totnl - Investment Property 100,494.44 35,344.03 966.84 - 136,805.31 314.68 2,070.65 

Investment property - under development"""' 
Capital work in progress 791.74 1,110.75 724.77 (881.80) 1,745.46 - -

Sub total - Investment Property under development 791.74 1,110.75 724.77 (881.80) 1,745.46 - -
Totnl 101,286.18 36,454.78 1,691.61 (881.80) 138,550.77 314.68 2,070.65 

• Above assets have been acquired as part of SDPL Naida assets acquisition. Refer note 2.1 basis for consolidation and note 44 (ii). 
# Buildings net block includes Rs. 36,071 .94 millions (31 March 2021 : Rs. 36,731.0 I million), held under co-<levelopment agreement as fully described in Note 36 (Capital Commitments). 
•• The amount of Rs. 881.80 million shown under "Deletions/ Adjustments" represents capitalization during the year. 

Reconciliation for total depreciation expense: 

Total depreciation on property, plant and equipment for the period 
Total depreciation on investment property for the period 
Less:- Depreciation during the construction period on site assets - capitalized 
Less:- Depreciation during the construction period on Right of use (leasehold land) 
Depreciation expense for the period/ year 
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For the qunrter 
ended 

31 Mnrch 2022 

5.00 
660.53 

(0.11) 
0.00 

665.42 

For the quarter 
ended 

30 June 2021 

4.43 
452.64 
(0. 11) 
.(Q,!!l 

456.15 

For the ycnr 
ended 

31 March 2022 

18.20 
2,070.65 

(1.58) 

Q1Ql 
2,084.77 

Deletions/ 
Adjustments 

-

-

-
-
-

-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-
-
-
-

-

-
-

Net block 
8;1l:rncc As nt Hnl:rncc As nt As nt 

31 March 2022 31 March 2022 31 March 2021 

- 25,580.44 25,580.44 
1,660.40 102,584.30 70,373 .77 

191.34 1,732.52 1,187.21 
183.98 1,078.11 775.08 
137.67 1,200.84 862. 75 
107.07 832.32 638.25 
73.78 234.64 241.76 

8.60 I, 120.89 459.09 
5.62 12.83 15.86 
0.41 0.78 1.08 

2,368.87 134,377.67 100,135.29 

1.00 6.05 6.92 

11.20 19.88 28.24 
0.68 4.13 4.72 
0.66 1.52 2.04 
2.72 10.73 2.35 
0.20 0.00 0.20 

16.46 42.31 44.47 
2,385.33 134,419.98 100,179.76 

- 1,745.46 791.74 

- 1,745.46 791.74 
2,385.33 136,165.44 100,971.50 
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S Non curr-cnt financial assets - OU1cr 
(Unsccurod and considered good) 

Sccurily deposits 
Fixed dcposils with banks• 
Interest accrued but not due on fixed deposits with banks 
Lease rent cquali7...ltion•• 
To rcl:1IL'll pmtics (rcrcr note~?) 
Fimincc rocci\'ablcs # 

•These fixed deposits arc of restricted use bcins lien ogainst state oulhority. 

••Lease rent equalization ore classified ns Financi ol asscls os rishl lo considcr:Uion is unconditional ond is due only after passage of time. 

As:u 
JU June ltl?? 

585,23 
2.32 
0.01 

213 .72 

353.17 

Asnt 
3 I M:1r-ch 20?2 

589.77 
2.23 
0.04 

166.50 

618.79 

1,437.33 

# Finance n;:icci,•ables represents income support suarantcc rccci\'cd from a related party in respect of tenancy level of hm:stmcnt properties of SDPL Neida in co1u1oction wilh its acquisilion by Brookfield Indio REIT (refer note 
44 (ii)), where the right 10 rccci\'c lhc income support is spread O\'cr a period of time starting from 01 J:muary 2022 nnd ending on 3 l M3rch 2024. The im:ome support guarantee is rocogni7.cd as a financial asset at foir \'aluc 
lhrough profit .:ind loss. 

6 Deferred tax asset (net) 
Deferred tax asset (net) 

A!iill 
30 June 2022 

3,769.26 

3,769.26 

Asal 
31 1\1:irch 2022 

3,755.46 

3,755.46 

The Group has recognized deferred lax asset of Rs. 3,090.14 million (31 March 2022: Rs. 2,921 .36 million) on unabsorbed dcprocialion & business losses and Rs. 1,253.92 million (31 March 2022: Rs. 1,253.92 million) on MAT 
credit cnlillemcnt, considering the deferred lax liability on existing taxable lemporary difTc-rcnccs i.11 rcspocti,·c SPVs that "ill re\'CTSe in the fulurc and estimated taxable income for future r~rs. The amount of deferred tax assets 
considered realizable, howc\'cr, could reduce in the near tcnn if cstimales of future taxable income during the carry-fom-nrd period arc reduced. 

7 Non-current tnx assets (net) 
Ad\'ance income tax 

Other non-current assets 
(Unsecured and considered good) 
Capital advances 
Prep.aid expenses 
Balance recoverable from go\'emmcnt authorities 

Current finimcial assets -Trade f'eccivllblcs 
Tr.idc receivables considered good - unsecured 
Trade receivables - credit in1paircd 
Less: loss allowance 

JO Cur-r-cnt finnncial a5sets - Cash and cnsh cquh·alcnls 
B3lancc "ith banks : 
- in current account 
-in deposit account (\\ith original malurity ofJ months or less) 

11 Other bank bul:mccs 
Deposit account with original maturity o(morc than 3 months and upto 12 months• 

• These fo,;:od deposits arc of restricted use being lien ogainsl debt scrYicc rcscr\·c account, bank guarantees gi\'cn to \'.Jrious authorities and given as security for s:,lcs tax rcgisltolion. 

As11t 
30 June 2022 

2,306.93 

2.JOG.93 

Asal 
30 June 2022 

18,98 
114.78 

14.46 

U8.22 

Asal 
30 June 2022 

173.51 
33.01 

(33.01) 

173.51 

Asat 
30 June 2022 

115.76 
1,968.01 

2,083.77 

Asat 
30 June 2022 

519.66 

519.G6 

Asat 
31 M:m:h 2022 

2,416.27 

2,416.27 

Asat 
31 Man:h 2022 

19.27 
142.16 

14.11 

175.5-i 

Asat 
31 March 20?2 

224.88 
68.26 

(68,26) 

224.88 

Asal 
JI Mnrch 2022 

193.65 
1,850.00 

2,0H.65 

Asat 
31 March 2022 

506.49 

SOG.49 
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NotL'll 10 the Conllcnscd Consolitl.tted Fimmci:11 St:11cmcnh 

12 Current financi:11 asscl'i - Loans 
To 1,:1rtics other than rcl:ltcd 11at1iC$ 
(Unsecured n11d considered doubtful) 
Ad\·anccs to vendors 
Less: loss allowance 

Loans rccci\'ables - credit impaired 
Less: loss allowance 

13 Current fin:mci:11 ruscts - Other 
(Unsecured and considered good) 
To p:irliC$ other than rcl:1lcd 11:1rti~ 
Security deposits 
Unbilled revenue• 
Interest .iccrucd but not due on lixcd dL-posits with banks 
Lease rent cquali7..ation• 
Other roccivablcs 
To related llartics (refer note .tl) 
Olher roccivablcs 
Finance receivables# 

•classified as fmancial assets as right to consideration is unconditional and is due only after p.issage of time. 

A.sat 
30 June 2022 

Asat 

0.36 
(0.36) 

0.36 
(0.36) 

30 June 2022 

0.01 
263.46 

17.42 
8&.60 
41.79 

0.04 
655.20 

1,0G6.52 

As11t 
31 1\1:irch 2022 

0.36 
(0.36) 

0.36 
(0.36) 

Asal 
311\farch 2022 

0.01 
159.01 
14.37 
51.18 
47.39 

0.01 
483.34 

755.31 

# Fin.ince rc:cci\'oblcs represents income support guar.intcc roccivcd from a rel.lied party in respect of tenancy level of Im·cstmcnt properties of SDPL Naida in connection with its acquisition by Brookfield India REIT (refer note 
44 (ii)). \\i1cre the right to receive the income support is spread O\"cr a period of time startins from OJ January 2022 and ending on 31 March 2024. The income support guarantee is rccogni7.cd ns a financial nssct at fair value 
through profit nnd loss. 

14 Other current assCU 
(Unsccural nod considered good) 
Ad\'anccs to vendors 
Prepaid expenses 
Balance roco\·erablc from go\"cmmcnt authorities 
Other Advances 

15 Unit Capillll 

Pnrticul:1n 
As at 01 April 2021 

Less: Distribution to Unitholdcrs for the quarter ended 30 June 2021 
Less: Distribution to Unitholdcrs for the quarter ended 30 September 2021 
Less: Distribution to Unitholdcrs for the quarter ended 31 Dcccmha 2021 
Add: Reva-sal of issue expenses no louga- payable (refer note iv below) 
Add: Units issued on prcfcrcntiul basis during the year 
- pursuant to tl1e prcfercntiol allotment, issued, subscribed and fully paid-up in cash (refer note ii below) 
- in exchange for equity interest in SPVs (refer note iii below) 

Less: Expense incurred tow,:mls preferential allotment (refer note iv below) 
Closing balance as at 31 March 2022 

As at 01 April 2022 

Less: Distribution lo Unitholdcrs for the quarter ended 31 March 2022 
Closing baJance as at 30 June 2022 

(a) Terms/ rights attached to Units and uccounting thereof 

Asat 
30 June 2022 

16.79 
114.61 
129.42 

260.82 

No. of Units 

302,801,601 

16,821,856 
15,463,616 

335,087,073 

335,087,073 

335,087,073 

Asat 
31 rttarch 2022 

Amount 

33.01 
54.29 

135.16 
0.12 

222.58 

81,7R78 
(297.05) 
(605.60) 
(481.45) 

25.55 

4,949.83 
4,550.17 

(48.92) 
89,867.31 
89,867.31 

(720.44) 
89,1~6.87 

(i) The Trust has only one class of Units. Each Unit represents an undi,•idcd beneficial interest in the Trust. Each holder of Unit is cnlitlcd. to one vote per unit. The Unitholdcrs have the right lo receive at least 90% of the Net 
Distributable Cnsh Flows of the Trust at least once in en:ry six monlhs in each financial year in accord.incc ,,ith the REIT Regulations. The Board of Diroctors of U1c Investment Manager approves distributions. The distribution 
\\ill be in proportion to the number of Units held hr the Unitholdcrs. The Trust declares nnd pays distributions in Indian Rupees. 

Under the provisions of the REIT Rcgulalions, Brookfield India REIT is required lo distribute to Unitholdcrs no! less than 90% of U1c Net Distributable Cash Flow~ of Brookfield India REIT for each financial year. Accordingly, 
a portion of the Unit Capital contains a co11trac1ual obligation or the Brookfield India REIT lo pay lo its Unitholders cash distributions. Hence, the Unit Capital is a compound financial instrument which contain both equity and 
liability components in accordance ,,ith Ind AS 32 - Fi.n.incial Instruments: Prc:scnl.ition. Howc-,·cr, in accordance \\ilh SEBI Circufors (No. CIR/1MD/DF/146/2016 dated 29 December 2016 ond No. CIR/IMD/DF/141/2016 
dated 26 December 2016) issued under the REIT Regufotions, the Unit Capital has been presented as "Equity" in orda- lo comply with the rcquircmcnls of Scclion Hof Anncx:urc A to the SEBI Circular dated 26 December 2016 
dealing "ith the minimum presentation .ind disclosure rcquircn1cnts for key fin.:mci.il st.itcmcnts. Consistent ,,ith Unit C.ipilal being classified as equity, the distributio11s to Unitholdcrs is also presented in Statement or Changes in 
Unitholdcrs' Equity when the distributions nrc approved by the Board of Directors ofhwcstmcnt Manager. 

(ii) Initial Public Offering or 138,181,800 Units for cash nt price of Rs. 275 per Unit .ag,srcgatins to Rs. 38,000.00 million. Refer note 47 for utili,...ation of IPO proceeds. Further preferential allotment of 16,821,856 Units for cash 
ot price of Rs. 294.25 per unit ag,srcgatins to Rs. 4,949.83 w.is made during the year ended 31 March 2022. The prcfcr-cntial .illotmcnt was mainly used to fund the SDPL Naida acquisition, os more fully described h1 Note 44 
(asset acquisilion note). 
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(iii) Brookfield India. REIT acquired the SPVs by acquiring .ill the equity interest held by our Sponsor nnd ccrt:iin mcmbcn of our Sponsor Group. The acquisition of equity U1!ercst in the SPVs has been done by issue of 
· 127,892,403 Units of Rs. 275 each and 15,<1Ci3,Cil6 Units of Rs. 29-t.25 each during the period ended 31 March 2021 nnd year ended 31 March 2022 rcspccti\·cly, as per the lnble below. 

N:uncorsrv Number of Units allotted for 1m1uiring ull thc equity interest heltl in the SPV5 

S11onsor S11onsor Grou11 (enlutling S1wnsor) Tot11f 

Durin • the 1eriod ended 31 l\1:1rch 2021: 
C,111dor Kolknta 54,117.888 16.364 54.134.Z5Z 
Festus 31,474,412 31,474.412 
SPPL Noid.J 41,483,012 41.483,012 
CIOP 800,727 800,727 
DurinJ?, the , ·car cntlcd 31 March 2022: 
SDPL Noidn (refer note I: Or~a11i111tionol structure) 15.463.616 15,463.616 
Tol:11 number or Units issued 51,117,888 89,238,131 143,356,019 

(h·) Expenses incurred pertaining to the Initial Public Offering (IPO), prcfcrcnlial allotmcnl and !isling of the Units on the Notional Stock Exchange and Bombay Stock Exchange ha\'e been reduced from the Unilholdcrs capital in 
occordancc with Ind AS 32 - Financiol lnstrumcnts: Prcscnlation. 

lb) Unitholtlcrs holtlin11 more thnn S Jcrccnl Units in the Trust 
Name or Unit holders As at 30 June 2022 As 111 ll M:1rch 2022 

No.ofUnils •to orholdinf!s No. of Units % or holdinl!s 
BSREP Indio office Holdings V Ptc. Ltd. 54,117,888 l6.15o/c 54.117.888 16.15% 
BSREP India Office Holdings Ptc Ltd. 41,499,373 12.38'¼ 41.499.373 12.38% 
BSREP Indio Office Holdings III Pie. Ltd. 36,727,398 10.96'¼ 36.727.398 10.96% 
BSREP II India Office Holdings ll Pee. Ltd. 28,086,775 8.38o/c 28.086.775 8.38% 

(c) The Trust has not allotted any fully paid-up units by way of bo1tus units nor has it bought back any class or units from the date or registration till the balance sheet date. Further, the Trust has not issued any units (or 
consideration othcr than cash from the date of registration !ill !he balance shcct date, except as disclosed above. 

fdl Unitholtlinr, ors 1onsor r,rou, 
As al 30 June 2022 

Name of Unitholdcrs 

BSREP India offiec Holdin~ V Ptc. Ltd. 
BSREP lndiil Office Holdings Pte Ltd. 
BSREP lndi.1 Office Holdinl!.S Ill Pte. Ltd. 
BSREP II India Office Holdings II Ptc. Lid. 
Kairos Proocrtv Mana~crs Privale Limited 
BSREP Moon Cl L.P. 
BSREP Moon C2 L.P. 
BSREP India Office Holdin~ IV Pte. Lid. 

16 Other Equity• 

Rcscn·cs and Sur11lus 
Retained earnings 

No. of Unil5 
54.117.888 
41.499.373 
36,727.398 
28,086,775 
3,387,637 

800,650 
80 

15,463,616 

•Refer Condensed Consolid::atcd Slatcmcnl of Chonscs in Unitholders' Equity for detailed mo\·cma1t in other equity balances. 
Retained earnings 

•;. ofholtlines 
16.15% 
l2.38o/c 
I0.96o/c 
8.38% 
1.01% 
0.241/o 
0.00% 
4.Cil¾ 

As at 31 M:,rch 1022 •Jo Change during the 
11eriod ended 30 June 

No. of Units ¾ of holdines 2022 
54,117.888 16.15% 0.00% 
41.499.373 12.38% 0.00% 
36.727.398 10.96% 0.00% 
28.086.775 8.38% 0.00% 
3.387.637 1.01% 0.00% 

800,650 0.24% 0.00% 
80 0.00% 0.00% 

15.463,61 6 4.61% 0.00% 

Asat Asal 
30 June 2022 31 M:1rch 2022 

(1,561.80) (1,046.38) 

(1.561.80) (1,046.38) 

The eumulotivc gain or loss arising from the operotions \\i1ich is retained by the Brookfield India REIT is recognized and accumulated under the heading of retained earnings. Al the end of the period. tl1c profit/(loss) oner lax is 
transfcm:d from die Stata11cnt of Profit and Loss to the retained earnings account. 

17 Non-current financial linbilitics - Borrowing."i 
Secured 
Tenn loan from financial institutions 

Lcss:-Currcnt m.ituritics of long term borro,,ings (refer note 21) 

Tol:ll Borrowing.~ 

18 Non-current financial liabilities - others 
Security deposit from lessee 
Retention money 

Asat 
30 June 2022 

52,246.28 
(646.12) 

51,600.16 

As at 
30 June 2022 

1,413.52 
1.81 

1,415.33 

Asnt 
31 f\.farch 2022 

51,655.34 
(661.81) 

50,993.53 

Asnt 
31 f\.farch 2012 

1,244.85 
84.45 

1,329.30 
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Pro\'isio11 for gratuily 

20 Other non-current li:tbilitiCll 

Deferred income 
Conlr.1ct liability• 

Asat 
JU June 21122 

17.24 

17.24 

All Ill 

JU June 2022 

302.07 
440.68 

742.75 

Asat 
31 March 2022 

18.91 

18.91 

Asat 
31 1\1:m:h 21122 

290.00 
355.93 

645.93 

•Candor Kolkata One Hi-Toc:h Slructurcs Pri,·Dle Limited entered into o Joint Development Ag.rocmcnt ,,ith Gurgaon Infospace Limited (GIL) by which GIL "ill pay Rs. 1,000 million in various tranches commencing January 
2021 lo October 2023 for the development/construction of building used for commercial and retail purposes on certain land parcels, the title of\\11ich is held by Candor Kolk:ila One Hi-Tech Structures Priv;:,tc Limited. Under the 
soid ag.rccment, Condor Kolkat.a One Hi-Tech Structures Private Limilcd is cnlillod to 72% of the gross sale receipts and deposits from the lcnauts arising out of the lease of lhe developed arc.JS :md GIL is entitled to receive 
balance 28%. The amount received as :it 30 June 2022 or Rs. 520.00 million including Goods ond Scr\/ice Tax (3 I March 2022 of Rs. 420.00 million} has been presented as co11tr.icl liability excluding Goods and Service Tax. 

21 Short lcrm borrowings 
Currcnl maturitiCll of long-term borrowings 
Secured 
Tenn loan from fm:inciol institutions 

22 Current linancial li:ibilitics -Trade pay11blcs 

Total outst;:,nding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises• 

•For balance p:iyablc to related parties, refer nole 42 

23 Curn:nt- Other linnncial lfobilitics 
Security deposit from lessee 
Rdcntion money 
Capitol creditors 
Employee rcfatcd p.ayablcs 
Other payables 

24 Pro,·isions 

Pro,,.ision for grn,tuit)· 
Provision for compensated absences 

25 Other current li:1bililics 

Statutory dues payable 
Deferred income 

26 Current tax li:1bilitics (Nt.1} 

Pro,·ision for income tax 

As11l 
JO June 2022 

646.12 

646.12 

As at 
JO June 2022 

9.46 
636.72 

646.18 

Asal 
30 June 2022 

3,401.70 
212.68 
423.57 

23.76 
180.10 

4,'.Z-11.81 

Asat 
30 June 2022 

1.17 
6.37 

7.54 

Asal 
30 June 2022 

149.41 
166.73 

316.14 

Asat 
30 June 2022 

120.79 

120.79 

Asal 
31 1\1.arch 2022 

661.81 

661.81 

Asal 
31 M:irch 2022 

17.34 
620.17 

637.51 

Asat 
31 March 2022 

3,401.53 
132.89 
394.94 

10.93 
120.97 

4,061.26 

Asat 
31 March 2022 

0.18 
7.14 

7.32 

Asal 
31 l\1:1rch 2022 

151 .29 
161.38 

312.67 

Asat 
31 Mnrch 2022 

120.64 

120.64 
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For the qua11er ended For the qu:u1er ended For lhe qmu1er ended For the yem· ended 

Pa11iculars JO June 2022 JI l\1arrh 2022 30 June 2021 JI 1\1:m:h 2022 

27 Revenue from opei.1lions 

Sale or sci-vices 
Income from operating lease rentals • 2,034.13 1,851.69 1,616. 10 6,476.02 
Income from m..,intenance services 866.32 651.35 563.26 2.263.32 

2,900.45 2,503.04 2,179.36 8,739.34 
Sale or products 

SaJe of food and beverages 8.84 5.56 11.16 26.94 
Others I.II 0.53 0.29 1.63 

Total revenue ft-om opemtions 2,910.40 2,509.13 2,190.81 8.767.91 

• Assets given on operating lease 

28 Other Jncomc 

Interest income from financial assets at amortized cost 
Interest income on fixed deposits with banks 20.24 18.29 15.71 71.05 
Interest income on security deposit 14.09 4.84 12.93 28.38 

Others 

Income from scrap sale 8.90 2.72 2.82 6.80 
Interest on income tax refund 28.95 12.44 4.08 34.21 
Liabilities/provisions no longer required written back 1.20 0.55 0.40 1.84 
Fair value gain on income suppon 23.90 31.58 31.58 
Miscellaneous income 0.01 34.36 50.37 

97.29 104.78 35.94 224.23 

29 Cost of materials consumed 

Opening stock 
Add: purchases during the period 6.05 4.48 8.67 22.69 
Add: Others 0 .98 0.46 0.21 1.33 
Less: Closing stock 

7.03 4.94 8.88 24.02 

30 Employee benclits expense 

Salaries, wages and bonus 78.77 36.00 47.56· 179.70 
Contributions to provident fund 3.75 3.25 2.41 10.44 
Gratuity expense 1.17 1.96 I.II 5.16 
Compensated absences 0.36 0.99 1.55 

84.05 42.20 51.08 196.85 

31 Finance Costs 

Interest aud finance charges on financial liabilities at amo11ized cost 

Interest on te rm loan 902.37 765.61 380.26 1,930.14 

Interest on lease liability 7.14 5.95 2.75 14.25 

Others 
Other borrowing costs 64.56 41.61 41.35 166.43 

974.07 813,17 424.36 2,110.82 
Less: Transferred to investment propeny under d i!velopment {15.46) {12.31) (5.22) (30. 13) 

958.61 800.86 419.14 2,080.69 

32 Depreciation and amortization expenses 

- on property plant and equipment and intangible assl!ts 5.03 4.89 4.32 16.62 
• on investment propcny 685.95 660.53 451.83 2,068.15 

690.98 665.42 456.15 2,084.77 
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P:111iculars 

33 Other expenses 

Property management fees 
Power and fuel 
Repair and maintenance 
Insurance 
Legal and professional expense 
Audit fees (refer note"a" below) 
Rates and taxes 
Facility usage fees 
Rental towards short term leases 
Credit Impaired 
Allowance for expected credit loss 
Corporate socia1 responsibility expenses 
Donation 
Miscellaneous expenses 

a) Details of remuneration to auditors 
As auditor (on accrual basis, excluding applicable l:t'<es) 

- for statutory audit 
- for other services 
- for reimbursement of expenses 

34 Tax expense 

Current tax 
-for current period 
-for earlier years 

Deferred tax charge/ (credit) 

For the qum1er ended 
JO June 2022 

114.84 
275.28 
242.18 

11.42 
49.97 

6.47 
33.81 

7.49 
3.06 
0.58 
6.23 
0.63 

34.39 

786.35 

5.11 
0.18 
1.18 
6.47 

11.87 
(11.38) 
(13.98) 

(13.49) 

For the qu:u1c-r ended 
JI March 2022 

115.23 
176.04 
243.71 

9.84 
52.84 
7.91 

30.37 
6.30 
3.31 
2.90 
8.47 
1.39 

30.84 

689.15 

7.05 
0. 19 
0.67 
7.91 

12.92 
(3.81) 

(68.14) 

(59.03) 

For the q11;111cr ended 
JO June 2021 

81.70 
180.25 
163.68 

8.08 
44.14 

5.63 
19.79 
9.36 
2.10 
2.71 

I.OJ 
20.00 
19.11 

557.58 

5.63 

5.63 

0.65 

(27.74) 

(27.09) 

For the year ended 
JI March 2022 

352.20 
690.91 
708. 19 

34.36 
177.58 
22.52 

104.42 
31.59 
10.23 
10.77 
10.08 
5.61 

20.00 
89.60 

2,268.06 

21.57 
0 .19 
0.76 

22.52 

27.96 
(3.81) 

(245.01) 

(220.86) 

Brookfield India REIT is a business trust registered under SEBI REIT Regul:i.tions, 2014. Hence, the interest and dividend received or receivable by Brookfield India REIT from the SPVs is exempt from tax 
under section 10(23FC) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 (Act). Further, any expenditure incurred in relation to earning the exempt income is not tax deductible in view of the provisions of section l4A of the 
Act. 

The income of Brookfield lndi3 REIT, other than exempt income mentioned above, is chargeable to tax at the maximum marginal rates in force (for the quaner ended 30 June 2022 : 42. 744%; for the quarter 
and year ended 3 I March 2022: 42. 744%), except for the income chargeable to tax on transfer of short term capital assets under section l l IA of the Act and long term capital assets under section 112 of the 
Act. 
SPVs are the Indian companies incorporated under the Companies Act . The total income of the SPVs is chargeable to tax in accordance with the provisions of the Act. 
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35 Contingent liabilities 

Particulars 

Claims against the SPVs not acknowledged as debt in respect of Income-Tax matters (Refer note I below) 

Claims against the SPVs not acknowledged as debt in respect of Indirect tax (VAT/Work contracVEntry tax} 
(Refer note 2 below) 
Grand Total 

Note 1 

Candor Kolkata One Hi-Tech Structures Private Limited 
Shantiniketan Properties Private Limited 

Seaview Developers Private Limited 

Total 

As at 
30 June 2022 

As at 

1,158.86 

12.43 

1,171.29 

30 June 2022 

807.04 
15.30 

336.52 

1,158.86 

Asat 
31 March 2022 

1,158.86 

12.43 

1,171.29 

Asat 
31 March 2022 

807.04 
15.30 

336.52 

1,158.86 

Contingent liabilities as at 30 June 2022 includes penalty amounting to Rs. 552.23 million (3 I March 2022 Rs. 552.23 million) in relation to disallowance of 
settlement fees paid in earlier years for termination of contract. Other contingencies include Rs. 606.63 million (31 March 2022 : Rs. 606.63 million) relating to 
other disallowances under the Income Tax Act, 1961 . 
The tax officer has set-off certain tax refund claimed in Income tax returns against these demands. 

Note2 

Shantiniketan Properties Private Limited • 
Seaview Developers Private Limited 
Total 

Asal 
30 June 2022 

2.67 

9.76 
12.43 

As at 
31 March 2022 

2.67 

9.76 
12.43 

• The Company has given a bank guarantee of Rs. 1.00 million (31 March 2022: Rs. 1.00 million) to Member Secretary UP Pollution Control Board. 
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36 Commitments 

Pa rticu Ia rs 
Capital commitments (net of advances) 

The SPV wise details of capital commitments arc as follows: 

Candor Kolkata One Hi-Tech S!mctures Private Limited 
Shantiniketan Properties Private Limited 
Festus Properties Private Limited 
Seaview Developers Private Limited 

Other commitments 

As at 
30 June 2022 

917.89 

280.47 
133.29 
72.29 

431.84 

917.89 

As at 
31 March 2022 

902.92 

199.37 
135.80 
161.48 
406.27 

902.92 

Candor Kolkata One Hi-Tech Structures Private Limited (fonnerly known as "Candor Gurgaon Two Developers & Projects Private Limited"; now amalgamated in 
Candor Kolkata One Hi-Tech Structures Private Limited w.e.f. 01 April 2017) has an agreement with Gurgaon Infospace Limited (GIL). The title to the land is held by 
Gurgaon lnfospace Limited, a third party and is not affiliated to the Candor Kolkata One Hi-Tech Structures Private Limited. Candor Kolkala One Hi-Tech Stmctures 
Private Limited has developmental rights with respect to the property pursuant to a Joint Development Agreement (JOA) with GIL entered on 16 November 2006 as 
amended from time to time. Under the said agreement Candor Kolkata One Hi-Tech Structures Private Limited is entitled to 72% of the gross sale receipts and deposits 
from the tenants arising out of the lease of the developed areas and GIL is entitled to receive balance 28%. 

In supplement to earlier JDA, a new co-development agreement was entered into between GIL (the developer) and Candor Kolkata One Hi-Tech Structures Private 
Limited (the co-developer) on 17 September 2007 as amended from lime to time under which the developer and co-oeveloper will jointly cany out the process of 
installation of fit-outs & fixtures and the cost of such installation shall be shared by the developer and co-developer in the same ratio as to sharing of gross proceeds i.e. 
28% and 72% respectively. This agreement is accounted as joint operations as per Ind AS 111. 
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37 Financial instruments - Fair values and risk management 

i) Financial instruments by category and fair value 

The below table summarizes the judgements and estimates made in detennining the fair values of the financial instruments that are measured at amortized cost and for which fair 
values are disclosed in the financial statements. There are no financial instruments, which are subsequently measured at fair value. 

Carrying value Fair value 

Asat As at As at As at 
30 June 2022 3 I March 2022 30 June 2022 31 March 2022 

At Amortized Col·/ 
Financial assets 
Trade receivables# 173.51 224.88 173.51 224.88 
Cash and cash equivalents# 2,083.77 2,043.65 2,083.77 2,043.65 
Other bank balances # 519.66 506.49 519.66 506.49 
Other financial assets# 1,212.61 1,030.52 1,2 12.61 1,030.52 

AtFVTPL 
Financial Assets 
Other financial AssetsA 1,008.37 1,162.13 1,008.37 1,162.13 

Total financial assets 4,997.92 4,967.67 4,997.92 4,967.67 

At Amortized Cost 
Financial liabilities 
Borrowings # 52,246.28 51,655.34 52,246.28 51,655.34 
Trade payables# 646.18 637.51 646.18 637.51 
Other financial liabilities # 5,657.14 5,390.56 5,657.14 5,390.56 

Total financial liabilities 58,549.60 57,683.41 S8 S49.60 57,683.41 

# fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities which are recognized at amortized cost has been disclosed to be same as carrying value as the carrying value approximately 
equals to their fair value. 

A Fair value of Receivable for income support is detennined on the basis of present value of expected future cash flows. These are classified as level 3 in the fair value hierarchy due 
to the inclusion of unobservable inputs. The key input for determining the san1e is discount rate. 

ii) Measurement of fair values 
The different levels of fair value have been defined below: 

Level I : Level I hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices for instance listed equity instruments, traded bonds and mutual funds that have quoted price. 

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market (for example, traded bonds, over-the counter derivatives) is detennined using valuation 
techniques which maximize the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are 
observable, the instrument is included in level 2. 

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instmment is included in level 3. 

There have been no valuation under Level I and Level 2. There has been no transfers into or out of Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy for the period/ year ended 30 June 2022 and 31 
March 2022. 

The Brookfield India REIT policy is to recognize transfers into and transfers out of fair value hierarchy levels as at the end of the reporting period. 

iii) Details of significant unobservable in outs 
Significant unobservable inputs 'Inter-relationship behveen significant unobservable inputs and fair value 

Financial assets measured at fair value (Receivable for income support) 

Discount rate (30 June 2022- 11.50%; 31 March 2022- 11.50% and 12.75%) 'The estimated fair value would decrease (increase) if discount rate is higher (lower) 
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iv) Sensitivity analysis of Level 3 fair values 
For the fair value of receivable for income support, reasonably possible changes at the reporting date due to one of the significant unobservable inputs, holding other inputs constant, 
would have following effects: 

30 June 2022 

Discount rate {I% movement) 

31 March 2022 

Discount rate {I% movement) 

v) Reconciliation of Level 3 fair values 

Fair Value relating to receivable for income support 
Balance as at 24 January 2022 
Income support received 

. Net change in fair value - unrealized (refer note 28) 
Balance as at 31 March 2022 
Balance as at I April 2022 
Income support received 
Net change in fair value - unrealized (refer note 28) 
Balance as at 30 June 2022 

Profit/ (Loss) 
Increase 

6.00 

Profit/ (Loss) 
Increase 

8.06 

Decrease 

(6.00) 

Decrease 

(8 .06) 

Amount 
1,358.69 
(228.14) 

31.58 
1,162.13 
1,162.13 
(I 77.66) 

23.90 
1,008.37 
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38 Segment reporting 

a) [nd AS 108 establishes requirements to identify the operating segment and related disclosures, basis how the Chief Operating Decision Maker ('CODM' ) evaluates the performance and allocates resources to different 
segments. Based on an analysis of Brookfield India REIT structure and powers conferred to the Manager to REIT, the Governing Board of the Manager (Brookprop Management Services Private Limited) has been 
identified as the Chief Operating Decision Maker ('CODM1

). since they are empowered for all major decisions w.r.t. the management, administration, investment. disinvestment, etc. 

As the Group is primarily engaged in the business of developing and maintaining commercial real estate properties in India, CODM reviews the entire business as a single operating segment and accordingly disclosure 
requirements of Ind AS I 08 "Operating Segments" in respect of reportable segments are not applicable. · 

b) b) Customer A represented 14.27%, 16.04%, 17.95% and 17.97% of revenues for the quarter ending 30 June 2022, 31 March 2022, 30 June 2021 and year ending 31 March 2022 respectively ,. Customer B represented 
14. I 5%, 14.93%, 16.12% and 15. 70% of revenues for the quarter ending 30 June 2022, 31 March 2022, 30 June 2021 and year ending 31 March 2022 respectively and Customer C represented I 0.69%, 11.34%, I l.33% 
and 11 .50% of revenues for the quarter ending 30 June 2022, 31 March 2022, 30 June 2021 and year ending 31 March 2022 respectively. 

Additionnl linnncinl disclosures ns required under pnrn 4 ofSEBI circular CIR/IMD/DF/141/2016 dnted 26 December 2016 
39 Statement of Property wise rentnl/Opernting income 

S.No Entity nnd Property Property Address Location Nnture of Income For the quarter For the qurirter For the qnrirtcr For the year 
nnme ended ended ended ended 

JO June 2022 31 Mnreh 2022 30 June 2021 31 Mnrch 2022 
I Condor Kolkata One Candor TechSpoce IT/ITES SEZ, Dundahera, Gurgaon Rental income and 836.99 765 .74 888.62 3,222.32 

Hi•Tech Structures Sector-21 Gurgoon, Haryana-122016 other operating 
Private Limited income 

2 Candor Kolkata One IT/ITES SEZ, Candor TechSpace, Action Kolkata Rental income and 475.98 464.98 539.73 2,017.15 
Hi.Tech Structures Area• 1 D, New Town, Rajarhat, Kolkata• other operating 
Private Limited 700156 income 

3 Shantiniketan IT/ITES Park, Candor TechSpace, Noida Rental income and 396.92 317.97 299.34 1,233 .59 
Properties Private Institutional Plot No B/2 - 62, Sector 62 , other operating 

Limited NOIDA, Uttar Pradesh- 201309 income 

4 Festus Properties Kensington A and B, IT/ !TES, Kensington Mumbai Rental income and 476.24 455.08 463 .12 1,789.49 
Private Limited SEZ Building, Hiranandani Business Park, other operating 

Powai Mumbai, Mumbai City, Maharashtra- income 
400076 

5 Seaview Developers F·83, Profit Centre, Gate No. 1, Mahavir Neida Rental income and 724.27 505.36 505.36 
Private Limited Nagar, Near Pizza Hut, Kandivali (W), other operating 

Mumbai-400067 income 
6 Candor India Office F-83, Profit Centre, Gate No. I, Mahavir Mumbai Property - - - -

Parks Private Limited Nagar, Near Pizza Hut, Kandivali (W), management fees 
Mumbai-400067 

Total 2,910.40 2,509.13 2,190.81 8,767.91 

40 Enrnings Per Unit (EPU) 

Basic EPU amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the quarter/ period attributable to Unitholders by the weighted average number of units outstanding during the quarter / year. Diluted EPU amounts are 
calculated by dividing the profit attributable to Unitholders by the weighted average number of units outstanding during quarter / year plus the weighted average number of units that would be issued on conversion of all 
the dilutive potential units into unit capital. The Units of the Trust were allotted on 08 February 2021, 11 February 2021 and 24 January 2022. 

Pnrticulnrs 

Profit after tax for calculating basic and diluted EPU 

\Veighted average number of Units (Nos.) 

Earnings Per Unit 
-Basic (Rupees/unit) 
-Diluted (Rupees/unit'• 

• The Trust does not have any outstanding dilutive units . 

For the qunrter 

ended 
30 June 2022 

471.43 

335,087,073 

1.41 
1.41 

For the qunrter 

ended 
31 March 2022 

444.83 

328,144,708 

1.36 
1.36 

For the qm1rtcr For the ycnr 

ended ended 
30 June 2021 31 March 2022 

738.34 2,462.85 

302,80 I ,60 I 309,050,586 

2.44 7.97 
2.44 7.97 
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41 Capitalization Statement 
The Group's policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to 
sustain future development of the business. The Group's capital structure mainly constitutes equity in the form of unit capital 
and debt. The projects of SPVs are initially funded through construction financing arrangements. On completion, these loans 
are restructured into lease-rental discounting arrangements or debentures. The Group's capital structure is influenced by the 
changes in regulatory framework, government policies, available options of financing and the impact of the same on the 
liquidity position. 

The Group monitors Capital using ratio of 'Net debt' to 'Gross asset value (GAV) of all SPVs. For this purpose, Net debt is 
defined as Long-term borrowings + Short-term borrowings + current maturities of long-term borrowings. The Group's 
adjusted Net debt to GAV ratio as at 30 June 2022 and 31 March 2022 are as follows: 

Particulars As at 30 June 2022 As at 31 March 2022 

Borrowings 52,246.28 51,655.35 
Lease Liability 237.66 248.17 
Gross debt 52,483.94 51,903.52 
Less : Cash and cash equivalents (2,083.77) (2,043.65) 
Adjusted Net debt 50,400.17 49,859.87 

Unitholders' Funds 
-Unit capital 89,146.87 89,867.31 
-Other equity (1,561.80) (1,046.38) 
Total Shareholder's funds 87,585.07 88,820.93 

Debt/Equity Ratio 0.58 0.56 
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42 Related Party Disclosures 

A. Related parties to Brookfield India REIT as at JO June 2022 

BSREP India Office Holdings V Pte Ltd- Sponsor 
Brookprop Management Services Private Limited - Investment Manager 

Axis Trustee Services Limited-Trustee 

The Ultimate parent entity, sponsor groups nnd fcllow subsidi;trics, with whom the grou1, has related party transactions during the period, consist of the below entities: 

Ultinmte parent entity 
Brookfield Asset Management Inc. (BAM), ultimate parent entity and controlling party 

Sponsor 
BSREP India Office Holdings V Pte Ltd- Sponsor 

Sponsor group 
a) BSREP II India Office Holdings II Pte. Ltd. (BSREP II India) 
b) Kairos Property Managers Private Limited (Kairos) 
c) BSREP Moon CJ L.P 
d) BSREP Moon C2 L.P 
e) BSREP India Office Holdings Ill Pte Ltd. (BSREP India Office IIJ) 
f) BSREP India Office Holdings Pte. Ltd. (BSREP India Holdings) 
g) BSREP India Office Holding IV Pte. Ltd. (BSREP India Office IV) 

Fellow subsidiaries 
a) Mountainslar India Office Parks Private Limited 
b) Technology Service group LLC 
c) Arliga India Office Parks Private Limited 
d) Brookfield Property Group LLC 

Brookfield India REirs interests in subsidiaries arc set out in note 1 "- Organization structure. 

Directors & Key personnel orthe Investment Mnnnger (Brookprop Mnnngement Services Private Limited) 
Directors 
Akila Krishnakumar (Independent Director) 
Shailesh Vishnubhai Haribhakti (Independent Director) 
Anuj Ranjan (Non-Executive Director) 
Ankur Gupta (Non-Executive Director) 

Key mnnngement personnel of SPV's 
• Candor Kolknta One Hi-Tech Structures Privntc Limited 

Subrata Ghosh- Managing Director 
Neeraj Kapoor- Company Secretary (till 31st July 2021) 

- Festus Properties Private Limited 
Lalit Kumar- Company Secretary 

Kev personnel 
Alok Aggarwal • Managing director and chief executive officer- India office business 
Sanjcev Kumar Sham1a - Executive vice president and chief financial officer - India office business 
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42 B. Related artv transactions: 

Nature oftr:msaction/ Entity's Name 

Trnstee Fee Expense 
- Ax.is Trustee Services Limited 

Rei111bursemrnt of expense incurred by (excluding GST) 
- Brookprop Management Services Private Limited 
• BSREP lndi, Office Holdings V Pte Ltd 
- Brookfield Property Group LLC 

Reimbursement of expense im::urrcd on behalf of(excluding GST) 
- Mountainstar India Office Parks Private Limited 

Issue of Unit Capital 
• BSREP India Office Holdings IV Pie. Ltd. 

Jntcmct & Connectivity Charges 
- Technology Service Group LLC 

Property managcmenl fees 

- Brookprop Management Services Private Limited 

Investment management fees 
- Brookprop Management Services Private Limited 

Compensation to key management personnel of SPV's 
- Short-tcnn employee benefits 
- Post-employment benefits• 
- Other long-term benefits 

Provision for Gratuity and compensated absences transfer to 
- Arliga India Office Parks Private Limited 

Provision for Gratuity and compensated absences tnrnsfer from 
~ Mountainstar 1ndia Office Parks Private Limited 

Provision for Ilonus transfer to 
- Arliga India Office Parks Private Limited 

Pa·ovision for Bonus transfer from 
- Mountainstar India Office Parks Private Limited 

Repayment of Unit Capital 
• BSREP India Office Holdings V Pte. Ltd. 
• BSREP India Office Holdings Pte Ltd. 
- Kairos Property Managers Pvt Ltd. 
• BSREP Moon Cl L.P. 
• BSREP Moon C2 L.P. 
• BSREP II India Office Holdings II Pte. Ltd. 
• BSREP India Office Holdings lil Pte. Ltd. 
• BSREP India Office Holdings IV Pte. Ltd. 

Interest Distributed 
• BSREP India Office Holdings V Ptc. Ltd. 
• BSREP India Office Holdings Pte Ltd. 
- Kairos Property Managers Pvt Ltd. 
• BSREP Moon Cl L.P. 
• BSREP Moon C2 L.P. 
• BSREP ll lndi, Office Holdings II Pte. Ltd. 
• BSREP India Office Holdings lil Pte. Ltd. 
• BSREP India Office Holdings IV Pte. Ltd. 

For the quarter ended 
30 June 2022 

0.74 
Total 0.74 

0.56 

2.32 
Total 2.88 

0.15 
Total 0.15 

Total 

6.80 
Total 6.80 

57.61 
Tot.ti 57.61 

20.32 
Total 20.32 

2.05 

0.12 
Total 2.17 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Total 

116.35 
89.22 

7.28 
1.72 
0.00 

60.39 
78.96 
33.25 

Total 387.17 

154 .78 
118.69 

9.69 
2.29 
0.00 

80.33 
105.04 
44.23 

Total 515.05 

For the quarter ended For lhe quarter ended Fo1· the year ended 
31 l\1:irch 2022 30 June 2021 31 March 2022 

0.73 0.74 2.95 
0.73 0.74 2.95 

1.51 0.80 5.74 
15.91 26.39 

1.51 16.71 32.13 

0.01 0.46 2.81 
0.01 0.46 2.81 

4,550.17 4,550.17 
4,550.17 4,550.17 

6.87 3.13 17.07 
6.87 3.13 17.07 

55.51 45.90 186.69 
55.51 45.90 186.69 

18.34 20.99 81.21 
18.34 20.99 81.21 

2.14 1.91 8.57 

0.12 0. 11 0.43 
2.26 2.02 9.00 

0.29 0.29 
0.29 0.29 

5.67 5.67 
5.67 5.67 

0.23 0.23 
0,23 0.23 

7.54 7.54 
7.54 7.54 

86.05 247.38 
65.98 189.69 

5.39 15.49 
1.27 3.66 
0.00 0.00 

44.66 !28.39 
58.40 167.88 

261.75 752.49 

177.51 634.70 
136.12 486.71 
II.II 39.72 
2.63 9.40 
0.00 0.00 

92.12 329.40 
120.47 430.74 

539.96 1,930.67 

0,a Req 
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42 B. Relaled 1m·tv transactions: 

Nature of tr:msactiou/ Entity's Name 

Other Income Distributed 
- BSREP India Office Holdings V Ptc. Ltd. 

- BS REP India Office Holdings Ptc Ltd. 
- Kairos Property Managers Pvt. Ltd . 

- BS REP Moon Cl L.P. 

- BSREP Moon C2 LP. 
- BSREP II India Office Holdings II Ptc. Ltd. 

- BSREP India Office Holdings III Ptc. Ltd. 
- BSREP India Office Holdings IV Ptc. Ltd. 

Security deposit received back 
- Mountainstar India Office Parks Private Limited 

Income support received 

Mountainstar India Office Parks Private Limited 

Total 

Total 

Total 

For the qnai1er ended 
30 June 2022 

4.87 
3.73 

0.30 
0.07 

0.00 
2.53 
3.31 

1.39 
16,20 

177.66 

177.66 

For the quarter ended For the quarter ended 

. 31 March 2022 30 June 2021 

7.04 

5.39 
0.44 
0,10 

0.00 
3.65 
4.77 

21.39 

7.43 
7.43 

228.14 
228,14 

Fo1· the year ended 
31 !\larch 2022 

37.94 

29.09 

2.38 
0.56 
0.00 

19.69 

25.74 

115.40 

7.43 

7.43 

228.14 

228.14 

• As the liabilities for the gratuity and compensated absences are provided on an actuari:il basis, and calculated for the respective SPV as a whole, the said liabilities pertaining specifically to KMP arc not 
known for current period and hence, not included here. 

Outstanding bal;mces 

Trade Payable (net ofwilhholding tax) 
- Brookprop Man:1gement Services Private Limited 

Other Payable (net of withholding tax) 

- Brookfield Property Group LLC 

Prepaid expenses 

- Axis Trustee Services Ltd 

Other receivable~ 
- Mountainstar India Office Parks Private Limited 

Finance receivables"" 

- Mountainstar India Office Parks Private Limited 

Vendor Advance•Othel's (net of withholding tax) 

- Technology Service group LLC 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Total 

Asat 
JO June 2022 

18.57 
18.57 

2.32 
2.32 

2.21 
2.21 

1,008.37 

1,008.37 

As at 
31 March 2022 

16.84 
16.84 

0.01 

0.01 

1,162.13 
1,162.13 

3.17 
3.17 

*Represents income support provided by Mounbinstar Ind!a Office Parks Private Limited to SDPL Noida as part of Income support agreement starting quarter ended 31 March 2022 until the quarter ending 

31 March 2024. 



Brookfield India Real Estate Trust 
Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements 
(All amounts arc in Ru)lces millions unless otherwise stated) 
Notes to the Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements 

43 Uncertainty relating to the global health pandemic on COVID-19: 

The COVID-19 pandemic has continued lo cause dismption to business activities as well as dismpted travel and adversely impacted local, regional, national and intemational 
economic conditions. Brookfield India REIT has considered possible effects that may result from the pandemic relating to COVID-19 on the carrying amounts of investment property 
(including under development). In developing assumptions relating lo possible future uncertainties in the Indian economic conditions because of this pandemic; Brookfield India REIT, 
as at the date of approval of these Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements, has used internal and extemal sources of infonnation including economic forecast and other 
infonnation from market sources on the expected future perfonnance of Brookfield India REIT. Based on this analysis, Brookfield India REIT has concluded that there is no 
impainnent lo the carrying amount of investment property as on the reporting date. 
The impact of COVID-19 on Brookfield India REIT Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements may differ from that estimated as al the date of approval of these Condensed 
Consolidated Financial Statements. 

44 Assets Acquisition 

(i) On 8 Febmaiy 2021 (the acquisition date), Brookfield India REIT acquired 100% of the equity interest and compulsorily convertible debentures of four SPVs as described in more 
detail in Nole I - Organization structure; in exchange for units of Brookfield India REIT amounting lo Rs. 45,270.45 Million (the "Purchase consideration"). 
The management applied the optional concentration test, under Ind AS 103, and concluded that the acquired set of act ivities and assets is not a business because substantially all of the 
fair value of the gross assets acquired is concentrated in investment properties, with similar risk characteristics. Accordingly, this transaction has been accounted for as an asset 
acquisition. 
The management identified and recognized the individual identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed; and allocated the purchase consideration to the individual identifiable 
assets and liabilities on the basis of their relative fair values at the date of acquisition. 

The allocated value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of the four SPVs as at the date of acquisition were: 

Assets Amount (in million\ 
Pronertv, olant and eauioment 98.22 
Investment orooertv 100,378.03 
Investment orooertv under develoomenl 723.34 
Other assets 6,848.43 
Total Assets (A) 108,048.02 

Liabilities 
Borrowings (including current maturities oflong tenn borrowings) 56,776.42 
Other liabilities 6,001.16 
Total Liabilities (B) 62,777.58 

Net Assets (A- B\ 45,270.44 

(ii) Ou 24 Januaiy 2022 (the acquisition date), Brookfield India REIT acquired 100% of the equity interest and compulsorily convertible debentures of SDPL Naida as described in 
more detail in Nole I - Organization stmcture; in exchange through combination of units of Brookfield India REIT of Rs. 4,550.17 million and cash consideration of Rs. 13,153.83 
million, total amounting lo Rs. 17,704.00 million. Brookfield India REIT has also incurred directly attributable expenses in relation to this asset acquisition, amounting to Rs. 118.22 
million, resulting in the total purchase consideration of Rs. 17,822.22 million (the "Purchase consideration"). 
The management applied the optional concentration test, under Ind AS 103, and concluded that the acquired set of activities and assets is not a business because substantially all of the 
fair value of the gross assets acquired is concentrated in investment properties, with similar risk characteristics. Accordingly, this transaction has been accounted for as an asset 
acquisition. 
The management identified and recognized the individual identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed; and allocated the purchase consideration to the individual identifiable 
assets and liabilities on the basis of their relative fair values at the date of acquisition. 

The allocated value of the identifiable assets and liabilities ofSDPL Naida as at the date of acquisition were: 

Assets Amount/in million\ 
Pronertv, olanl and eQuioment 29.31 
Investment property 35,344.03 
Investment oronertv under development 1,110.75 
Other assets 3,699.40 
Total Assets (A) 40,183.49 

Liabilities 
Borrowings (including current maturities oflong tenn borrowings) 20,464.86 
Other liabilities 1,896.41 
Total Liabilities (Il\ 22,361.27 

Net Assets <A-B\ 17,822.22 
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45 Management fee 

Property Management Fees 
Pursuant to the Candor Amended and Restated Service Agreement dated 01 December 2020 with SPPL Naida and Candor Kolkata and agreement dated 11 Febmary 2022 with SDPL 
Naida, Investment Manager is entitled to a yearly fees @ 3% of the income from operating lease rentals as recorded in the books of accounts of SPPL Naida, Candor Kolkata and 
SDPL Naida, payable on a monthly basis, exclusive of applicable taxes. The fees has been detennined for providing real estate operating services to CIOP in relation to the Operational 
Services rendered by it with respect to SPPL Naida, Candor Kolkata and SDPL Naida. The said Management fees for the qnarter ended 30 June 2022 amounts to Rs. 45.87 million. 
There are no changes during the period in the methodology for computation offees paid to the Manager. 

Pursuant to the Festus Service Agreement dated 01 December 2020, Investment Manager is entitled to a yearly fee of 3% of the income from operating lease rentals as recorded in the 
books of accounts of Festus, payable on a monthly basis, exclusive of applicable taxes. The fees has been detennined for providing real estate operating services to Festus in relation to 
the management and operation of the Kensington and any other properties developed by Festus from time to time ("Festus Properties"). The said Management fees for the quarter 
ended 30 June 2022 amounts to Rs. 11.74 million. There are no changes during the period in the methodology for computation of fees paid to the Manager. 

REIT Management Fees 
Pursuant to the Investment Management Agreement dated 17 July 2020, Investment Manager is entitled to fees @ I% of NDCF, exclusive of applicable taxes (also refer note 48). The 
fees has been detennined for undertaking management of the REIT and its investments. The said Management fees for the quarter ended 30 June 2022 amounts to Rs. 20.32 million. 
There arc no changes during the period in the methodology for computation of fees paid to the Manager. 

Additional information disclosure pursuant to Schedule III of Companies Act, 2013 as per MCA notification dated 24 March 2021 

46 Relationship with Struck off Companies: 

Name of struck off Company Nature of transactions Transactions during Balance outstanding 
with struck-off Company the period 30 June 30 June 2022 

2022 (Rs. million) (Rs. million) 

Kwals Hosoitalitv OPC Private Limited Payables - (3 .35) 

Kwals Hospitality OPC Private Limited Security deposit payable (1.75) 

Kwals Hosoitality OPC Private Limited Trade Receivable - 7.10 

Name of struck off Company Nature of transactions Transactions during Balance outstanding 
with struck-off Company the year 31 March 31 March 2022 

2022 (Rs. million) (Rs. million) 

Kwals Hospitality OPC Private Limited Payables 0.12 (3.35) 

Kwals Hospitality OPC Private Limited Security deposit payable 0.75 (1.75) 

Kwals Hosoitalitv OPC Private Limited Trade Receivable <0.87) 7.10 

Relationship with the 
Struck off company, if 
any, to be disclosed 

Vendor 
Customer 

Customer 

Relationship with the 
Struck off company, if 
any, to be disclosed 

Vendor 

Customer 

Customer 
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47 Details of utilization of proceeds of IPO are as follows: 

Objects of the issue as per the prospectus 

Partial or full pre-payment or scheduled repayment of the 
existing indebtedness of our Asset SPVs 
General purposes (refer note below) 
Issue expenses (refer note below) 
Total 

Proposed utilization Actual utilization upto 
31 March 2022 

35,750.00 35,750.00 

350.00 672.45 
1,900.00 1,577.55 

38,000.00 38,000.00 

Note: Amount of Rs. 322.45 million has been used for general corporate purposes from the proposed utilization towards 
issue expenses. 

48 Distribution Policy 

In terms of the Distribution policy and REIT Regulations, not less than 90% of the NDCFs of our Asset SPVs are required 
to be distributed to Brookfield REIT, in proportion of its shareholding in our Asset SPVs, subject to applicable provisions 
of the Companies Act. The cash flows receivable by Brookfield REIT may be in the form of dividends, interest income, 
principal loan repayment, proceeds of any capital reduction or buyback from our Asset SPVs/ CIOP, sale proceeds out of 
disposal of investments of any or assets directly/ indirectly held by Brookfield REIT or as specifically permitted under the 
Trust Deed or in such other form as may be permissible under the applicable laws. 

At least 90% of the NDCFs of Brookfield REIT ("REIT Distributions") shall be declared and made once every quarter of a 
Financial Year by our Manager. The first distribution shall be made upon completion of the first full quarter after the listing 
of our Units on the Stock Exchanges. Further, in accordance with the REIT Regulations, REIT Distributions shall be made 
no later than 15 days from the date of such declarations. The REIT Distributions, when made, shall be made in Indian 
Rupees. 

The NDCFs shall be calculated in accordance with the REIT Regulations and any circular, notification or guidelines issued 
thereunder including the SEBI Guidelines. 
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49 Candor Kolkata One Hi-Tech Structures Private Limited ("Candor Kolkata"), Shantiniketan Properties Private Limited 
("SPPL Noida") and Seaview Developers Private Limited ("SDPL Noida"), which became subsidiary of Brookfield India 
REIT after it was acquired by it in February 2021, February 2021 and January 2022 respectively, had received ce1iain 
amounts as share application money ("Share Application Money") prior to 31 March 2014, against which Candor Kolkata 
had not allotted shares; SPPL Noida and SDPL Noida had not allotted shares or refunded such Share Application Money. 
The segregation and maintenance of such Share Application Money in a separate bank account, and the utilization of such 
Share Application Money for general corporate purposes, was not in accordance with Paragraph 8(4) of the Unlisted Public 
Companies (Preferential Allotment) Amendment Rules, 20Il (the Rules). During the period ended 31 March 2021, these 
subsidiaries had filed application u/s 441 of the Companies Act, 2013 for compounding of offence. 

Pursuant to the hearing held on 30 December, 2021 , Hon' ble Regional Director accepted the compounding application(s) 
filed by Candor Kolkata, SPPL Noida and SDPL Noida compounded the offence by levying a compounding fees, 
amounting to Rs. 0.40 million for Candor Kolkata, Rs. 1.05 million for SPPL Noida and Rs. 0.51 million for SDPL Noida, 
and passed the order dated 25 January 2022, 24 January 2022 and 24 January 2022 for Candor Kolkata, SPPL Noida and 
SDPL Noida, respectively. The said compounding fees has been paid by the respective subsidiaries within the requisite 
timelines during the year ended 31 March 2022. 

50 The figures for the quarter ended 31 March 2022 are the derived figures between the audited figures in respect of the year 
ended 31 March 2022 and the unaudited published year-to-date figures upto period ended 31 December 2021 which were 
subject to limited review. 

51 "0.00" Represents value less than Rs. 0.01 million. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Brookprop Management Services Private Limited ~ 
(as Manager to the Brookfield India REIT) r 
r¥-- cJ~C(J~, 

Ankur Gupta Alok Aggarwal 
Director Chief Executive Officer 
DIN No. 08687570 Place: Gurugram 
Place: Mumbai Date: 03 August 2022 
Date: 03 August 2022 

s,njuv [~:::m, 
Chief Financial Officer 
Place: Gurugram 
Date: 03 August 2022 
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